AGENDA
REGULAR DRAINAGE MEETING
Wednesday, August 5, 2020 9:30 AM
Large Conference Room
Due to Covid-19 health concerns, this meeting is open to the public via conference call
only. The meeting date and time will remain the same. You may call at that time to
access the meeting by following the instructions below:
To access the meeting call: 1-(312)-626-6799, when prompted enter meeting
ID code: 820 7567 2007
You can also access the meeting online at:

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82075672007

1. Open Meeting
2. Approve Agenda
3. Approve Minutes

Documents:

DD 56 LANDOWNER MTG MINUTES 07_08_20.PDF
07_29_20 - DRAINAGE MINUTES.PDF

4. DD 52 WO 215 - Discuss W Possible Action - Crop Damage Claim 2020-4
Shaun Piel would like to discuss results of work done on WO 215 and Crop Damage
Claim 2020-4 with the Trustees.

Documents:

CROP DAMAGE CLAIM 2020-4 - TRACEY BELOW W REVISED QUOTE -
TRUSTEE SIGNED.PDF

5. DD 128 WO 279 - Discuss W Possible Action - Contractor Update
Documents:
DD128 WO279-INVESTIGATION SUMMARY 05 19 20.PDF
6. Discuss W Possible Action - IRUA Service Request
Documents:
IRUA REQUESTED SERVICE LOCATION DD 55-2.PDF

7. DD 25 - WO 1 - Discuss W Possible Action - Change Order No. 6

Documents:


https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82075672007

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

DD 25 - 6501-ENGR AND CONTRACTOR SIGNED CHANGE ORDER 6.PDF

. DD 56 - Discuss W Possible Action - NRCS Wetland Determination

DD 48 - WO 237 - Discuss W/ Possible Action - Repair Summary

Documents:
DD 48 WO 237 - 6486.4 - REPAIR SUMMARY - 08_03_20.PDF

DD 121 WO 295 - Discuss W Possible Action - Investigation Summary / Landowner
Meeting

Documents:
DD 26 WO 266 - REPAIR SUMMARY 07_22_20.PDF

DD 120 WO 298 - Discuss W Possible Action - Investigation Summary

Documents:

DD 120 WO 298.PDF
DD 120 WO 298 - 6927 - INVESTIGATION SUMMARY - 08_03_2020.PDF

DD Big 4 Lat 4 - WO 195 - Discuss W Possible Action - Repair Summary

Documents:

DD BIG 4 LAT 4 - WO 195 - 5585.1 - REPAIR SUMMARY - 08_03_2020.PDF

DD Big 4 Main - WO 247 - Discuss W Possible Action - Repair Summary

Documents:
DD BIG 4 MAIN - 5734.1 - REPAIR SUMMARY - 08 03 2020.PDF

JDD H-H 118-232 WO 281 - Discuss W Possible Action - Repair Summary
Repair Summary for Joint Drainage District 118-232 Work Order 281.

Documents:

DD H-H 118-232 - 8778.1 - REPAIR SUMMARY - 08_03_2020.PDF

DD 22 - WO 176 & 192 Comb. - Discuss W Possible Action - Claim For Crop Damages -

Vierkandt

Documents:
CROP DAMAGE CLAIM 2020-6 - DD 22 -JAMES VIERKANDT .PDF

Other Business

Adjourn Meeting


https://www.hardincountyia.gov/391efde9-a677-45bb-98f5-715017f5f10a

DD 56 LANDOWNERS MEETING
Wednesday, July 8, 2020 10:00 AM
Emergency Operations Center
This meeting was held in person and electronically due to Covid-19 concerns.

7/8/2020 - Minutes

. Open Meeting

Hardin County Drainage District Chairperson Lance Granzow opened the meeting. Also present were Trustee BJ
Hoffman; Trustee Renee McClellan; Landowners Matt Topp; Carole Topp; Sharon Larson; Greg Larson; Sue
Armstrong; Rose Topp; Brad Fjelland; Jack Runge; Mike McCartney; Mike Bostrum; Kevin Sheldahl; Brian Krause;
Dan Kumrow; John Kuhfus; Terry Swenson; Les Meier; Brian Appelgate; Lynn Holecheck; Marjorie Krause; Kathy
Kolden; Mike Fjelland; Michael Pearce, Network Specialist, and Denise Smith, Drainage Clerk.

. Approve Agenda
Motion by McClellan to approve the agenda. Second by Hoffman. All ayes. Motion carried.

. Introductions/Attendance
Introductions were made and attendance verified.

. DD 56 - Discuss Improvement Options & Reclassification

Granzow stated we are here to discuss improvement options and reclassification, we have been through all the
options at the previous meeting, Granzow turned the discussion over to Gallentine. Gallentine asked if we would
like to discuss all the options we have been over previously, or are there options we can pull off the table. Granzow
stated we could skip the things that have been pulled off the table and start with a brief explanation.

Gallentine discussed the original Engineer's Report, there was a request for improved drainage in DD 56 that
dated back to spring of 2018, CGA was requested to go out and do some investigation to see what can be done to
improve the drainage of DD 56. Gallentine stated we looked at the entire length of the system all the way from the
outlet at the open ditch of DD 26 all the way to the upper end. Gallentine stated the district was established from
about 1914 to 1918, it is notable there was some repairs early on in the 1920's, 30's and 40's, which isn't
necessarily typical of these districts, many had a period after installation where repair didn't happen right away, so
that is unusual for this district. Other than that not much has been done with the tile in this district, as it was
constructed originally. All totalled there were over 100 repairs in the last 90 years, and those started in the 10-15
years following construction. Gallentine continued, in addition CGA did calculations on the drainage coefficient this
tile, if all the water that fell in this district was forced to go through the tile, and there wasn't any surface drainage,
the drainage coefficient varies from .03" per day to .22" per day, so at .22" that is about a 1/4" of drainage per day,
if a 1" rain fell in the district and all the water went through this tile, it would take 4 days to drain.

Gallentine stated obviously the tile supplements surface drainage, but when we do private tile now we talk about a
1/2" coefficient or a 1" coefficient, but this district's main tile gives you a .03" to .022" coefficient. Based off the
history of repairs and small drainage capacity CGA is in agreement and feels if you want more capacity and better
drainage, there is room for improvement. The original Engineer's Report lists 7 different improvement options. One
is we essentially take the main tile and sever it, splitting the district into two in the middle and we run a separate
outlet to the the main channel on DD 26, the cut gets a little deep to do that but with modern machinery it can be
done. CGA also ran an option of putting in a single new tile, large enough with a drainage coefficient of 1/2" to 1",
and we remove the old tile. CGA did an option that puts in 2 new tile, pull out the old tile to get the 1/2" to 1"
coefficient. CGA also ran an option of adding a new tile next to the old tile where both tile would work together, but
then you still have to do repairs on the old tile. Gallentine stated the last option they considered was to take out the
old main tile and put in an open ditch, once we get to a certain pipe size, it gets cheaper to move dirt than it is to
put in pipe, obviously the open ditch option has implications for farming and land use too.

Gallentine stated costs were all over the board for these options, some were very high and probably very
unrealistic for what landowners can afford financially, but it is what we would expect to see based off different bid
lettings. Gallentine stated from the initial hearings the costs ranged anywhere from a little over $1,000,000 for the
bypass or cut off up to about $10,000,000, so there is a wide range, from what Gallentine recalls of the original
hearing there was not much of an appetite for the higher cost options, which is totally understandable. Gallentine
stated it did appear that people were still interested in cutting the district into two pieces, especially if we relocated
where the cutoff was and we head a little farther east based on the lay of the land, and shifted it slightly west
based on Kevin Sheldahl's experience in tile repairs in the area. Sheldahl helped come up with some options in



the supplemental report which has some different options than the original report. Gallentine stated he briefly went
over the original report quickly as some people have heard this info several times now, and asked if there were
any questions on the original report.

It was asked if the repairs made early on were because the tile was installed wrong. Gallentine stated the records
don't really say, the early records are more of a bill with a dollar amount, it is probably due to incorrect installation
or inferior products. Gallentine asked for other questions on the original report, no additional questions were
presented.

Gallentine went on to discuss the Supplemental Report, which seemed to have more interest, every option in the
Supplemental Report involves splitting the district into two districts, the original report had that only as one option,
the supplemental report has that on all three options. The Supplemental Report divides this into three
improvement options, and is a bit more refined. The first option we suggested was an Upper Main Outlet with
Single Tile Up-sizing, this would cut the district in half and install a new outlet for the upper half of the district.
Gallentine referenced the map (which is the same for all three options) which shows the blue line which goes up is
the main open itch that exists for DD 26, the red line is the bypass suggested by Sheldahl, the green line would be
an improvement to the existing tile. There are two parts to these options outlined in the report, one is installing the
cut off the second is also improving the tile upstream, we didn't go far upstream as the entire tile goes, because as
Sheldahl noted, this is one of there as that seems to be the worst, and where the capacity seems to be the worst
and where main issues are.

Gallentine stated for the first option we would install the cut off which is the red, for the green area, Single Tile Up-
sizing, we would pull out the existing tile and put in one tile of a larger size. For the second option, Dual Tile Up-
sizing, we pull out the existing main tile and put in two tile to give you the the equivalent capacity, the advantage of
that is you get more soil coverage. The last option we would still install the cut off and with Parallel Tile Up-sizing
we would install the new tile next to the old tile that when combined together would give you the drainage capacity,
it is possibly cheaper initially but in the long run you will be faced with higher maintenance costs because you still
have the new tile coupled with a 100 year old system you still have to maintain. Gallentine stated these were the
three options listed in the supplemental report that people seemed possibly more interested in seeing. Granzow
asked if there are any questions. It was asked if there was an option where we just installed the red line cutoff and
we don't do the green line as an option. Gallentine stated that is not officially in the report although we discussed it.

It was stated by a landowner that if the west side is split, the east district would see some benefit by losing some
of the load on the main tile, and people in the south eastern part of the west district would gain some performance
by the supplemental, the people in the west half who will pay for 70% of the cost will really have no improvement,
perhaps we can just put the outlet in as the first project, and come back at a second stage and upgrade the entire
western district. Gallentine stated could we install the red line as a second outlet, split the district in half see how
that performs and then eventually put in the green tile or the whole main new, we don't have that as an option in
the supplemental report, but there was interest in that and Gallentine did run a cost for this. Gallentine stated if that
is what people want to do, and the Trustees want to consider that, we can do that since it is a paired back version
of these, you can always just do a portion or less than the report says. Gallentine stated you can read through the
options but one thing he wanted to stress was jurisdictional wetlands, historically the improved drainage will impact
jurisdictional wetlands, the NRCS treats jurisdictional wetlands just like confidential medical records, CGA can not
access them, the Trustees can not access them, the only people that can get copies of jurisdictional wetland
records are the landowner or the tenant. Gallentine highly recommends if the project moves forward, go to the
NRCS and get your wetland determination, send a copy to the district so we know where they are at, and we can
work around them with any potential designs, otherwise you violate improving drainage in a wetland, it can
endanger your farm benefits not only for this district but every farm you farm on, Gallentine stated it is a very
serious thing and he can't emphasize that enough, talk to your NRCS representative if the project moves forward.

Gallentine stated we have each of these options of different construction methods, and for each option we also
have a 1/2" and 1" coefficient. Gallentine reviewed the costs of each option. If we install the cutoff and put in one
single tile in the area that is green, with a 1/2" coefficient the cost is $1,367,445 for the district costs, the road
crossing which is payed for by Secondary Roads the cost is $54,697. These are costs we would expect to see
based on previous lettings, Gallentine is not the contractor, so this is not a guarantee by any means. If you do the
same design for a 1" coefficient, you are $1,872,642 for district costs and road crossing costs are $64,041. If you
go with the cutoff with two new parallel tile with a 1/2" coefficient costs are at $1,894,818, road crossing $64,975. If
you go with the 1" coefficient for this option costs are $2,433,147, road crossing costs are $75,253. If we do the
cutoff and leave the old tile in place and put a new on next to it so we combine their two coefficients, a 1/2"
coefficient is $1,2818,07, road crossing is $46,288. For a 1" coefficient on this option costs are $1,800,735 and
road crossing is $59,369.

Gallentine stated there has been interest in just doing the bypass, and nothing else, a rough cost for that would be
about $850,000, this would include the engineering fee, the construction observation, the bid letting, the design,



the contractor, the materials. What these costs don't include is interest, legal fees, county admin fees, crop
damages, other damages, previous repairs, engineering fees to date, wetland mitigation fees, right of way
acquisition, reclassification fees, if the project moves forward it would cover the engineering and contractors.
Gallentine stated there are a lot of numbers here, and he understands the current economic climate, and asked if
there were questions on the different options or costs.

It was asked by a landowner what type of tile would be used. Gallentine stated what we based our estimates on
was a polypropylene, it is not dual wall, it is triple wall when you get that big, with rock bedding. Gallentine stated
he bid it low, because sometimes you will get a sales guy that wants to be competitive and concrete can sometime
still beat plastic, so he would bid both to see what they come in at.

It was asked by a landowner, if the surface water would keep coming the way it is, or if something would be done
with the surface water to make it go north. Gallentine stated we would not do anything with the surface water itself,
this would solely be subsurface water. A landowner asked if an intake would be placed in the road ditch so it would
take some of the surface water, Gallentine stated if we put an intake in, the water can go into the intake where it
can but we will not manipulate the ground to direct water to the intake. Gallentine stated typically most intakes
have a 2' great in town, but you can go as big as you want, if for some reason we put an intake in the road ditch,
we can size it rather large, but we will not go out and try to cut off any surface water and push it that way.

Granzow stated we are looking at the three options, and $850,000 for the outlet only. It was asked what kind of
coefficient was on the outlet only option. Gallentine stated at this point we would have to look at it, you could
probably achieve either coefficient, depending on the grade it was installed at, it would be the same size pipe, we
would just adjust the grade. It was asked by a landowner if the $850,000 would be a 1/2" coefficient or a 1"
coefficient. Gallentine stated it was probably closer to either, we could make the grade steeper to achieve the
higher coefficient. Kumrow asked if the $1,071,000 that we talked about that in the last meeting was for the cutoff
option. Gallentine stated yes, and that is why he ran through the options on the original report quickly, as some of
the options are so expensive, it seemed there was little interest in them. Granzow asked if we are going forward,
keep in mind, water is flowing currently. Gallentine stated, yes water is flowing, it is just draining at a capacity that
it was designed for, which is a .03" to .22" per day. Hoffman stated we don't have to do anything by code as water
is still running, Hoffman wants to make sure for everyone here and the record, that he knows commodity prices are
bad, cattle prices are bad, Hoffman does not want to spend your money unless he absolutely has to, and there is
nothing saying we have to pull the trigger on this tomorrow. Hoffman asked if this report was good for 10 years.
Gallentine stated that the report is good for 10 years, if 5 years from now you want to move forward with this, we
would just have to look at the report and freshen up some costs. Hoffman wanted to make it clear, that he did not
want to spend anyone's money today, because legally if it is flowing that is all the Trustees have to make sure of,
now if there is a consensus among the landowners we can do that. Hoffman stated, he has worked with some of
you before, and we have done balloting and acted on the popular vote of the landowners, it is important for
everyone to understand that Hoffman does not want to spend anyone's money in a poor agricultural climate.

It was asked how many years payments could be spread over and at what interest rate they would be charged.
Smith stated you can spread you payments out with a waiver over 10 years with a 5% interest rate, or the Trustees
could opt to go longer. Smith stated once we have narrowed down some options, she can put together a
spreadsheet for what numbers would look like for landowners. Smith stated the letter that was sent out included
options from the original and supplemental reports and there are so many options it its difficult to break them down
in an easy to read format, if you are interested in a particular option you can see Smith after the meeting and she
can provide you with that information. Granzow stated he was not in favor of paralleling an old tile unless the
landowners are interested in this option, as the old tile will fail eventually, Hoffman and McClellan concurred.

It was asked by a landowner if we parallel the old tile, and issues arose, would we keep fixing it and kicking the
can down the road until someone decides to address this later. Gallentine stated there are two types of projects,
repairs and improvements, repairs keep the same type of drainage capacity. An improvement increases the
drainage capacity. There is always the option to do nothing as long as the water is still flowing, and this is solely an
improvement as we are trying to increase capacity. Sheldahl asked at what point is the pressure on that line going
to start creating problems. Gallentine stated if we keep paying repair costs, they will keep going up, at some point
down the line we will have spent more in repairs than the cost here today, we just don't know when that will be, it
might be 5 years from now or 10 years from now but eventually we will spend more in repairs. It was asked by
McCartney, that this drainage district was designed with just .03" to .22" coefficient. Gallentine stated that was the
capacity it was designed for, Gallentine stated he does not know the motivation of some of the old engineers, but
based on reports Gallentine has read from that time, a lot of the drainage systems were installed for the public
health, which meant draining standing water to prevent mosquitos, malaria, and cholera issues, not necessarily
crop production year after year, and so if it drained out in 10 days, that is all they really cared about, they didn't
really envision pattern tiling as we know it today, as ever occurring, they may have run an intake over to a pond,
but that was it, it was a whole different mindset. Gallentine stated that was what the old reports talked a lot about,
the public health, general benefit, general welfare, that kind of thing. McCartney stated you have to realize back



then land use was a lot different, if you had a perpetual pond you would put it in pasture and put some cows on it,
now we are trying to row crop it all.

Granzow asked if there were any questions at this point. No questions were presented.

Gallentine stated we had also generated a Reclassification Report, which talks about if a project moves ahead and
we split the district into two, and what that would look like. Gallentine stated we can talk about that but if no one
wants to do any projects, it is a moot point. Hoffman asked if we would like a show of hands. Granzow stated we
can. Hoffman stated he would let Gallentine explain the percent of benefit. It was asked if the vote was based on
land ownership. Gallentine stated the only decision that really matters is the Trustees, they are the initial voting
body, if they poll the landowners it is still up to the Trustees to vote. Hoffman asked if they were talking about an
apportioned vote, is it a vote per acre or does a person have the same power for 40 acres as they would for one
acre. Granzow stated if there were any remonstrances that would break out the number of land acres, as we look
at it we still need to make a decision, if the landowners vote it is still just a consensus.

Larson asked if there is no appetite for a project, is the question just do we want to do nothing, or do we want to
split the district then flush out the options for the split district. Hoffman stated the algorithm looks like do something
or do nothing, if there is an overwhelming majority that want to do something, then we go into the weeds and
determine the options. Granzow stated no, we can not split the district out until the district is already split, and we
put the pipe in and everybody would pay on that split, we can't split the district prior, you are one district. Gallentine
stated these numbers are what they would be like the preliminary version until the tile is in the ground, it really
doesn't matter until assessments come out. Sheldahl stated if we split it before then the other half would have to
pay for all of it and that would not be right. Gallentine stated no that is not how the assessment came out. Granzow
stated you have to put the tile in before you split it, and your assessment would go to two parties and now you
have two different districts. Gallentine stated it is one of those things that came up, the district was established
before the tile went in the ground yet there wasn't any district facility yet, Gallentine thinks you couldn't split the
district until the tile is in the ground and the assessment is ready to go out, so you would have two districts paying
on the project. Sheldahl stated that way everyone in both districts would pay for it. Gallentine stated that is correct.
Granzow stated why would | split it if the west side got a new outlet and the east side needs built again, they would
have that argument that we still have a 100 year old tile, and we just paid for a new tile for everyone else.
Gallentine stated the east side would be paying for relief of pressure, because you have now moved your upper
end where there is no load. Granzow stated if we split it, it is 100% for the people on the east side for what is
remaining, Gallentine stated that would be true of the west side as well. Granzow stated we can do it, and asked
how people are comfortable with voting. Hoffman stated he would be comfortable with more dialogue. Granzow
stated we can ask for a show of hands, who is comfortable doing an improvement. Six people raised their hands
as interested in an improvement, seven people raised there hand for leaving it the same. Granzow stated we have
a lot of people here that don't feel comfortable expressing how they feel, Gallentine stated we could consider land
area. Hoffman stated that would be difficult with an excel spreadsheet. Gallentine stated that you may have an
acreage owner push it one way or another, versus someone who has 400 acres. It was discussed that it was too
late for a remonstrance to move forward as that would have had to be filed before the last hearing. Gallentine
stated a remonstrance is where you have landowners who own 70% or more of the land in a district state they are
against the project, if filed before the hearing, the remonstrance would have been read, and the project would die
and nothing would move forward, we have had a few of those in the past. Gallentine stated it is not easy to get a
remonstrance to get landowners who own 70% or more of the ground in the district to agree on anything.

Granzow stated he is open for more dialogue if we have only 14 people of the 24 gathered here saying anything
one way or the other. Larson stated we looked at all the options, the best option for them based on cost seemed to
be splitting the district, Larson asked for Gallentine's thoughts. Gallentine stated long term on this is subjective, it
is different if you are 80 years old and own some ground rather than if you are 30 years old and own some ground,
if you are 30 there is probably a decent chance that you can pay for the repair and still see some of the benefit, if
you are 80 you might see some benefit on the back end, but Gallentine was unsure of how many years that would
be, long term is subjective to each landowner. A landowner commented that your land value is going to increase if
this moves forward. Gallentine stated it should, but by the time the 80 year old sells it, their kids will care more
than them, that person's family will benefit, which is common in drainage, a landowner may say that they want
their grandkids to have better drainage than they did. Larson asked if the drainage district is more manageabile in it
is current state as DD 56, or is it more manageable splitting it into two smaller districts. Gallentine stated his
opinion is if you can take any pressure off that overloaded tile, you are going to have less repairs, notwithstanding
that is still 100 year old tile, so there is no knowing how long this 100 year old tile will last, but if you take the
pressure off that will help.

Kuhfus stated there are 6 people here who voted for doing nothing, so there are some landowners here who voted
no as a family. Kolden stated we as a family all individually own land, so we each individually have a vote.
Discussion became heated between landowners, and Granzow stated right now we are at a consensus, we are
not here to have an argument, and if this discourse can not remain civil, Granzow will adjourn the meeting.



Granzow stated water is flowing, and we are here for the landowners benefit, not the Trustees. Granzow stated we
the Trustees are her because you the landowners choose not to represent your own districts. Granzow stated yes
we do check into the questions you do have, and Granzow stated lets get back to civility and move forward. It was
stated by a landowner that this was not something that can be created, there has to be some kind of rule on how
we move forward. Gallentine stated he had explained the rule - that the District Trustees are the deciding party,
they are the ones to make a decision, so whether it is these three Trustees or landowners who have been elected,
that is who makes the decision, they can choose to poll you, they do not have to do that, so in absence of a rule,
they are doing something they don't have to. a Landowner stated in absence of a rule there needs to be some kind
of continuity in the process. Hoffman stated he loved the newspaper, and read where the Des Moines Public
School Board decided to spend $19,000,000 on a soccer complex and not let any Des Moines School District
taxpayers vote on that, Hoffman thinks that is horrible, and does not want to treat landowners the way the Des
Moines School Board treats their constituents, so Hoffman believes we can figure out a means to do this as there
are no written rules on how to do this. Hoffman wants to recognize everyone best, if that means we adjourn and
reconvene in a week and come back in a way to systematically vote, but we have to keep the emotions under
control, and find a civil way to do this. Hoffman stated between the clerk and the Trustees can find a way to
apportion a voting method. Hoffman stated there is no lowa Code that spells out how to do this and Hoffman does
not want to be a ruler, he wants to represent you, Hoffman stated the Trustees and the clerk would be happy to
provide the petitions for the landowners to become their own Trustees, and can make these decisions, but you
elect your leaders. It was stated by a landowner he just wanted the rules explained for landowners to vote.
Granzow stated there are none, we asked for a show of hands, and that was the rule at that moment, a question
was asked of individual owners, this landowner called a family out, and the question was asked are the Trustees
representing each person or individual landowners, Granzow stated we try to represent individual landowners, and
assumes everyone here would not vote twice if they don't have two parcels. Granzow stated he will not tolerate an
argument in here. Granzow stated he is just looking for consensus. Hoffman stated we can easily send out a paper
ballot to each parcel and that can be the rule if that is what we the Trustees feel is best and if that is what they
want is representation, Hoffman wants to best represent you and does not want this to tear people apart. Hoffman
stated let's be civil and figure out if that is what landowners want is for us to send out a paper ballot to each parcel,
and have it sent in by August 1st, Hoffman is ok with that, we just want to know how we can best represent
everyone civilly.

Gallentine stated that is why we suggested a simple hand vote, because if 20 people say yes and one person says
no, then our answer is pretty clear, or vice versa. Hoffman stated that has worked well in the past. A landowner
suggested a paper ballot would be better. One landowner stated he did not vote at all, as he has one vote for the
trust and one for himself, and those votes are split, if he were to do it again he stated let's do a paper ballot right
now, which would eliminate the show of hands and issues. Granzow stated let's break this down to just the people
who are here and asked if there were any written comments received prior to this meeting. Smith stated we have
received no new written comments since the last hearing. Granzow has one written comment that came in
yesterday. Granzow stated let's go around the room, and vote. Smith stated she needs clarification on what we are
choosing before we even look at any other options, are we choosing to move forward with an improvement or do
nothing. Granzow stated let's vote by owner's count and do a paper ballot and vote to move forward with an
improvement or do nothing, we will do this by owner count, not by acre or people count. Hoffman asked if the
Trustees would allow Koldon and Mike Fjelland to have a verbal vote as they are attending by phone. Granzow
stated yes, they may vote with a verbal vote. Granzow stated if the parcel is represented by a trust, a corporation,
a partnership or a single owner, or how the ownership is written, that will be one vote for each entity or group of
parcels you represent.

Granzow directed Smith to verify which owners the people in attendance are representing and deliver paper
ballots around the room. Gallentine assisted Smith in verification and distribution. Kolden asked what was being
passed out, Granzow stated Smith was going around the room and verifying which owner each person was
representing and handing out ballots, Gallentine stated he wants to make sure we are doing this correctly and
used Sheldahl as an example, Sheldahl owns 9 parcels with his brothers, and owns no other land with anyone
else, so Sheldahl would get one vote. McClellan stated we are only voting right now to move forward and do
something or do nothing. Kolden stated, she owns land so she gets one vote, her sister owns land and she gets
one vote, her brother owns land and he gets one vote, and Radland farms gets one vote, and that is the four of us,
and we each get one vote, Kolden stated for everyone else, if they own as a corporation or they own as an
individual they might get two, Kolden stated we are casting 4 votes as we have 4 different owners. Gallentine
stated those 4 owners are on one parcel, do you own that parcel together or are all the parcels separate. Kolden
stated we each own land individually, the only thing we own together is Radland Farms, and Mike is voting for
those parcels. McClellan stated she would like to see the vote done here in person to do something or do nothing,
and then later have Smith send out ballots based on the amount of acres owned later by mail. Paper ballots were
distributed.

Granzow stated the ballot question is yes we want to move forward with the improvement or no, we we want to do
nothing. Smith asked for Kolden's verbal vote for parcels owned by Kathy Kolden and Robert Kolden, Kolden's



vote was "No". Smith asked for Mike Fjelland's vote for the Radland Farms parcels. Mike Fjelland replied "No".
Granzow asked for any other written comments. No other written comments were presented at this time. Smith
collected the paper ballots. McClellan read the votes along with the number of parcels those votes represented.
Smith and Gallentine both tallied the votes separately. Smith stated the vote count was 17 votes for "Yes" move
forward with and improvement and 10 votes for ""No" do nothing at this time, the votes represent 100 parcels in all,
with 77 parcels represented by the "Yes" move forward option, and 17 parcels representing the "No" do nothing at
this time.

Granzow stated so now know where we stand, with the largest amount of votes being "yes", let's talk about the
methods for improvements. Granzow asked Gallentine for a review of options. Gallentine stated there are 3
options that involve the red cutoff and some green on the map, the fourth option would be to just do the red cutoff.
Granzow stated he is just for the red cutoff, and would like to know where the others are on options, but for now
let's talk about the red cutoff, and we can come back to the other options. Hoffman and McClellan stated they
would like to just discuss the red at this point. Granzow stated there are three options for just the cut off, and each
has the 1/2' coefficient or the 1" coefficient. Granzow stated either way it would be $850,000 a similar size pipe it
just depends on the pitch, Gallentine stated if you are going to spend the money you may as well go for the greater
coefficient. Gallentine recommended going with the 1" coefficient, especially with tile that deep, it is not like you will
want to dig it up later and replace it.

Granzow asked if anyone is interested in looking at doing the green line options, and is just looking for a show of
hands right now, or is anyone interested in just doing the red line. It was asked if this would require creating two
districts. Gallentine stated since they are drained to two different spots and you would have two different facilities,
you would need two different methods for payment, because it isn't equitable to have someone on the far east
side, long term to pay for a different outlet. Gallentine states that for the initial construction it makes sense,
because we are taking the pressure off the top end but after it is initially built, why should the east side pay for that
outlet, similarly, why should the west side pay for it if they don't use it. Gallentine stated even if you don;t separate
it into two districts, you would have to have two separate payment schedules within the district, a main one and
main two but you really need to have it separate for payments. It was asked if this means it would be capped and
split. Gallentine stated yes it would be capped and then runs to the north. McCartney asked if Sheldahl wanted the
green line. Sheldahl replies he would to have the green line but also understands it is not going to happen.
McCartney's stated if we voted to do the green line, the east side should not have to pay for the green line, the
compromise would be the east side would not have to pay for the west's 100 year old tile line repairs, and the east
would have a new tile line and no repair bills, so why would | pay for the green line, and maybe that is a
compromise in the future. Gallentine stated maybe you would like to do the red line now and split the districts, then
in the future the people in the west want the green line, they can do it and they can pay for it.

Granzow stated that is why we just wanted to see the redline at first, and then we can split the district and move
forward from there, that may be the best answer for this district. It was asked how much the main costs. Sheldahl
stated that a lot of the tile coming into the green area, so on that corner on down the tile and the main actually
stops flowing and it won't drain for 7 or 8 days, just simply because of the volume of water coming in from all those
tile outlets down there, and so everyone on the top end gets absolutely no drainage for about 10 days, because it
is so loaded in that area, the green line would help because about a thousand acres drains into that 1/2 mile
stretch from the north and from the south. Gallentine asked if Sheldahl was willing to do just the red line at first to
see if that helps. Sheldahl stated we need to start somewhere, we can't just do nothing. McCartney asked that if
we vote on the red line are we going to divide a district, because McCartney wants a definition now, so in the
future we don't say we want the green line.

Gallentine would highly recommend the district gets split with the cut off. Granzow stated he would follow
Gallentine's recommendations, if we are going to do this, we will split it with the red line, the discussions we have
had lead him to believe this would be the best option. Hoffman, stated a motion would include splitting the district.
Granzow stated the Reclassification Report is already done and in order. Gallentine stated the reclassification has
been done, and the recommendations were the cost for the cut off be split equally between the two districts fifty-
fifty, if we install the cut off any deeper, which was the discussion, the commissioners felt that the cost to install it
for the deeper 2' of additional depth should solely belong to the west as they will be the ones getting the benefit
from it, as the east side is cut off either way. That costs could be written in as an alternate on the bid.

Hoffman asked if we had voted on the reclassification yet, Smith stated the reclassification report has been
acknowledged but not accepted yet, so it can be voted on today. Granzow stated before we do the reclassification,
let's make sure we read any public comments, because if they object to this is the time they have to comment.
Granzow stated moving forward we are just talking about the red line, and per the recommendation of the
Engineer, we will split the districts, and this will end up in a motion, Gallentine asked if we would be doing the red
line to a 1" coefficient. Granzow stated yes, we would use the 1" coefficient, also they may want to drop the red
line lower to help the west portion of the new district at the expense of the new west district. Gallentine stated we
can bid that as a separate bid item for additional depth so you know exactly what that cost is, and they can choose



that at that time. Granzow stated we also have a Reclassification in front of us, and asked if everyone has had a
chance to look at that report, and if there any disagreements with that reclassification report before we approve it.
Granzow stated if we approve it is done, Granzow asked if landowners wanted to do the classification now or work
on the red line. Gallentine stated that at the end of the day, whether it is east or west, everyone understands the
costs will not go away, and we have to pay for the project somehow. Kumrow asked if the if the Reclassification
schedule he received in the mail would be the same costs as we are discussing on doing just the red line. Smith
stated the Reclassification Report was based on the $850,000 option which would be split the cost equally
between the two districts, $425,000 to the east and $425,000 to the west. It was asked if the extra 2' of depth
would be assessed to the west. Gallentine stated yes, it would be a separate bid item that the contractor has to fill
out to tell us how much that extra 2' cost, so that we don't have to guess what that cost would be. It was asked by
a landowner why did we pick the extra 2' for the depth. Gallentine stated that was the number kicked out at the
hearing, do we want a percentage of grade.

Granzow stated we will send CGA out at the cost of the west half, but we can't do that until after the motion to split
the district, and let Gallentine tell us the maximum depth we can go. Sheldahl stated if we can get by with a foot
and a half, why go to 2".

Motion by Hoffman to split District 56 into two portions, DD 56 East and DD 56 West. Second by McClellan.
Granzow asked for any additional discussion on the motion, hearing none, Granzow called for the vote. All ayes.
Motion carried.

Motion by Hoffman to adopt the red line plan to a 1" coefficient with the potential of dropping down at the expense
of the new west district as an alternate bid to be determined at the bid awarding. Second by McClellan. Granzow
asked for additional discussion on the motion, hearing none, Granzow called for the vote. All ayes. Motion carried.

Hoffman asked if anyone wanted more time to discuss the reclassification, or are we ok to adopt that today
otherwise we can wait and put it on the Regular Drainage Agenda. Granzow stated if we adopt the reclassification
this is the new classification we will be going with. If you have ground that does not fall in this drainage district or
you think you are over classified, and you did not look at it, it is on you and not the Trustees, if you would like a
week to review it to determine if you think it is correct, or dispute it now or tell us to wait a week, it will move
forward. Sheldahl asked how do you go about determining the classification if we have one of the highest
classifications and yet it doesn't;t drain, how is that figured. Gallentine replied the Reclassification Commission
works is , we take into account the soil types which we take off the USDA website, those soil types may be well
drained, poorly drained or very poorly drained, then we also look to see how close the parcel is to the district
facility, so if it is right on the district main, they will pay more than someone farther away from the district main,
because the thought is someone farther away from the district main may have their own private stuff and maintain
it. Gallentine stated the soil types that are poorly drained or very poorly drained need more artificial drainage to
make those soil types be more productive, it takes into account slope, the steeper the ground is sloped, the better
it drains typically than flat ground. We talk about the combined factor, which means the highest combined factor
will be the 100% benefitted parcel, that is typically the parcel that is closest to district tile and has the worst soil,
which may be Sheldahl's field in that case, that would be the 100% benefitted parcel, comparing everyone to them
using that same factor, then after that it is a matter of taking that times the number of acres, and we can figure the
cost of the apportionment. Sheldahl asked if the coefficient of the main comes into play, Gallentine stated the
coefficient of the main really does not come into play, the assumption is the district facility is adequate to handle it,
it is often questioned, someone might say well | am right on the main and it overflows because it is not big enough,
| shouldn't pay more, | should pay less because | am taking on everyone's water. Gallentine stated when this get's
adopted, it will be in effect until the next reclassification is adopted, the last one was in effect for the last 100 years,
so it is assumed that the main is functioning correctly and it will get used again if another project happens.
Gallentine stated the other thing about a new classification that is tough is that if | feel my parcel should go down, it
is almost a matter to explain why someone else's should go up to compensate, | just can't go down without
someone else's going up because at the end of the day the district still has to pay the whole bill.

Granzow stated we have had instances where we ended up taking acres off because landowners can prove they
drain a different direction to a different outlet. Gallentine stated we have had people produce tile maps, and say
there is no outlet for the district on the map, but the landowner has tiled over here, and his outlet is over here, in
those cases their benefit was reduced, and that was the Trustees choice to do that. Gallentine stated the other
thing he would say about reclassification is that the Commission that draws up the reclassification consists of
Gallentine and two landowners in the county who aren't interested in the district, we draw it up initially, the Board of
Supervisors have the option to approve it, modify it or send it back to the Commission and after they approve, you
as landowners have the right to appeal it to the district court within 30 days if you still don't agree, so it really is a
three step process of review and oversight. Kuhfus asked how many acres were in the west half, Gallentine replied
the proposed west district has 1,504 acres, and that is at the bottom of each sheet, the east side has 2,162 acres.



Hoffman motioned that no action be taken today and the Reclassification Report be placed on the agenda next
week for adoption, then everyone has a week to contact the Supervisors or the Clerk with questions, concerns or
complaints. Second by McClellan.

In additional discussion on the motion Granzow stated it has been moved to table this until next week, so you have
time to get back to us with any questions or concerns, Smith is probably the best one to get back to, and it will be
on next week's agenda for approval or disapproval depending on the information that has been given. Granzow
asked for comments. Kumrow asked if we receive an estimate from the contractor, who is responsible to see that
the estimated price is the price hat we pay. Gallentine stated CGA is actually watching the contractor do the work,
Gallentine stated there are chances that something unforseen can happen, that could lead to a change order,
Gallentine stated CGA does not control when a contractor requests a change order, no change orders can happen
unless they are agreed to by the district Trustees. Gallentine went on that if CGA is watching the contractor in the
field, the Trustees also have the authority to approve the change order or not, so it is between CGA and the
Trustees to ensure that is how the project goes down, change orders don't always have to be an increase change
order, they can be a deduction, it doesn't happen often but it does happen.

Kuhfus stated he was not so concerned with the costs, but the project in DD 22 was a mess, McCartney stated
they dumped frozen dirt on top of the tile, Kuhfus stated he does not want that. Gallentine stated he does not want
that to happen either. It was asked what the time-line would look like for this project if the reclassification was
approved. Gallentine stated we are looking at a winter bid letting because contractors are out busy now, in the
January, february, march range and allow them to build it over next summer, and then the completion date would
be the end of next year. Gallentine noted there would probably be crop damages with that, which would be an
extra cost, but traditionally if CGA tells a contractor that work must be done before planting or after planting, his
costs go through the roof, so unfortunately crop damages are just a part of the project. It was asked if the
additional depth would be based on the new est district's main tile being a 1/2" coefficient or a 1" coefficient.
Gallentine stated the coefficient is a function of size and slope, so we would probably figure out how deep we need
to make it to put more slope on the main tile to get the difference between the 1/2" and 1" coefficient, we would
figure out the optimal between the two then you get to 1/2" or 1" by changing the size of the tile. Granzow stated it
was a 2009 project Kuhfus referred to that went through a lawsuit and settlement that was redone, Granzow stated
we have implemented policies to prevent that from happening now and CGA will be on site for the entire project.
Kuhfus stated that is what he would like to avoid, Granzow stated he recalled they recovered the cost of the
original project. Gallentine stated that he recalled the settlement equalled the total dollar amount of the original
project but obviously reconstruction was different price than the original construction because they were two
different designs. McCartney asked if they have the research for the new drainage coefficient for the east half of
the district, Gallentine stated he would look for the resulting coefficient, if it is not in the report it will be determined
later.

Granzow stated we have a motion that no action be taken today and the Reclassification Report be placed on the
agenda next week for adoption, then everyone has a week to contact the Supervisors or the Clerk with questions,
concerns or complaints, while Gallentine looks up that information we will go ahead and vote on the motion. All
ayes. Motion carried.

It was asked that this would involve a pretty deep cut to obtain the coefficient, we will be paid for crop damages
done during next year's construction, but what about the following year. Granzow stated easements need to be
purchased and it would be put or designed into those easements, but he is not sure whose ground we are going
into, that would be negotiated. Gallentine stated that would not be unusual to have multi year crop damages on
that deep of a cut. Granzow stated we have gone three years out on one project. Gallentine stated once the red
line is installed, the drainage coefficient on the east district would range anywhere from 3" at the west side of the
east district down to 1/4" coefficient at the outlet, so you went from a 0.03" to a .2" coefficient, so you are still not at
a 1/2" or a 1" but you gain seven times what you had to start with.

. Comments/Discussion

Granzow stated we have pretty well covered everything today and thanked all of the attendees for their
participation, this is difficult for the Trustees to make these decisions without the landowners involvement.
Gallentine thanked all of the attendees as well for this and all of the previous meeting involvement.

. Possible Action

. Other Business

No other business.



8. Adjourn Meeting
Motion to by Hoffman to adjourn. Second by McClellan. All ayes. Motion carried.



REGULAR DRAINAGE MEETING
Wednesday, July 29, 2020 9:30 AM

7/29/2020 - Minutes

. Open Meeting

Hardin County Drainage Chairperson Lance Granzow opened the meeting. Also present were Trustee Renee
McClellan; Michael Pearce, Network Specialist; Lee Gallentine of Clapsaddle-Garber Associates; and Denise
Smith, Drainage Clerk.

. Approve Agenda
Motion by McClellan to approve the agenda. Second by Granzow. All ayes. Motion carried.

. Approve Minutes

Motion by McClellan to approve the minutes of Drainage Meeting dated 07-22-2020. Second by Granzow. All
ayes. Motion carried.

. Approve Claims For Payment

Motion by McClellan to approve the claims for payment dated 07-29-2020. Second by Granzow. All ayes. Motion
carried.

DD 160 WO 283 - Tile repair, parts, labor, equip. McDowell & Sons Contractors $4,929.67

. DD 26 WO 266 - Discuss W Possible Action - Repair Summary

DD 26 This was reported by Sweeney's on main open ditch of DD 26, they had a washout occurring next to
existing CMP, the existing CMP had some damage. Repair was made to existing CMP by cutting off the damaged
end and cutting a hole in it and repaired with a concrete collar, and we also installed a secondary CMP surface
drain next to it, everything looks good to Gallentine who recommended contacting the landowner and make sure
that grading, seeding and clean up looks acceptable, Sweeney's run cattle on this ground and they may have
different hopes than someone who just has a CRP strip. Gallentine stated we did have a little bit of crop damage
and recommends payment of that at 0.14 acres. Granzow stated we should have Smith verify with the landowner
that seeding/grading was done, and make them aware of crop damage of 0.14 acres, and bring it back with that
as well as the summary, and table this until then.

Motion by McClellan, to table until next week's Drainage Meeting on 8-5-2020. Second by Granzow.

In additional discussion on the motion, Granzow directed the Drainage Clerk verify with the landowner seeding and
grading was done, verify if there is a crop damage claim on the 0.14 acres and bring that back on next week's
agenda for review.

All ayes. Motion carried.

. DD 41 WO 299 - Discuss W Possible Action

Chris Blome reports a 3' blowout on the DD 41 Main Tile, in southeast corner of field, can be accessed from the
drive on H Ave., follow the grassy waterway west into the field, blowout is in waterway and flagged. Gallentine
stated this is a bit disappointing because we had done some spot repairs a couple of years ago with Hands On
Excavating, thinking we could gain some time, evidently we didn't spot repair enough or a new problem has
developed. Smith stated she had some followup to that previous repair, Blome had asked about a claim for crop
damage submitted with previous clerk Schlemme, whose notes stated we would contact Blome at completion and
Blome still needed to submit his yield. Smith was unsure of status as this was tied to several other projects with
Hands On, and the claim remains unpaid. The notes state those projects were not completed at time of claim
submission. Gallentine stated he spoke with Jacob Handsaker, this was one of several smaller projects lumped
together and one of those was Dean Bright's, completion on any of these are on hold until Bright's is completed,
Gallentine stated you don't have to wait till completion time to pay any damage claims, you just typically have in
the past. Gallentine stated this new blowout is above and beyond this contract, it would be two similar but distinct
issues.



Granzow stated it may be smarter that we wait for completion so it is all done together, but it has been 2 years,
maybe we should take care of it now if this part is completed. Gallentine stated it is done and has been done
awhile, we have just been waiting on the portion of Dean Bright's for completion. Granzow stated can we focus on
the other three and wait on Dean Bright's, and get some closure on most of it. Gallentine stated we can start
moving in that direction.

Motion by McClellan to send CGA out to investigate on the main tile DD 41 WO 299 and report findings back to the
Trustees. Granzow seconded.

In additional discussion on the motion, Granzow asked if CGA would take photos of this blowout, Gallentine stated
he would and report back their findings.

All ayes. Motion carried.

. DD 121 WO 295 - Discuss W Possible Action - Investigation Summary

Gallentine stated this was reported by Tom Gilmore, the hand drawn diagram included in the Summary explains a
lot, the original report was of a blowout, but the area around this blowout looks horrendous. There is a wet area
upstream of the blowout, that flows down through a grass swale, there is running water, exposed tile and broken
tile pieces, there are stumps of trees that were cut out recently, rocks have been pulled out, it is pretty nasty
looking and the tile is pretty shallow. CGA recommends they go out and do some potholing and televising to see of
we can determine the condition of this thing because Gallentine thinks there is more going on than just one single
blowout. It was discussed that perhaps we should hold a landowners meeting first so the landowners are aware of
what the Trustees are doing with this. Granzow asked how many feet of tile could we be talking about, Gallentine
stated possibly in the hundreds of feet, not less than 100', it may be 1/8 to 1/4 mile. Granzow stated that may be
pretty good money, Gallentine stated we don't know, but looking at the tile shards in the field it does not look
pretty.

Granzow stated he would rather bring everyone in and explain why we are doing this, they may choose not to
investigate and put in a new tile and be done. McClellan asked how many land owners were in this district. Smith
will have to check number of landowners and stated if we want to do a landowner meeting that can be set with
enough time to get notices out, should we require a hearing then we must publish and require at least 40 days
notice to landowners. Gallentine stated he has two maps for this district, with one map showing it in Hardin County
consisting of 1300 acres and the secondary map shows it as a joint district with Hardin and Marshall Counties, this
may be a joint district. Smith stated she can confer with Gallentine but does not recall it on the joint district list.
Granzow stated he was not comfortable having another landowner meeting in the EOC building, that if the district
were small enough we could host it in the Large Conference Room at the Courthouse or do a zoom meeting, and
see how many people want to attend with location to be determined, especially if we have to involve Marshall
County. Gallentine stated the map that shows it as a joint district may not have been adopted, it will take some
research. Smith will bring this back on next week's agenda.

. Discuss W Possible Action - Drainage Utility Permit Repair Process

Smith stated she had asked the Trustees to review the draft of the letter regarding the status of open Drainage
Utility Permit Applications. Smith stated the sample letter was to Midland and they have the most open permits
right now. Smith stated the letter references Drainage Code, and states we have been made aware of repeated
violations of a select few in the utility field, Smith did not name a specific utility or imply this was the applicant this
letter is addressed to. Smith stated the letter goes on to state that having received no notice of intent to commence
construction, the Trustees have directed me to request the current status of your company's projects in drainage
districts as reflected in the list of outstanding and approved utility permits. Smith has listed all of their permits and
to please advise us of the status of all their projects, if they are ongoing or complete, and if work on the projects
have been completed to include completion date, a brief description of work completed and contractor or
subcontractor utilized, and to continue an open dialogue with our Utility Applicants, their cooperation is
appreciated. Smith asked for reply within 14 days of receipt of the certified letter. Smith stated if the Trustees find
the language acceptable Smith can get those letters mailed out with the exception of the IRUA and one
outstanding/open permit for Radcliffe Telephone that was on hold pending the IRUA outcome. Smith asked for
clarification on whether the Trustees would like Mike Richards to send a letter to the IRUA or have Smith send
one. Granzow stated if we have authorized you to do it we are fine, but what would we be paying legal for that
Smith has not done already. Smith gleaned some of the language from a previous mailing done by legal and
combined that with our question, what is the current status of your project. McClellan was comfortable with Smith
sending the letter, Granzow agreed and stated if we don't have a response within 14 days, then we can involve
legal.



Smith stated she had received a phone call from a woman with the IRUA who asked what does it take to be put on
the agenda, they may want to be put on the agenda to discuss their open utility permit applications, Smith let her
know that she would need a minimum of 24 hours notice to be put on the agenda for next week or any week.
Granzow asked if they are interested in compliance with our permit. Smith stated that has been discussed
between our attorney Mike Richards, and their attorney Frank Smith and asked that other than the cease and
desist order, what other steps can be taken. Granzow stated the IRUA needs to comply with the permit. McClellan
stated that we need to have Mike Richards participate in that meeting as well and check his availability for a
meeting. Smith can include that information in an email to Richards. Granzow would prefer to meet with the IRUA
other than in a regular drainage meeting, to include the IRUA, Richards and Gallentine, the IRUA agreed to this
and should have argued this before signing the permit. Smith asked if there is something the Trustees would like
Smith to do to better notify the applicants when a Drainage Utility Permit application is approved. Smith stated she
assumes the utility has read and understands the document they are signing and submitted, that they know there
are rules they must comply with but if they choose not to, does Smith need to be more stern with her reply when
the application is approved, by stating it has been approved and you must comply with all the rules beginning with
notifying us of construction. Smith stated if there is something that can be done differently or better to make it a
smoother process, let her know.

Granzow stated there are two things we need to approach, that we need an end date on these permits and the bite
needs to go to the utility, not the contractor working under them. Smith stated we don't know who their contractor is
at this point. Granzow stated if Midland hires different contractors for each permit if they want to but the owner of
the application's project is the utility whose responsibility is to get this permit application information to their
contractors. Gallentine liked Hoffman's idea from last week's discussion of a cash bond or deposit to be paid by
the utility based on the Trustees experiences they had had with that utility. McClellan inquired about other counties
utility permit requirements. Gallentine stated a lot of the counties ignore utility crossings on their tile and only deal
with it after the fact when there is complaints, Hardin County is on the proactive edge on this. Granzow stated we
have received too many complaints and everyone else is catching up, Granzow sits on Boards in other counties,
and they wish they had a similar utility permit. McClellan would rather be proactive than reactive as the utilities just
get sloppy. Granzow stated in the end this causes more expense to the landowner not the utility that gets the
freebies at the landowners expense. Gallentine stated the whole problem is if you don't do this, the margins for
these producers on these lands are so slim they can't afford to fix someone else's mistake. Granzow stated it is
the Trustees job to make sure the utilities pay for any damages they cause and it is far easier to fix up front than it
is behind.

Smith stated we had approved in last week's meeting to add a line of text acknowledging that any utility permit
application's work must be completed within 30 days of approval, so that step has already been done, that will be
updated on the form this week. McClellan stated that if the work is not complete within 30 days they have to
reapply. Granzow directed Smith to bring this back with bonding. Smith will send out the letters to the utilities to
include the IRUA. Smith asked if the issue with Radcliffe Telephone Company had been resolved. Gallentine
stated that Radcliffe Telephone ran the same route as rural water, so his assumption is that we would treat them
the same as however you end up treating rural water, we were just waiting to see how that worked out, they both
serviced the city of Buckeye and took the same route.

. Other Business

DD 41 - In further conversation on DD 41, Gallentine stated the DD's that Handsaker worked on in the group
project were DD Big Four, 41, 77, 123, and 143, 128 is the district that is not done. Granzow stated he would like
to direct CGA to move the other projects towards completion to include DD 41, Big 4, 77, 121, & 143, and to
exclude Hands On work in DD 128, as DD 128 is not complete on Dean Bright's parcel.

Motion by McClellan to direct CGA to move DD's Big Four, 41, 77, 123 and 143 towards completion. Second by
Granzow.

In further discussion on the motion, Granzow stated there will still be an overall completion but this may help us
move some of these crop damage claims along to completion.

All ayes. Motion carried.

DD 3 - Mike Carpenter requested contact information for the Private Trustees of DD 6, Carpenter has a blowout on
the open ditch and is washing out the bank of the open ditch. Smith will provide Private Trustee contact info to
Carpenter when he calls in.

DD 55-3 - Al Urhammer reports a sinkhole by the intake in the ditch, Urhammer stated the location was very close
to recent work order #224, but when Smith references the current location of the sinkhole just west of Dillon
Luhman's parcel on the south side of 280th, this is much further west of work order #224's location, and does not



correlate to that location, This reported location provided by Urhammer does not lie near district tile and may be an
issue for Secondary Roads. Urhammer states this is a washout on the intake and the dirt is sinking away and does
not want it to plug the tile and it would be on the west edge of the fourth home site on the south side of the road to
the west of G Ave. Gallentine does not remember any project on Lateral 12 in a very long time. Smith stated this
may be something Smith needs to notify Secondary Roads of. Gallentine agreed, this would not be district tile and
to notify Secondary Roads.

Potential Assessment Project - Smith has been working on the potential assessment project for IRUA invoices and
Wind Turbine Ordinance review invoices paid by Rural Services, and a portion of the Drainage Clerk's salary,
Smith has gone through all of the districts and Smith realized we do not have classifications entered in Tyler for
some districts that have not been assessed in a very, very long time. Smith will have to make a list of districts
without classifications in Tyler and review that with Gallentine to see if a classification is on file and can lay hands
on them, because if they can't be found in the paper DD file or in the computer, they can't be entered in Tyler.
Smith also stated that is a learning curve for he on how to enter the classifications in Tyler as well, to make sure if
we are going to assess there is a classification in Tyler to do so with. Smith will bring the list back to the Trustees
as an agenda item for Discuss w Possible Action in the next week or so, so Smith can get authorization to talk with
Gallentine to get those classifications covered that you want to assess. The Trustees agreed that those
classifications will be needed, Granzow asked if Gallentine would review these classifications as well. Granzow
stated that if Gallentine can take a short review on these classifications and see if anything looks out of whack to
let the Trustees know. Granzow stated that should be addressed as well before it is a problem, McClellan asked
for clarification, Granzow stated the city of Radcliffe had 95% of assessments were to the southern part of the
district because they added onto the south end, the upper part of the district has only been paying for 5% of
repairs, Buckeye had a similar situation where someone drained a pond and they assessed the whole cost to the
district, so that any work that continues to be done goes on these people, if we see anything that doesn't look
accurate we should address that at this time, we may not need to reclassify but we should flag and note it.
Gallentine stated that we can look at this and there may be a little bit of time involved in this. Granzow asked how
much time this would entail. Gallentine stated this could easily be 1/2 hour to and hour for each district.

Smith stated for most of the districts we have classifications, it is a small number that we don't have classification
for, it might be 20 or 30 that have not been assessed in ages but still show on Smith's list of active districts.
McClellan stated this went way back to when she was the Auditor, and the Supervisors wanted to do a full
assessment because we didn't have classifications then for some of these. Smith was concerned that once we
have the list compiled and get the classifications in order, it will be a lot of work to get all the districts processed
through Tyler in one year, Smith stated a portion of the issue is that she is new, and also this year we assessed
three districts in Tyler, and it was a struggle to get notices to print. Granzow was fine with waiting till the second
year if needed to get it done right, Smith did not want the Trustees to think the project has lied dormant, but Smith
will need some input from Gallentine to get those classifications and some more experience to feel confident it is
done right. Granzow stated we have pushed for this for ten years, we can wait a while longer. Smith stated we
need to pull the Treasurer in and have her discuss the project, and had raised concerns with Smith the project was
not possible or possibly not legal to do it this way, Smith thinks there is experience in other counties that have
done it this way that says, yes it can be done. Granzow stated we may be doing it in a more legal way than any
other county, Smith stated by following the language in code that allows for additional duties performed by the
Auditor's office, covers what we are trying to do. Granzow stated he did not like the way some counties just add a
5% increase over the cost of a project to cover these costs. Smith stated that only covers the districts that have a
project. Granzow stated yes, so that the people that are in districts without a project are paying for it too, this whole
thing is wrong if we don't do it, other counties do it by a quick, easy method and get sued, because if | paid 5% of
a $2,000,000 project for everyone else | would probably sue also, and we have a lot of landowners who would sue
in that case. Smith stated it is a unique situation in the sense that we have had expenses recently, whether that be
invoices for our IRUA letters or the Wind Turbine Utility Permit reviews, those affect every district in the county,
those decisions that we have reached out to legal advice on, have effects on every district, so Smith understands
the basis. Granzow stated the only distinction would be for open ditches versus non open ditches, there are some
legal things that only apply to open ditches, but that would just be pulled off the open ditches.

McClellan asked some of the districts that have not been assessed in over 10 years, is there any way to give those
districts the option to take that over as private tile rather than district tile, that may have come up before. Gallentine
stated there is a process to abandon an entire district, Gallentine would have to check code but thinks that process
begins with a petition. Granzow stated in some of the smaller districts that could happen very easily, where there
are only 2 or 3 landowners, they may be able to do that through an abstract. Gallentine stated the smaller districts
may be fixing it thinking it is their tile or may not want to go to the district due to the expense, this would be the
perfect time to clean those up. Smith stated she wondered if some of the landowners in districts that have not
been assessed in decades are even aware they are in a drainage district, as they have never received a notice
from Smith, clerk Schlemme or clerk Jane Geerdes before her, it is a difficult thing to communicate, there may
need to be an advance communication or a good letter with the assessment to explain the process for those
districts, although you have not been assessed in recent years, you are still within the boundaries of a drainage



district, some language like that in there as well. Granzow stated that we are still the keeper of their records until
they abandon, and they still need to be charged. McClellan asked how many districts we have on he list missing
classification or having not ben assessed in a long while. Smith stated she has not reviewed the list this week and
is estimating a ballpark number. Granzow stated the kicker of this is everyone else is paying for it anyway and they
will come in once they get an assessment, they have been getting these services for free whether they have
utilized the services or not, there is still a bill there. Smith stated at some point we will have to discuss joint
drainage districts and this assessment as well, Smith will bring this back as a Discuss w Possible Action agenda
item. Granzow stated there is a lot involved in this and would rather do it right the first time, than do something and
change it the following year. Smith stated the biggest issue she had was getting the assessment notices to print in
Tyler, and Smith had spoken with Jessica Wright in the Treasurer's office and they were struggling to get parcels
who had received a waiver and had payments and interest due to get those statements to print this week as well,
so Smith is not alone in her issues with Tyler. Smith admits some of the issue is with being new to the Clerk
position, but would rather look at he projects we will assess in 2021 and get those under her belt and get those
regular constructions projects assessed and Smith will feel more confident in the process.

Granzow stated he is happy to see progress made, and we can tally this money paid through Rural Services to be
reimbursed later. McClellan asked how far back do we go with those invoices. Smith stated we can go back and
look at the Rural Services code and see which invoices were paid for drainage vendors, Smith stated the last time
invoices were paid by Mindy, it was discussed that we can pull a vendor report and look at all those transactions.
Smith stated Tyler goes back for two and half years. McClellan stated going back further than Tyler, that
information may be unobtainable so we should gather that going as far back as we can. Smith stated it would be
invoices from Davis Brown Law, and maybe a couple from CGA. Granzow stated there may be invoices going
back farther with attorney Mike Smith. McClellan stated we can print that off and go forward. Smith stated it can be
printed off and going forward we can track any invoices paid after today's date. Granzow pointed out some of
these invoices have been paid by the districts tied to specific projects, not a large overall bill. Smith will print it out
and keep with the project file.

DD 52 - Smith stated she had received a call from Shaun Piel who was upset with the fact that Tracey Below's
claim had been paid out, Piel received the payment for that claim as directed by Below, Smith stated Piel was
disappointed the amount was low, and there may have been conversation between Piel and Mr. Meister who
bought the parcel, that this would be corrected or reseeded by the district, but Smith thinks the issue may be
between the seller Piel, and the buyer Meister. Granzow asked what is left for contractor Seward to clean up.
Smith stated Seward removed the trees and brush, there is still stumps remaining. Gallentine stated the trees
stumps were left and it is Gallentine's understanding Piel was ok with that, and that the stumps would be treated.
Smith did send Piel and Meister photos of the trees removed, the trees were gone, Smith stated the Trustees have
gone above and beyond trying to satisfy this claim, and Smith stated she explained to Piel that the project took
three years, and part of the delay was in getting Piel's signature on the agreement to remove the trees. Smith sent
Piel a copy of the work order details and the DD 52 minutes going back to 2013, so he has all of the details that
have been discussed. McClellan stated Piel has not been easy to work with. Smith stated the land has been sold
and transferred. Granzow stated he could talk with Meister, but this was a private sale and the district is done,
Granzow asked if we left the ground all tore up. Smith stated the pictures looked pretty good, Gallentine stated the
area looks fairly well considering the spot that it is considering we did not reseed it, they cut the trees down and
left the stumps, but compared to everything else Piel had out there, it was the middle of a dump patch, you can't
grub out stumps without dragging out scrap metal and water heaters. Granzow stated that the trees were there to
hide that, the district is done and we settled the claim, which was with Below. Smith stated that was correct, Piel
asked why he never received a claim, and Smith told him because he had never filed a claim, every landowner
has the right to file a claim when work is done in their parcel on district tile, but the landowner has to actually
submit that claim, the claim we received was from Tracey Below and that is the claim the Trustees acted on.
Granzow pointed out Below's claim was for the same parcel, McClellan asked what Piel could have filed a claim
for. Granzow stated he could have possibly filed for the trees that we went farther out in the field for, or possibly
seeding. Granzow stated if Piel wants to file a claim he still can but was unsure what he would file a claim on.
McClellan stated that will not satisfy the buyer if Piel is paid out on the claim too. Granzow stated Piel sold without
filing a claim so he is out of it, Meister does not really have a claim he wasn't part of the repair, this is a private
matter outside of district boundaries, Granzow stated the claim was filed within the easement, we also asked for
permission to take the trees out, and we got that, and no claim was filed beyond that and Piel sold the parcel.
Smith stated it sounds like a legal issue between the two parties. Granzow stated we are beyond the boundaries of
our easements, we did a service by removing the trees, otherwise they would have had to pay for all that and now
the district will have to pay for it. Granzow stated any of the parties can call him to discuss it. Smith stated she
shared the Trustees contact number and email along with the work order details and minutes with Piel in a letter.

DD 143 - Roll had asked if we had a map that showed those locations of trees through Radcliffe, Gallentine looked
through the records, and had GPS coordinates, and shared those coordinates with Roll, Roll said he could work
with this and didn't need a map.



DD 25 - Near Garden City, they are boring under the railroad track today.

DD 56 - After the recent DD 56 Hearing, Gallentine had sent all the information to the NRCS and they are working
on it, Gallentine is working them on where this will have an impact on jurisdictional wetlands and will get some
determinations from the NRCS, they will not share the individual wetland determinations but they may say
between station 25 and 35 drainage has increased/decreased, so we know where to concentrate our efforts.

DD 55-3 - Smith stated she spoke with contractor Seward who has submitted all of their forms and documents to
RailPros and will hopefully get an approval from RailPros and get construction scheduled soon. Gallentine stated
he just received an email from Seward during the meeting and is planning on working on the 19th.

10. Adjourn Meeting
Motion by McClellan to adjourn. Second by Granzow. All ayes. Motion carried.



—

Claim # 2020-4 District # 52 Work Order # 215

Hardin County Drainage Claim for Damages

Township___ Tipton Section___ 33 Twp__87 Rge_ 21 Qtr Sec

Parcel Tax IDS_872133276001

872133276002
Name Tracey Below
Address 204 South State Street

Hubbard, 1A 50122

Phone 641-485-3396 ’P

Email Address tracey below@gmail.com

Landowner (if different) Shaun Piel — 9768 Magnolia Blossom Drive, Tampa, FL 33626

Claim Type: Crop Damage

Crop Year Fall 2019-Spring 2020 Crop Year

Type of Crop Alfalfa Type of Crop

# Acres Damaged__3.5 # Acres Damaged
Yield Per Acre Yield Per Acre

tl Fence Damage
Ll Outlet Damage

] Other:

Desired Compensation — Please note if payment should be split between landlord/tenant.
[#] Monetary Payment
L] Repair of Damages

Tracey Below requests payment be made to landlord Shaun Piel. Payment to be based off contractor
estimate of reseeding 3.5 acres of alfalfa. Honey Creek Land Improvement has provided a quote in the amount

oA
(Q,w‘

of $430.00
Claimant Signature Date
For Office Use Only
Unit Value S /bushel Unit Value S /bushel
Crop Damages (Verified Acres X Yield X Unit Value) S S

Total Amount Approved $430.00
Approved Signature JZCA————“"‘"'"_—_—" Date (0-" 2020

W,

Jlvig



Drainage Work Order Request For Repair
Hardin County

Date: 11/12/2019

Work Order #: W000000279

Drainage District: DDs\DD 128 (51142)

Sec-Twp-Rge: 23-88-20 QtrSec: NE1/4
Location/GIS: 88-20-23-400-005

Requested By: Dean Brism

Contact Phone: GYl-151- 34 b‘-!

Contact Email:

Landowner (if different):

Description: DD 128 - Dean Bright reports area that had been previously repaired (W0127) is
leaking in parcel #882023400005 in the West section of the NE corner. Seeping
into an area 20' wide by 100 yards long. Area is harvested, good access. Dean
requests repair. Motioned to have CGA investigate on 11/6/2019.

Repair labor, materials and equipment

Repaired By: Date:

Please reference work order # and send statement for services to:  Hardin County Auditor's Office
Attn: Drainage Clerk
1215 Edgington Ave, Suite 1
Eldora, 1A 50627
Phone (641) 939-8111
Fax (641) 939-8245

Far Office Use Only

Approved: ?er Minutes Date: |\ / (9,/ 2019



Drainage Tiles N

Lateral

. w E
—— Main Hardin County
— Open Ditch Auditor's Office
Private Tile Date: 11/12/2018

0 0.05 0.1 0.2 0.3

Miles

20000-882024300003
Bright, Doan

65.81agres
35 acre _ 27084 170th 8¢
88:85 acres B /A A‘
rojdway PO Box 478 Ry = 16 :

21000-882025100002
88.75aores
8 Eastwood Dr

The Data is provided "as is" without warranty or any representation of accuracg. timeliness or completeness. The burden for determining accuracy, completeness, timeliness,
merchantability and fitness for or the appropriateness for use rests solely on the requester. Hardin County makes no warranties, express or implied is to the use of the Data.
There are no implied warranties of merchantability or fitness for a particular purpose. The requester acknowledges and acoerts the limitations of the Data, including the fact
that the Data is dynamic and is In a constant state of maintenance, comection and update. Cadastral Data represents land

ownership, but does not define it. This Data does not replace a legal survey.



Drainage District:
#128

Investigation/Repair Summary:

e Per the recommended actions of the Investigation summary, excavated at the location of the Main tile near the
overly wet area in the SE% SE% of Section 23, Township 88 North, Range 20 West.

e Visually observed water in the Hickenbottom intake on the Main tile near farmstead (downstream of the
reported ponding) to be freely flowing with no signs of backed-up drainage.

* Upon excavation, the 8-inch CMP Main tile was found to be offset from the low spot/swale by approximately
12-feet. Said excavation lacked any standing water until past where the Main tile was exposed. However, the
soil shows signs of not having good infiltration properties in the area. No obvious restrictions could be found

on the Main tile.

Contractor Time and Materials (spent while CGA was on-site):
See attached Tabulated Contractor Time and Materials Sheet.

Additional Actions Recommended:

Inform the landowner of what was found, and that if the problem persists, a new branch tile (private or district)
could be installed to remedy the issue.

J:\6935.3-DD\04-Design-Project Management\Engineering
Report\6935.3 - Drainage Investigation Summary DD128.docx



Tabulated Contractor Time and Materials

Date Totals 3/26/2020
Workman (hrs) 21/2 21/2
Mini Excavator (hrs) 11/2 11/2
Utility Task Vehicle {hrs) 1/2 1/2

ErErvEETEer |\ 6935.3-DD\04-Design-Project Management\Engineering Report\6935.3 - Drainage Job Calcs



CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING DATE: o3 /26 [ zozo
OBSERVATION REPORT
3 DAYS OF WEEK:
PROJECTNUMBER: 1% D%“’ #2279 s ImMIT [WIDIF [s
6435.3/004128 SHEET NO. | OF -
COUNTY, ROUTE, ROAD: ”",’;T,”,g%fé‘,’;o‘,’,f’ €n ;?035 y
ST 8 cotiuo UPPER 30 To row 50 <
Doz Iz LocATED Iay 2o 7 28 Huy 035 ER 305 T S
LOCATION: 2 L2, N SE % SElY

ceovo bW Tr LjeMT wWivd

JoB ¥ 6935 DpI28, 50,
DESCRIPTION OF WORK AND MATERIAL USED FOR EACH OPERATION, INCLUDING CONTRACTOR/SUB

NAME, ITEM NO. AND LOCATION

9:00 ApAM CALLED _THAT cREW WL BE WoRKINE. Tris T8 ToOMY A -
B oM SITE ARLUMD 10:30 AM., T II200AM. ,

OBSBRIUER DO 4JaLoADED
J08 FlUlE TO DRTA- COLLECTDR AND LovkeD FoR T iLE RELAIR IT/LE.

Q.40 A M, DBSFRVER (47D ERUIPMEWT [0 AL ED ANV LELT £2R REPLPAIR,

10:00 8, 1. OLEERVER ARRIVED QAS4TE AND /sl KED AuT. 10 WHErRe
AREA WARS (UETy FCUND AREA TIAAT 1S WET (i AT ER
SITING 1 FL pfE cRAs<y ALEH,
10D . PicTarEFt 3/416’ P/crweg/#' 32‘/;, 1020 4.7, FPreTRE HF 3(97
SES PlroTiel Emg PETHILS .,
IR\2.0 A, M CREW N o Rl E

ETEES 65
CpStt 227 %' TRoOMRERLD 0:-1'8,ese0 N NIW QUAPRAWT- O IV TERsECTION
er- co [y D35 _AwD 195tA ST T10 WEST 2 MONUMENTLS

10!SO A M, OBSERUER HAPD BASE SET VP & CMECKED (AMTD PSS 279

Suevsly MARKE Wetll Feusit iviee. B7 PWTERSE L TIoa) OfF

P35R 195+h s73

[ AM, TEFFE AND TAKEUCHIL T B 1495 minibactvmnre R
WERE ow s ,7E, JEFFLao/BD o JVER H-REHA AND STHRED
TO EXCAVATE 4 3.0 x RO LoWE TREWLI ON SE 5108 wHiERE

— WRTER WGBS STAMDIN G 1V GRASS ARAEN,
L[:30 A:M, RAopm ARRIVED ow S (TE Lot 0TV . JTEFF comrninuesp
TD CXCAvATE TRENCH, RESERVER AND ADHwm HENDEO

TO (e En) Borroa) oar Adind W) OF Swrles EVsr—sof—

rmua s, o HicKENBoTTOM 1S OUER MR LIN AV O
15 Flowwe GOoL.,

12000 B CREW HED TDP 0F CMP TULlLE mawul EXxPosED ., T HE

TREWEH Lop-s DRy pusins EX GOl ATLLAL o 1T AAS 4BOWT S _

I Certify that the work described in this report was incorporated into this contract unless otherwise noted.

Observer’s Signature: Ei: ﬂ . Date Prepared: o3 / 26 / 202.0
. l B
Reviewed by: D Engineer

Users\Ryken Standard Forms and Procedures\Company Forms\Construction Engineering Observation Report (1)

Date Reviewed




CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING DATE: 03/ 2-6/ ZoZo

OBSERVATION REPORT
v Dbwo #2715 DAYS OF WEEK:
PROJECT NUMBER: ”"2:’35 S M s IMIT |WiDIE IS
LD SHEET NO. 2. OF Z

. #oRrr AST o= Co HWY D,
COUNTY, ROUTE, ROAD: “{%7IZERs7 or Cotiudy O3S ' 1
VPPER 30's To Low SO

. r&
. OIS LocnTed mw SEY,S5E N, 23- BB~ CoHw,
LOCATION: g e aeCy yb35 CLodkDy wiTH LL6HT LN D
08 # £935 0D 128, SURY
DESCRIPTION OF WORK AND MATERIAL USED FOR EACH OPERATION, INCLUDING CONTRACTOR/SUB L?/
NAME, ITEM NO. AND LOCATION

PUNUTES AFTER: TOP CE wa 2 E _AROVE TILE,
CREW SulD SoIt 4w THIS ARE A 1S Two TLGHI— BWO WLl MOT— ALLow
o1l Th pRAUN AND MAN TILE 15 12 50 OFFL oS S .
2P, PICTURE #3148 SE & 101, rurs fepe DET?1L.S,

12013 Aorn, OBSERVE R it ZD LEE ABoLT LI/HAT et/ oD .
LEE wowtn LIKE AP4M 1o suForM LAWND OWwHNER. sw

H AT CRZW Four’d so HE 1S _AWARE THAT SREW FXcnynrsh

ﬁ Fol 1T, ]
FC Lg
1290 P,  CRELI AWD CBSER LER LEFET  Co1

12134 P, PreTare # 315] SEE PlcTursE Fof DAETRIL S

i al x GPSH e, swaLe

wET )
G&:?j— 'f";f”‘"
Lol visIg i
& WA TERL smwln@ : T ] < €AsH 338

. : - cPs # ?3&{ cmp TP B
EXL ] ""‘“VT'H.{)

¢5 -
1 \— L]

¥ L]

Q VANTITIES,
OPER ATDAR JEFF I Howp
OPERATOR APAM. | Yz HOUR
VTV, Vg Houg
ThREUCHI TB(YS minti EXcAyaTR. | Y2 HOUR.

I Certify that the work described in this report was incorporated into this contract unless otherwise noted.

Observer’s Signature: - o 2> Date Prepared: o02/2¢ fzozO
|:| Engineer

Reviewed by:

Date Reviewed

Users\Ryken Standard Forms and Procedures\Company Forms\Construction Engineering Observation Report (1)




. PreTUREF 31477 (S Lockimg Py, b EBE 50t 15 WET e

OF STRNDING L) RTER

34’ oggp

TREWc (4 WwHERE TOP oF R emr whaS Exposgp OV SE EOCE ofbRiss
AREBA WHERE WhHTER LAS STANDING , TREWCH WAS DRy DURING EXcayATEN,




PLLTURE I 3145 IS LookinE SE SHOWING GRASS RREA wiTHH
w HTER Srawoin)é. SO01L 1S WET v THIS ARE A,

- 03/26/2020

i
104977

PicTureH 3196 15 Looking s&€ SHow wd ERnSS ARE A Loir#
WRTER STAWOINE 1w &RASS HREH-,




PLCTURE #3157 15 Loo IV SE  SHOWwING TRENIH B ckcEiLED
WiTIT SoiL. ow SodTH EDGE oF WATER SrAwWwD AT & RALS

AREA (245’ worTr & 24/ 2l wesT oF wE Ccoener oF
MacHINE S'HEDj




270,3614487.
271,3614489.
272,3614489.
273,3614491.
274,3614496.
275,3614506.
276,3614518.
277,3614793.
278,3614755.
279,3614777.
280,3614486.
281,3614486.
282,3614485.
283,3614489.
284,3614500.
285,3614492.
286,3614512.
287,3614447.
288,3614459.
289,3614456.
290,3614484.
291,3614485.
292,3614509.
293,3614536.
294,3614462.
295,3614426.
296,3614520.
297,3614533.
298,3614543.
299,3614580.
300,3614612.
301,3614628.
302,3614640.
303,3614641.
304,3614642.
305,3614602.
306,3614557.
307,3614504.
308,3614492.
309,3614497.
310,3614506.
311,3614517.
312,3614517.
313,3614509.
314,3614494.
315,3614477.
316,3614469.
317,3614484
318,3614475.
319,3614234.
320,3614234.
321,3614236.
322,3613705.
323,3613867.

724,5022985.
238,5022983.
883,5022980.
199,5022976.
712,5022971.
698,5022957.
076,5022941.
137,5017453.
640,5017503.
412,5017543.
383,5017534.
584,5017535.
144,5017542.
231,5017549.
882,5017550.
791,5017537.
071,5017537.
966,5017538.
648,5017549.
756,5017549.
327,5017555.
966,5017562.
894,5017561.
302,5017558.
082,5017560.
463,5017557.
249,5017575.
640,5017617.
294,5017646.
462,5017675.
508,5017727.
569,5017767.
280,5017794.,
234,5017842.
396,5017916.
790,5017982.
938,5018047.
449,5018110.
817,5018162.
599,5018098.
553,5018039.
509,5017941.
570,5017855.
646,5017783.
193,5017717.
850,5017644.
510,5017600.

.836,5018385.

159,5018419.
627,5018801.
717,50618798.
953,5018799.
040,5019316.
625,5019183.

116,1057
053,1056
299,1056
672,1057
100,1059.
238,1062.
268,1063.
571,1128
159,1130
471,1127
165,1116
769,1117
985,1117.
972,1117.
380,1118
387,1119
903,1118

6935 dd128 2020-3-26 DP

.554,gs
.187,toe
.285,gs cl
.271,toe

672,8s
426,tb
159, gs

754,GS
028,GS

.968,FNL
.079,UGFO
.918,UGFO

.882,IRS CPT 3/4X2
.143,SMN

.177,IRF 5/8
.680,FL CMP3.5
.325,INTK BEEHIVE

181,1118.710,UGFO

426,1119
895,1119
147,1116.
384,1120.
105,1120.
794,1120.
072,1121.
598,1120.
670,1116.
599,1115.
644,1115.
850,1115.
884,1114.
884,1113.
549,1113.
018,1112.
589,1112.
276,1111.
642,1110.
170,1109.
958,1109.
934,1109.
945,1111.
838,1113.
638,1115.
273,1118.
020,1118.
339,1117.
140,1117.
593,1105.
634,1104.
265,1096.
718,1095.
160,1095.
964,1085.
632,1088.

887,GS
967,GS
524,GS
205,GS
028,GS
043,GS
570,GS
886,GS
541,GS
068,GS
968,GS
968, GS
792,GS
817,GS
408,GS
999, GS
957,GS
727,GS
117,GS
880,GS
156, GS
255,GS
551,GS
531,GS
264,GS
487,GS
120,GS
146,GS
775,GS

455,0UTLET AREA DD128

.268,UGFO
.370, FNL

INTK

TOP TERRACE
TOP TERRACE
TOP TERRACE
TOP TERRACE
TOP TERRACE
FL
FL
FL
FL
FL
FL
FL
FL
FL
FL
FL
FL
INTK

SUCKHOLE

ROCK PILE

SUCK HOLE
SUCK HOLE

082,0UTLET 5"CLAY
722,0UTLET 6"CLAY

078,GS
217,GS

INTKE STEEL
FL



324,3613878.
325,3613967.
326,3614220.
327,3614236.
328,3614248.
329,3614240.
330,3614249.
331,3614604.
332,3614606.
333,3614476.
334,3614476.
335,3614245.
336,3614437.
337,3614437.
338,3614441.
339,3614462.
340,3614450.
350,3614220.
351,3614213.
352,3614216.
353,3614220.
354,3614221.
355,3614221.
356,3614220.
357,3614213.
358,3614208.
359,3614210.
360,3614216.
361,3614215.
362,3614218.
363,3614219.
364,3614209.
365,3614198.
366,3614175.
367,3614167.
368,3614161.

602,5019066.
430,5018895.
187,5018811.
184,5018795.
007,5018783.
855,5018775.
648,5018780.
344,5017736.
204,5017734.
244,5018420.
904,5018417.
529,5018833.
206,5018503.
421,5018501.
511,5018530.
549,5018476.
011,5018498.
014,5018811.
305,5018811.
867,5018809.
698,5018808.
229,5018811.
468,5018816.
324,5018823.
736,5018825.
588,5018814.
258,5018817.
948,5018814.
560,5018814.
096,5018813.
924,5018812.
900,5018802.
048,5018791.
333,5018770.
586,5018757.
371,5018748.

6935 d
.414,GS
.501,GS
.639,CMP
.045 ,CMP
.608,CMP
.827,TOP
.897,TOP
.157,TOP
.860, TOP
.297,TOP
.362,TOP
.355,CPT
.680,CMP
.109,GS

952,1088
964,1088
932,1095
561,1096
000,1096
910,1095
584,1096
928,1112
003,1112
001,1102
629,1102
767,1102
348,1100
016,1104
021,1103.543,FL
922,1104.027,FL
877,1103.816,FL
967,1095.417,cmp
852,1093.724,toe
509,1094.039, toe
924,1094.278,toe
862,1093.924,toe
374,1093.934, toe
641,1094.283,toe
482,1094.044,toe
750,1093.675,toe
890,1093.374,f1
257,1093.291,f1
870,1093.560,f1
634,1093.721,f1
120,1093.524,f1
186,1097.828,¢s
226,1100.862,T8
209,1102.698,gs
459,1104.905,8s
735,1105.311,she

d128 2020-3-26 DP

FL

FL

15"TOP
15"TOP
15"TOP
5"CLAY
6"CLAY
6"CONC
6"CONC
6"CONC
6"CLAY
1/21IRS
ToP 8"

MAIN
LAT

SWALE
SWALE
SWALE

15" top 1.23' to fl

ditch
ditch
ditch
ditch
ditch
boulders/dirt

grass
grass
d e side

368_REF1,3614160.939,5018749.637,1105.151,Ref. Pt.
368_REF2,3614162.296,5018749.115,1104.872,Ref. Pt.

369,3614220.
370,3614223.
371,3614224.
372,3614228.
373,3614233.
374,3614243.
375,3614246.
376,3614265.
377,3614302.
378,3614330.
379,3614292.
380,3614255.
381,3614249.
382,3614224.
383,3614202.
384,3614193.

970,5018813.
085,5018814.
420,5018816.
000,5018818.
702,5018821.
132,5018833.
162,5018835.
142,5018851.
253,5018877.
610,5018832.
704,5018801.
590,5018772.
291,5018770.
746,5018746.
845,5018734.
417,5018727.

416,1093.879,f1
961,1094.157,toe
904,1095.637,8s
739,1096.310,¢s
342,1099.053,8s
163,1101.554,tb
781,1102.236,8s
528,1102.680,gs
566,1104.371,8s
122,1104.358,8s
730,1102.522,¢s
849,1101.286,8gs
613,1101.332,8s
©15,1101.885,¢8s
767,1104.703,gs
133,1105.093,8s

ditch

boulders/dirt
boulders
boulders

grass/field
field
field
field
field
field
grass/field
grass
grass
grass



872225200003 872130200005
87.2:130,100 004887213 0200002
872225400004 8221130300002
B 7222540000
87,21 30300003
87222540000 B LSy |
% (572,15 R0 0008 8721125300002}
2 .
N0 03 87,2 311200004 -. 000

817241 3,110 00 04 34



FICDCE

Change Order No. 6

Date of Issuance: 7-28-2020 Effective Date: 7-28-2020
Owner: Trustees of Drainage District 25 and 1 Owner's Contract No.:  NA
Contractor: McDowell and Sons Contractors, Inc. Contractor’s Project No.: NA
Engineer:  Lee Gallentine P.E. Engineer's Project No.: 6501
Project: Repairs to Main Tile and Lateral 3 Tile DD 25 and Contract Name:

Repairs to Main Tile DD 1

The Contractis modified as follows upon execution of this Change Order:

Description: The landowner east of the UPRR requested that the existing district tile not be removed through
his property. Instead, he is requesting that it stay in place and no longer be district responsibility. Also, the
CCTV subcontractor was unable to perform CCTV due to the amount sediment in the tile, but still had costs
mobilizing to the project.

Attachments: Mobilization request from contractor and revised list of items, quantities, and prices as a result
of Change Order.

CHANGE IN CONTRACT PRICE CHANGE IN CONTRACT TIMES
Original Contract Price: Original Contract: Original Contract Times:
Substantial Completion: December 30, 2019
$.248,936.30 Ready for Final Payment:
date
Increase from previously approved Change Orders No. Increase from previously approved Change Orders No. _1
_1 toNo._5: toNo._ 5 :
Substantial Completion: DD 25 - August 31, 2020
S_70,828.75 DD 1 —April 1, 2020
dates
Contract Price prior to this Change Order: Contract Times prior to this Change Order:
Substantial Completion: DD 25 - August 31, 2020
$.319,765.05 DD 1~ April 1, 2020
dates
Decrease of this Change Order: Increase of this Change Order:
Substantial Completion: DD 25 - August 31, 2020
S_2,976.00 DD 1 —Aprit 1, 2020
dates
Contract Price incorporating this Change Order: Contract Times with all approved Change Orders:
Substantial Completion: DD 25 - August 31, 2020
$.316,789.05 DD 1-—April 1, 2020
dates
RECOMMENDED: ACCEPTED: ) ACCEPTER:
By: — & Gl By: By: Sﬁét( bﬂ%ﬁw
Engineer (if required) Owner (Authorized Signature) ~ Con ractor (Au orized Signature)
Title:  Engineer Title Title ;Aftd (!
Date: \JYA f_‘/ E g2 g2 _ Date Date 7494 . 3
Approved by Funding Agency (if
applicable)
By: Date:
Title: P

EICDC® C-941, Change Order.
Prepared and published 2013 by the Engineers Joint Contract Documents Committee.
Pagelof2




MC DOWELL & SONS CONTRACTORS IMNC
10214 Hwy 65 PO Box 664 lowa Falls TA 50126-8823
641-648-5071 Fax 641-648-3639
101 13th Street PO Box 6 Ackley A 50601-0006

641-847-3535
PROJECT NAME A Y50/ wnd? O &
TO: ‘ﬁWJAﬁ/ /é//////{/ /%Z) i Change Order #: _é__
lﬂ%/{///é;,/»z/ MLt TS

CHECK ONE OF THE FOLLOWING:
This change order was caused by:
~__Another contractor’s faulty workmanship,
narme of contractor:

problem:

B Not included in original proposal
~Additional item requested by your representative,
name of that person:

1~ Other, please describe:

Change order detail: | A
) / 2t A 7 o e
Iehigdisr i 7 M/% /M//Z&me%//ﬂé///%f 7

Original Total: $
Increase/Decrease  § / éﬂﬂ /ﬂ
Revised Total $

Acknowledgment is hereby made of the foregoing and
is accepted accordingly. McDowell & Sons Contractors Inc

ACCEPTED By By

DATE | &F%Q—% Nt W/




MAIN 25 DIVISION BID

Item
No.

DO WN

Description

24” @ RCP Tile

Type PC-2 Concrete Collar
Private Tile Connection
Tile Removal

Permanent Seeding
Seeding Warranty

LATERAL 3 DIVISION ALTERNATE BID

Item
No.

101ALT
102ALT*
103ALT*
104ALT
105ALT***
106ALT
107ALT
108ALT
109ALT
110ALT
111ALT
112ALT
113ALT
114ALT
115ALT*
116ALT*

Description

12” @ RCP Tile

24” @ Steel Casing (Jack & Bore)
12” @ DIP Tile

Intake Junction Structure

CCTV Tile Inspection

Type PC-2 Concrete Collar
Private Tile Connection

Grading

Tile Removal

Tile Abandonment

12” @ Hickenbottom Intake

RR Permitting, Flagging, Insurance,Coordination
Locate Existing Lateral Tile
Intake Removal

30” O Steel Casing (Jack & Bore)
18” @ DIP Tile

LATERAL 3 DIVISION ADDITIONAL ALTERNATE BID

Item
No.

201ALT**
202ALT
203ALT
204ALT

Description
12” @ RCP Tile

Type PC-2 Concrete Collar
Private Tile Connection
Grading

205ALT** ™ Tile Removal

206ALT
207ALT
208ALTA

12” @ Hickenbottom Intake
Locate Existing Lateral Tile
CCTV Mobilization

LATERAL 3 DIVISION SOUTH PORTION BID

Item
No.
401ALT**
402ALT**
403ALT**

MAIN 1 DIVISION BID

Item
No.

301
302

Description
12” @ RCP Tile
Type PC-2 Concrete Collar
Tile Removal

Description

24” @ Polypropylene Tile

34” ) Steel Casing (Jack & Bore)
22 %° x 24” @ Polypropylene Bend
11 ¥%° x 24” @ Polypropylene Bend
Intake Junction Structure

Type PC-2 Concrete Collar

Private Tile Connection

Grading

Tile Removal

Tile Abandonment

Traffic Control

Seeding

Seeding Warranty

12” @ Hickenbottom Intake

* - Approved as part of Change Order #2
** - Approved as part of Change Order #3
~ - Approved as part of Change Order #6

Estimated

Quantity

260
14
2
260
0.3
1

Estimated

Quantity
780

0
0
3
751
4
4
2

737
73
1
1
7.37
1
110
135

Estimated
Quantity

-
(8
=

=
—RrOMpORODN

o

Estimated
Quantity
1257
2
5

Estimated

Quantity

123
50

o ob
HHQHOQNHHHHw

Unit Extended
Unit Price Price
LF $ 70.00 $ 18200.00
EA $ 500.00 $ 7000.00
EA $ 600.00 $ 1200.00
LF $ 10.00 $ 2600.00
AC $ 3500.00 $ 1050.00
LS $ 1000.00 $ 1000.00
Unit Extended
Unit Price Price
LF $ 38.00 $ 29640.00
LF $ 380.00 $ 0.00
LF $ 77.00 $ 0.00
EA $ 1750.00 $ 5250.00
LF $ 325 $ 2440.75
EA $ 350.00 $ 1400.00
EA $ 600.00 $ 2400.00
STA $ 350.00 $ 700.00
LF $ 6.00 $ 4422.00
LF $ 14.00 $ 1022.00
EA $ 1000.00 $ 1000.00
LS $ 6500.00 $ 6500.00
STA $ 90.00 $ 663.30
EA $ 300.00 $ 300.00
LF $ 560.00 $ 61600.00
LF $ 120.00 $ 16200.00
Unit Extended
Unit Price Price
LF $ 38.00 $ 28538.00
EA $ 350.00 $ 1400.00
EA $ 600.00 $ 3600.00
STA $ 350.00 $ 350.00
LF $ 6.00 $ 0.00
EA $ 1000.00 $ 2000.00
STA $ 90.00 $ 954.00
LS $ 1530.00 $ 1530.00
Unit Extended
Unit Price Price
LF $ 47.00 $ 59079.00
EA $ 350.00 $ 700.00
LF $ 9.00 $ 45.00
Unit Extended
Unit Price Price
LF $ 55.00 $ 6765.00
LF $ 707.00 $ 35350.00
EA $ 450.00 $ 1350.00
EA $ 450.00 $ 450.00
EA $ 1750.00 $ 1750.00
EA $ 350.00 $ 350.00
EA $ 600.00 $ 600.00
STA $ 350.00 $ 700.00
LF $ 10.00 $ 490.00
LF $ 25.00 $ 1500.00
LS $ 1650.00 $ 1650.00
AC $ 3500.00 $ 1050.00
LS $ 1000.00 $ 1000.00
EA $ 1000.00 $ 1000.00
CONTRACT PRICE $ 316,789.05



Date:

Woerk Order #:
Drainage District:
Sec-Twp-Rge:
Location/GIS:
Regquested By:
Contact Phone:
Contact Email:

Landowner {f different):

Description:

Repair labor, materials and equipment:

Drainage Work Order Request For Repair
Hardin County

11/9/2018

Wo00000237

Drainage Districts \DD 48 {51072}

23-88-21 Qtr Sec: SE

88-21-23-400-003

Kevin lohnson

{641) 373-1048

Lowells - lruskind3@msn.com

Lowell Skinner {515-532-2278)

DD 48 - Cutlet out on embankment 1/2 across field. Please call both Kevin and Lowell
when come out.

Repaired By:

Date:

Please reference work order # and send statement for services to: Hardin County Auditor's Office

For Office tse Only

Attn: Drainage Clerk

1215 Edgington Ave, Suite 1
Eidora, |A 50627

Phone (641) 939-8111

Fax (641) 939-8245

Approved:

Date:




Hardin County e
Auditor's Office ;

Date: 11/13/2018

o .05 0.1 0.2 0.3 0.4
Miles
;
T
E
F
f
400001 (400002
36 24 30 00
;
200007 £00-004
Yarug “19.00
5306

20985 HEME
of o
Communicatiena

The Data is provided "as is” withcasd warranty or any representation of accuracy, tmediness or complateness. The burden for determining scocuracy, complsteness, timediness,
merchantability and fithess for or the agproprialeness for use rests sciely on the requester. Hardin County makes no warrantios, express or implied is to the use of the Dala.
There are no implied warranties of merchantability or fitness for a particular purpose. The requestar acknowtedges and ts the limitations of the Bata, including the fact
that the {ata is dynamic and is in 3 constant state of maintenance, correction and updéte. Cadasira Data represents land

ownership, but does not define it. This Data does not replace a legal survey.



Drainage District:

#48

Repair Summary:

Per the recommended actions of the Investigation summary, the existing 36-inch CMP surface drain and anti-
seep colfar was excavated and removed in the SW SEY% Section 23, Township 88 North, Range 21 West.
Because the CMP tile and anti-seep collar stilf had reasonable life cycle left, both were set aside to be reused.
Set aside topsoil and used clay soil borrowed from the property to grade the slope of the surface drain base and
perimeter. Base was prepared and packed, original ¥ diameter metal anti-seep coliar installed, and an
additionai full HDPE anti-seep collar installed nearer the inlet. Backfifled and compacted borrow clay soil
around the perimeter of the surface drain to prevent future seepage. Backfilied and graded remaining
excavation and bank with on-site soil.

Waterway was graded to direct overfand water flow towards the iniet of the surface drain and topsoil re-
applied.

Topsoil was re-applied and graded on the borrow area for the clayey soil.

Silt bar in main channet identified in previous investigation Summary appears to have mostly been washed
away.

Contractor Time and Materials {spent while CGA was on-site}:

See attached Tabulated Contractor Time and Materials Sheet. Note, additional grading and seeding was planned
to oceur while CGA was not on-site.

Additional Actions Recommended:

Contractor did not send photographic confirmation that remaining grading and grass seeding was completed

to the disturbed soil at the jobsite. He should be contacted to verify said work was completed,

The reused surface drain as found did not have stone erosion revetment, nor an apron on the inlet side, CGA
recommends these two items be installed to prevent erosion if erosion is reported at this surface drain again.

P:\6486.4\PM\DOC\6486.4-Repair_Summary-dd48.docx



Tabulated Contractor Time and Materials

Date] Totals | 4/16/2020 | 4/17/2020
Workman {hrs)] 58 1/2 29 291/2
Mini Excavator {hrs}| 19 1/2 11172 8
Skidioader thrs)| 301/4 14 1/4 16
1" Ciean Bedding Rock]  Yes
Concrete Collars Yes
Jumping lack Compactor {hrs) 7 11/4 6
HOPE Anti-Seep Collar (ea)] 1 1
Metal Connection Bands (ea) 2




CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING DATE: ok /i) 2020

OBSERVATION REPORT
- D7 DAYS OF WEEK:
PROJECT NUMBER: ~ HARey 00 wWomz37 S IMIT WI@F S
= DDL:L SHEET NO. ; 3
Wil
COUNTY, ROUTE, ROAD; 247127 195 g,, s R —
swW S& 23-88-2; £ ,,5_— “Nw// o L—Lou
LOCATION: oRTH S10f agﬁpgw DRAINALE & FTERb oo/ wm»zz. 7’ Wwivps
CiTcH 7Y 3#‘6‘/860‘9‘!’3 Ser IRY,

DESCRIPTION OF WORK AND MATERIAL USED FOR EACH OPERATION, INCLUDING CONTRACTOR/SU

NAME, ITEM NG. AND LOCATION 3.40 A, M, AD pot, CALLED OBSERUSE THAT
CREW) HIS 1ORIKING o4 SURFHE PRAIN RELPAILRE FO PR

OPER DITCH DDH.

QA zop. m, o8Sce /e Fruyvp Fle | UPlonwBd F7ee Ip D&T#MLLECTQA‘; LoA08D
EQUIPHMEWT UL AND | FFT~ FoR _JOBSITE
B0 A cBSERVER ARRIVED OW SITE Awo seT LPS BA S

o HMBRPIN Counrrly RS MoumeE T~ BOHE GNSS o _ 6 LPS was /uiinyg

7
bsswES W TH STRyiwE & REEW FIX, CHLLED AnOTHER CRELJ
AND THEIR GRS WAS Wwol K KL éo0]>, OB5ERJER, EHETRED LU LTIT SCANKIER

AN ot OF </HABWNELS HAD INTER FEREMCE s THE M.

Cwll el DS legs” AP TRICGD T 6ET GRS SET UP o nETLwoRK

Wsinie PHONSE AS moRBIILE HeT SLOT BUT C OULD NOT LS T 1T

To weRK . RESEL BoTH BASE AND RECEIVER HERDS .
RMD GRS WoklkD ST7¢t. CREEN FIX AFIER S UL,  CHRIS wns

HEwnp i e m)v wm/ TEo FICUES OWUT SOMMETAMINLEL,

11:20 .M, oeéw HEﬂDED TO SurFEACE DRAIN LOCATION To cf18ck

O CONTRATPR, TEFF _AND PE:'RR}/ WeRE on SyTFE WITH .
JEFE BSINE onw s (TE- s 830 A, m, AND PERRY oA

. /
ST ARopwe 10:30AM.  TARKEUCu TRER JIBO  min EXCAVATOR,
LMD CASETRBHD TRALEED SKIDLOAPER, weks ow s (76 sims 8/30Am,

193 AM, Ple 1T RE $ 3320  S6E PléTwe s ~oR DETIAL] <

1203 P M. PicrnulrEs | x i"u...jd:-ﬂr"#z (2:04 PMe LPICTUREH S 1205 Am,

7
Clerue £ #Y 12106 Pom, mc,/mgg-g's Pl m’eé’#é R PlcTuprs it 7

/
SEE PICTWRE Feor DETAILS.

|c-:00p. f), cHels BPRRIVED on s (78 T ¢ 57 6FPS WoRKING.
igiozpam PicruRlbgt 8 K (2109 Lm, LleTueE #9 SEE PrcrupE FOR DETNHILS

12:200M, CREW 1S STRRTIWETO STRIP OFF TOAC S1ee FROM _AROUND

I Certify that the work described in this report was incorporated into this contract unless otherwise noted.

Observer’s Signature: QB %_@e”w_é:/ﬂaze Prepared: o /¥ é/Zo Zo

Reviewed by: D Engineer

Date Reviewed

Uscrs\Ryken Standard Forms and Procedures\Company Forms\Consteuction Engineering Observation Report (1)



CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING DATE:
OBSERVATION REPORT

DAYS OF WEEK: S IMITI|W F 1S

SHEET NO. 2 OF 3

ML HOS TO Low 2o's SuUN s
#Yp TO Ceoudy By LATE AFrER NN

WHTH LEHTWIN0S 508 # 64860043, Surys
DESCRIPTION OF WORK AND MATERIAL USED FOR EACH OPERATION, INCLUDING CONTRACTOR/SURB y

NAME, ITEM NO. AND LOCATION

3¢ et ) AWRD
- * - N6 &L Ve o
SWHTCHM (s . & L,
‘3 oB 7 ¢ IHO g0 Sstie O ow VEr Thag
15 Wo K /e ool ASA) C R e -TSTE A T EESrrinveg”
F -~ =y eRIK K O i EHE
it om, r RE s > . /
12.:50P, 1. SE VIR sHor LixcsTovE < & ORAnS B C InwnE A
ZiooRAm, ADO A D 6  ARRIv -

2257 ¢ = & Piorie 12 2/’ Lot Preru W3 55 werunr PR A
2.57F Pic 3:0 m P £ 5 30 Pie =
L eT FoR
3ico P . OBs “ CROUMS.S 0T} S 4 o Y
Dir
3Lo7 P & ' {7 ¢
ool M, A CALLE TN MY A LAwbp & @ — - 7
(& _ - SO MO EET SomET .
Tz Pl YUNOE R A At BoT AT

LA Dwd 4
=L LHAM WO ARSeAS LEFT S o rlotio ER 5&!9@4{)&"&

- 7
H: p < E  4vATE® AR - D TOH. Uy M alinmey

rd
- ALK LL o 51 AbuAtr BN CAreson’ 6445_/( oA SLTE
< 2a9%dD i ~ SrD g
Ve S vnnive Pumpe THeK o sac -

S0 o L rs s y 4
L8 M, 0 S TUP v L ADE o Su = 2e
= 32 AW PovE D TO nsST of oric VAL

T &&T7 T oA U Disryg DA
Loo Pt T e Wi Lime L s wENeE

I Certify that the work described in this report was incorporated into this contract unless otherwise noted.
Observer's Signature: Date Prepared: ¢ L{ & /ZO Pt )
Reviewed by: EI Engineer

Date Reviewed

Users\Ryken Standard Forms and Procedures\Company Forms\Construction Engincering Observation Repart (1)



CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING DATE: oo /& /2020
OBSERVATION REPORT

DAYS OF WEEK:
D L™
PROIECT NUMBER: HARd (W DO wpR 237 S IMITIWI®IF IS

43¢.4 bbdY :
web— SHEET NO. OF
COUNTY, ROUTE, ROAD: 267,95 18TF R ooy oo 3 y 3”
aﬁ m.q&a:;u.u.g’i- M 2 Leow Zo SUNMNNVy
~ . SWSE 23-8g- “
LOCATION: ! KON i it #43 TO Ceouoy By LATE AFTERNON

WHTH LGHT ) il0S 508 # £4860p 43, SURYE
DESCRIPTION OF WORK AND MATERIAL USED FOR EACH OPERATION, INCLUDING CONTRACTOR/SUB 7

NAME, ITEMNO. ANDLOCATION . 2 S0 tonoer.s FROM BORRo rives
L F ST 0,
6 1P M, PirlaTuds #2p
_ABoL.m. CREW LEFT SITE Fpe 0/’7
2.5, PreTurs 2|

1:35P.M. OBSrpves LEFT SLTEE AETER mMARKINE CRAHE LELE L AT70m/
EoR SUREALE DRAIA HFrER CREL) (EVED poTTON OF TRV wrrf
SRIDLOAIER, , OBSERUER. ek inTD &Ps 30D Yo ¥ & FloN €ERoP

SW  lorwgR. F1ELY pR: QN RESTI16E OF M AVENGE Sho’s vorvi ol 20482 M nye |
- ORIVE wiTH 35‘% F’aﬁtZou;"'ﬂ D P R T Al C FTITAG & oo,

W—Tﬁf = 1 /2 HotRS TARKEUCH]] TBISOFR mixny EXLIATOR H/QHK
T PERRy Y HourS CASE TRBYH TRACKED scpiorpeh, l}/zt:ﬂe
aDpky 4% Hours AT 299D XHEP TRrckan sKipLoapeR 2 Y HR
CARS0A) Y Yy Hour S JUumipg, tnere compairon 2% HR
AOAM 2 We e SKio convER | Yy HouR @

‘“;f 0% jode.00 NEW CRADE 5 403 042,32 Ft

T r—— #
i 2 ALl
o K__1095.9¢ Ratggy our;.,v"'?' RN S St

: *BOUE 1= = GC.e6@ 3.0 %

o N AT
free T 0%
[ = "9‘{%\ §WETED LocaTion 7. @AY 4249  jpR9.4>
Ty N i T5 PLACE GA/ \

E X8 T ~+o3 R UNDISTYRE €D CRouND 44— 39, GRAVE
i mﬁpﬂ,é—/ :oﬁm.:{ 10928 CRAGE FLemP T ¢ RLRE 37276 )
& iz S T cL

& 3¢ 3.0 e 1o Bl \

\b Pl tog%.29 2.3 PReFOSEDRY,
A G OL g 43 M ETAL ATy 858 5T 7 :
¢t ;\f 8, 27~ 1684
@iim,?nm_;ggp CRICINAL GRACE i IEEVS e = 1:67%, ? 3,37 rsous

pROPOSE O gy

i VED Locavip

FLDp

CPSH Lo i whIEemP

douciell SH!F‘-‘!ED Locarionf. .
reloen 20" gasr T2 FLACE

OW vapisTuREED
§ Certify that the work described in this report wzfs?lﬁEorpordled into this contract unless otherwise noted.

Observer's Signature: P TRy D Date Prepared: 0 Lfﬁé‘ /zo &L
Reviewed by: o D Engineer

"“\\

*
10%¢.65 B 4z -

=5 wq
A ogq 2 2 sty

Date Reviewed

Users\Ryken Standard Forms and Procedures\Company Forms\Construction Engineering Observation Report (1)



W 2 O Beacon-HardinCounty X 4

<« O @

@Beacon Hardin County, 1A

Layeriist Lepend
& Property Search

& View Map
& Drmnage Drstewt Search

Layers:

Address
 Corporate Limits
B Political Towmstips
[ Geographic Towrships
O sections
) Sobdivis'on Annotation
£ subdivisions
£3 Lot Annotation
{73 Lot Lines
() road D' mensions
¥ Rroads
£ road 2OW
73 nadroad Annotation
£3 ratrends
£3 raitroad ROW
T water
O parcet Dimensiors
Gomes O
) brainage THes
3 Draage Districts.
£ cartography
O Landuse
O so8s
O Enterprise Zones
_U Corservation Propesty
£ Struchures
23 Garden Winds Turbines
3 aimport ed
Aprspate Surtaces
O worile  dary
1 schoot Districts
(O voting Districts
[J 1omr

& hitps//beaconschnesdercomp.com/Application aspx?ApplD= 140&LayenD = 1772 &PageTypeil= 1 BePageiD =932

Jog

oo

g 1 3vopee

100004

Do0a3 E821261 0006

Uty 85

CPsHtiFE.
ohTioN
u

8 123 Qo003

BE A

MA

- X

¥4 &= £ &
« warch Q
PR
88 1 4

88 1243 Q0 4
82125,
1

8212510 00 88 25

82125300012



& owiwg
O:QA;,(/

L

/

T2 e

{Dt&mﬁ«&# 337

| s losKING SE"&

cE DITcH BAME RoD ARGUND SUR

DR A

N
W pL RET I
T
<’
LN
g
¢
~ —_
LN
Q : -
4
QI. fo vy
!
k
L -
W.. Gi\ﬂ&\NUNO
1203 M,
PLETURE 1S5 O0CI1AJG s& ISt w&\\ﬁ\w{v

SHowiwe Suermics DRAL (40 Geod CeA/DITIoN

CREW Wi RE SE Sugfnce PR &{ng .,



' ho . 28

B 4a L] . % R iaar ,
Q22/91 ) bho R LAy f/ R Wy oz
- ,*nsw > . 0292 1 Jho
\ - W L . .
-0 WV -
LN
) .
i
M,
ok
#H5d?
7 . P < bt
.u\o,n«okgon 2n? Ol #5972 O e Aumy QFacy QUror DI MOk
QDI Sy FIUMIPAT Bl N wy HRLI FHrMwyd  FON O o
" oL 2t wI0 G |
QS\U\\ S L.‘ 7 um.twgsk..u 1d ve ?NiKQ\MQ¢iQSW A0 3915 _isan

WO Fs IMIN00T 51 Z2HIINinid



90.7
T22/51/ho

7T 40404

Y7 “s,.

BEoAN D FHT? JALS jay TH LI e
OBoTyF HOLIA PomIvd WA QS\UQWM A
OIS _LSHT MO Y IMIYooq ¢ A DIl iy

J80°2!
9202 )91/haG

OQQ\h‘O.m
’ dw>
16 547

YN D00y g
Ho.L1a 32 Miyyd 2 7m0Td v

Nogw A0, 1 K M dV2, 98 FILATING
Dwimop s v g 097 ..%-«.W@XLUN&



Wed90i2 w W02
QNQN\wu\ro

ROz 9t bo
o & "
Hagas gy oz 7
n\@_\ubwmvﬁr QQT,WU\
7 g AITIN RO 920y Vg
G A s o Hisomnm PR GINGYY QIGyT NMYY  11Q 39¥MVIweQ N ITIH S

FHYP AV Huvo 9] O | g IwnsDi A A I I R e .



W bozs

W02
owﬁ\w%}o
0202 91/10
Hada gy2
WD 9¢ dol
Qo HSID

\,,v, YYD LN NP HG FomIvIs S, 9
SCHYD sty _fmrd? IS G FIHAYIE S WD Yo \tQMMk ) SSY YD )
L 95 @ Hivow Il St bt FWnIZ JjirO5 O (5007 S +21d



Wes2:2
QNQN\Q..\?O

4,971 HizZow
1 @F% SXBYYT]O> ot
7 TadSI LY O )y

AFS 11PN y0u,
NN &. B il g4

g O 2
02 f/ho

Vitsy @ 22U —yls v S IE N Tty
RS TI0SSOL O IV w5 MByD
Vi § o?\..h«vuﬁ“ I i) O 5 | - wng21d



v 922
R02f 1/he wd G252
: QZoe 9/ho

sy

i
My @ _ootrt ams Jw 9% ‘growy L \Qohm«( Mavs & QISOIX I g
oy g 5\@;& & o 9 MBSy k" YasSwo £ Hod H0 1Soy
MM s N I oq 1 = g ol V1 O S N 1IN0 S 2/ IINLOM



‘W€
ar9291 /ho

"YBOWO qINS QINOVHL gpmy

OLUAYD T FMISYE QA

Y

Srmg LV (N MYQ FIY YRS 4w 9¢

SMimor s O IMIN 7 S

HMNIEZ 1

Wyl8.2
2o
- q‘u-.‘.w\ .. ’
—_.%W.
W&AMH QQ.V-Q.M
IVZ 9¢ g
1oh 8547

M

qaa @ FHdFUsng o AMNGy e o13Y
ORIy Y LhHL Qs 9¢ 50 mei1ig e

G10704HS C18 2001007 ST h yn.t7id



‘W n.g
tﬁ\h

QNB\.@_\?Q 5 Wy Lot
; ~ N\ @zozf91/ho
R " L ‘ y
nf.-fa §
: ,..Mw.a; a kN
T Eomy .4.9,. -‘ﬁ(
ﬂ:mw.wﬁ ?wsm e _ ' g
g lu..‘Mq.'-.. 3 wIoat. Ll - jﬁrﬁﬁg . ﬁ W.
AN 4
P
oD LFHSILvy FWTIOD g giivy
P DwiLsiN 3 P IAOWD a
7L 2 = L4 A OuedY @1 I r9ld VarnAVoY

27
Svimoris (MM IMiYoos St L7 £ 27y77d 71074 J107 05 9em w0 SU T g ma?id



Wi 10:G ¥

QNB\Q_‘\TD Y\%:.T
Sam\ww
-
.qu\sﬁmm iy DL JopBaul Ol <1105 47D LLBNNO S IV A5 ST T0s
\NS:A PV VIR Py (o B Y PYIWIZ “SNDU L LI M HAT A0 Y Y ost Ay
yopL SN A whe klier Q¥ a2905 2 [ LZYywos INiw Y gy QVF290s Drvia5iX g

’ ’ g
MEBY> I mokisT N 2 A9 sro o Fu A7 IMOOHs g6 vIY0OT S g/ AIJpmu71d



Wy ase
RGN wd 19

2 1/po 2 foojh0

TIVIOY Y Owal,
BOYD hsipid OL G B 7710 (vRYD VP

s Jyns 0o GV¥2 Yo LIFs Hivy
Ot imaps g 9rIN00T SI ]2 Slynidild

L RWO«
VIO yyns wod HIOPMF UL o ovg
b o DML S v oY WMAWNL M-

Iviroris 28 MEYOOT S Q2 U474



CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING DATE:
OBSERVATION REPORT

DAYS OF WEEK; siMiTIwWliT

SHEET NO. OF 3

; i
oW 508 5 (oo 30k s
wyg MO Cloudly J pax yrSany

£ BREEZ ¢ DB H# L£4860pYB, Suys
DESCRIPTION OF WORK AND MATERIAL USED FOR EACH OPERATION, INC  DING CONTRACTOR/SUB y

NAME, ITEM NO. AND LOCATION

740 OBSERVE (L EF F e Tor Te &
Bof pum,  BsERyE 6PS 8 o P 300 V" F wesre “ius o
$ <Cor & 72 B M 0t roe
z 3 Ty, LY T RIS HeRsW C w1 S
s
B30A,. e - Iy ANVD CHEL | 0 tw HALOIW -
0 Wi L - An/ D
PO CHECK 1V G Do
®:3 B3ER WED A 5 £ ¢ R i JEF~ D
L L ‘VeE 1oaA
- - P 1 Ek - < & 4o T ¢ &
St oL CA 299D RAC D S ¢ ~mP
- /
L0 . Ry R CH LFIne CR e wuv £
DR { ALl  u & 77 2
q! c o TE CREW wasS
Pl inwe UF |, " A 5 REAC
- = K w 7 <R Wwus S7—
STHR 2 er o © &5 fFAc Lra T +
AL 1w m e A aeK Pars ~ o
izl m pie 3371 7
" 3 GE. Mok O 6rn ) v & RAIN
< ot D o ool
. R c NET
PV LL

[ Certify that the work described in this report was incorporated into this contract unless otherwise noted.
Observer’s Signature: Date Prepared: o 4/ 7 /20

Reviewed by D Engineer

Date Reviewed

Users\Ryhen Standard Forms and Procedures\Cormpany Forms Construction Engineeniag Observanon Reporttl)




CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING DATE: o4 /}7 2020
OBSERVATION REPORT

ARD (W DD Wl 227 DAYS OF WEEK: SIMITIWIT S

4¥8¢.4 PpboY SHEE
ALY T NO. OF
COUNTY ROUTE,ROAD. &, 5%, 398 % &

LOCATION SWSE 23~ 8.7 H rpin)

PROJECT NUMBER-

Low 50% TO Low 30% >
wyp T Ceonol / PM?L/S'MAM//
gBrEEZ -+ JOBHELYB6DDYB, Sucys
DESCRIPTION OF WORK AND MATERIAL USED FOR EACH OPERATION, INC DING CONTRACTOR/SUB 7
NAME, ITEM NO AND LOCATION

o PreT . R LS.,
g 3323 3 T4 37 s TuRr R OETHY
' 33 5 &Py ROBTH/L.S
‘4o A ter 7 s
oS ¢ K+ ; L
{ Z 33 Lt CTrR !
i § R 2 12:4 N~ 3 rE o
15 33 r r 32 SEEP & =— D s
L35 te7 5 2 P . Pie Yre 3 7 S&& Prerues Fok DETMLS,
o0 £ N T TV ovND 3 w ¢ 6
é ¢
213 P
P 5 1 L.
‘0o M
s <G FORD THY
¢ STrK CRALE THHRot &
/' LA ¥ d
‘o e For DA
4y P, e 3 r 239 v
iy . Prre € 33?; ?:575’ Plerure@h 333
> PR,
Si00p 4 CR w & {s/ tLeing pooy
5 8 Lt
o D R A LZTE s5A:¢ w
& 2 5 /L LD BARCK -~ RAND

Users\Ryhen Standard Formis and ProceduressCompany Forms\Consteucnon Frgtneening Observation Report i)



CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING DATE; o A7 Lz:ozo
OBSERVATION REPORT

DAYS OF WEEK:
PROJECT NUMBER: ago W DO wpH 237 is mlTIw TlEls

—cu8C. 4 _LO4R | supeTNO. OF
COUNTY, ROUTE, ROAD: SgH o 28 TH, aﬁfé’% Z S

L)
oW 508 T Lows 30%
AT SLWSE 23-88- il
LOCATION. s 88 Z1 !HE‘*RD:M/ sl 2Tt #yp /‘105'777 CLoudy / pM?‘Z./SMN’Vf’

£BRESZ br  r  TOBWLYBEIDYS, Sugys
DESCRIPTION OF WORK AND MATERIAL USED FOR EACH OPERATION, INCK%DING CONTRACTOR/SUB y

NAME, ITEM NO. AND LOCATION

___SKETcHf ' iy

o
crs & g3 FL roi2.32 /¢

3399 G'mswﬂglw (=14
o L A3 108%.3y
EfSH 430 Fr ;0936 TWJ'I 2,825%

Ir;‘zg‘! o+rB823Y Fe 1084 c%

o+47.3
a— A H§NNB FL3empr 1069.57
S COZ 5y ML
7“!:::::;? 4RY%E, ',t"'“”m!‘ ¢mP canpe 108157~ 1088.29'

=y mrort | B =

AITES
( 8*3-4') ""AL" SPEWULY7 B3¢ emp 1088.23°
e S—"-

bRA gy nb 3-3't‘ ABovE £ DD
QUANTITIES
AP ¢ ¥y Hours
cARSON 6 Yy Hours

PERR (/s 8 Hours
TEFE S HORE

Tak&ueHll TBISOFR MINT ExeaveToR, 2 HovRS

CASE TRBHO TRALILED SK D LonoER 8 Hours

CAT 2990 XHP TRAcKked SrcimloddlER S Hourks
TMPin/e TWCR ComPRETOR & [{purs

HOPE AwT!l SeBp <ol 4R Y 190&7'5; 4 zm:m_:-;i 2 METAL BANDS

I Certify that the work described in this report was incorporated mto this contract unless otherwise noted.

Observer’s Signature. E: Pe 4 Date Prepared. oY ﬁ'? /Za 20

Reviewed by D Engineer

UsersiRyhun Standard Formy and Procedures\lompany Forms\Construction Engineermg Observation Report (1)

Date Reviewed




L g
P e [ 15 Leokive & siow we CREW TUMPINE v:smwﬁ/

LA comp af” Soll BELOW 36" < surEuce LRAIR,

'

:’ : :" ‘ O v n ;»1 B N
;‘}-p“-‘ » o . ;'.‘»{?%} B B X
A, Pt ‘;'i.‘-’?‘
. . L :':x;.-f S
o s B
o W SRR < RERS '.f- o
:“r‘ B e y ¥ 2} ,i#; ‘f?} ( f
PleruessF 33 1S took ing swW sHowwW® 1,07 .0Twio T NeH
FoR ORICINAL  ETR.L AWTIS &P CollAR 70% & oRTH & D

o P SugrgE Ac D ' BoTrom OF TREN: 1S A LAY



PLeTuR # 3 73 +5 Lookt

o 16y m T LA T

of o0&  Ew0 o e £ Fu

okTT{ Sk iwé <&

A ©

- Ny
-
1y Y
v
:‘.‘\&J??\
= et
Sy TR g :
. E e .*L_“_‘—"‘
B o. Qg? ‘}E‘% i
. . cod -
* - B o o~
I
N CL SeE
, =~ g
i ;
. v ‘:"Pi« i
iy ' E
| Jg ) R
gw Yo
+

w.—f'
,{-—.‘-? T )
Mt f
; .
T, o
#RE ’ A
. . ¥ h
L] - e - - 4 ‘ i ! ’
e LR T e s o B ‘
;4 S SEE '’
. .
v o Yo N RIS ; ‘
- - ;ﬁ ! N -
= ‘\JQ, <5 - ?::}{\* “ ")‘ Lt f
- N : TN
= A oo M $’f‘-:,;."\‘|‘ - AN
. LY
Sty & ; ” ) )
4 . { of *
P - -
- A
‘S\.&é“‘ o S
e 5, 4
e € G Bt
. ; i""_‘,' o 'L :
v, W - o
gig & ey
¥ A v >
R FUA &
¥ ~ . =
> R~ )
- o
ﬁﬁ:ﬁfﬁ“‘:
R A
ok 1
S 2
-
RSN ]
y - g
S M
-
“
-
P -
oy
L R B

Prerure 2374 | | £IN N
Pearg ComMPAC INE BAC

sLiLn Fe & s

SMo  LRE

¢ L SoiL ARount meTAL
FALE D AIN iV o

lo ¢ <

VIBR

~MAY &
2.0°s

facE D MHN. CREW HAULVE (4]
D ANTISEEF oll

V-7
VTISERP



Pecr R 337 | S Loo WE MW AT RO wiveX 18 Lowe TrREWy 19.0¢ sg

O NokTIH EWO® OF cmpP SukFAC DRAIN FOR HOPE ANVTES LUAR, 8 MO TRENC
AS SPVD, OUER , v E0 RODED LimEy ceny

YO o om OF RENCES Aarp |
D
uPES  ce c Bo OF TREMCH VT soTrom oF £0T ssap
. o coli
PR B W
’ 4-‘,}1"‘:"‘ R A S
s . A, ; ;‘é oL t
1 Y -’:’ By @ . . *!\:'5,
Lo T YAl Do T
. s R
" ,“S—"w.-"a :‘.“‘
¢ iR - N o it + 35 ‘a S, F
: . N . - " ;s' ,b" i ) ‘
o PR B g i
- * ‘?};’. . Ij; "}.a
:‘gf' Lo # 3;“:\ 0 P iy i o
g i £y INES o ¥ %
] F: W Q‘?{ 3 J‘t\‘}, ‘ ',{'f
; ; _,' ot Lo ik @'w “
3 G e e 3y
LA *\?ﬂe' e }
& et ‘?_ i ’ b
C% :
P
- S
X
o '_Jg. N . : -
- ?: ;"1‘. 1

Fleryre #3 6 is. King « W suowtN  CR ViB wT PLATE
Com L Mo

RouND wpp 4 s &P olL R



PleTugre f33777) s Gp ¢ & 5 AT Z. [l L 5 Ol Fumpint THK

mPA ouAD HDP&-A-W 15& <ol 7.0 '+ SE OF porry wO O
SurfweE OR 8 Fp E SuRhRice & 0 AN s L O
crs 4 TOPLLE MITRLA LS
&y, &
3 L
P v *
2
.a‘. - .
- 4 $ I
[ Y g s .
K -3 _13 -
‘_l\. . s
N w
GPERYLE ToPOF M L nsgePr
arspd 7
ToF HO
ANT IS EP
coL
,ﬁ"x
o
e
CPS 436 ToPHpr ANTISE Peo R
Pre ar 378 s LeoRINE Sw SHowiMG gackEr Sk Eime-
MPA TED Y TumPing TACK  mpPac Jq‘i SE oF wor  ENDO

SURFACE D Al BEFOR  SurEAcE DRAIN INSTALLED,



PLeTuRE #3279 is took e S

D Al SETIN LAC wiTH R W8
AROUND S wuRfFcEg & ot AND TRAMPINVG 50!

— -~
s
e
L
P " ; - . PR
= % *‘?'I B :\ ég f.
L kil .
% Y ‘
. $ k;:\“ & 1
. cva- o S ; ‘!‘ .
' o ’ . WLy
s Aoy T . ?;’fu cu e A
N L S W O -
] . Lo o T - -
Seage L ew 44 W TN T e :
Rt SR ' H - A A i
e S ! / §2
. - e Lo
- : - o
Ve R S
e O =
sl AT -
n I T C
a - .
- ; -
P T
L N . . .
. ) e
T B
Ay

SHOowWI M& BGI{CM_ Sur &
HL.Live LM ym

vER  RUNCH o

N

4z

ToP #
Tt e'zf P
27 »

PlLLTURE 380 s too wE s s Howt! & ¢ ew TH Pwe

W B KFt S0t O RN u crHor cm



Pleturesl 338 1S too ( 6 Su) sHo WEe SRriG! cmpP
F 4
AT SeEP cor. B0 TEPow 3¢'c . E

EwWwDoF &' M SurREsc DR W,

" -
R S

PILTURE HZ2ES b 6 2W svowws Hpp p  1sEEP

i P. ¢ g (-4' <
~ o WO END OF 36'° su £
D s, ML SU e



Pleru @# 384 (5we0 ( £ w SHOWWE HOP AW
AST S(OE O

TOT ¢ =a) HOP-

IN PLAL e Y BOLTS On

o &5  SiD
& HER.,

YN -

. S

Picrure# 3 S Look sNE

BALKF1LL Sob ARGUND CMP

w Sro

¢

& ¢

S5 P Cotinm
P e

Il sgep Lo H

Jumpz & IRk



3384 15 L Kiwve SH Wi m TAL O Rouwd

e T
cocet TO Hoeo 1T 2 287 M Swu 7

HDP AwTi SEEY
5 A,

A
NQ FEEE i
METRL o
Pl u 338
y IS Lopkline N suo ING s ¢
CR Com @ering AroUnD <MP SURFHLE

DR #



T

s

..‘#" 3 8 |$ Loo 5 & 5o G
P BoRROW MRE
crrat W=
Fs 4
s aEr OMl”Rg-Pdl
"

Plc  =e 389 s o Kwmucs Fre

CMP Sur ACE pRAn REPAHR ABD

BoRR DWW

21,6’

DRESS /e

Ersuly

TO S/



PLeTur 39D 15 Leok!t ML) Ho wE R STILL

Ju PINC. TR . opmrne w6 B CKFILL SolL ond WeR H EwND

OF £ © P SURFRLE DEAIN:

¢ls 428
T y
o
3
i Y
L4
)
1cTu EH 33 | s orwE W 1 mee oTCH

Ban CsTTINE Bac (L O ARoun® LY ecm surlF <€
ORAIN |



PLeTuRE q ¥5 loo 1N I oM pww ST Sv iV
DRAMWUG D, SHO 1| & CREW sprpinE Bens

R0 MP gy Fnce RArn) wILET

cPs AL?
e

2985 X
Wfbg‘

“

or5 429 € ap ST~

£ w428
v, Fet!
<M P

o) Lein
M'T“‘QE#"—?:”‘? 1S Look(wig SHD tw/  cREW BACK F":
I
R rge Ot K gaw ARouw/O < FSURF¥HE
R ouwp HOP w 5 & - L .



PieTih & #339Y 15 Loo 1w Nw SHowee crREW BALAKF g

A ~
O twrkee v * B wkK Arepusd 36 P kof o
Cott

N

sH Y2y

$ren gz

aPs
T O ERANNE

& SHYU30
CRAD

oA -

ot Hzh
GRAVE.

STWiE
S€T 15,0
re

&nvp 2
w Crliyg”
Covp

¢ps ¥ o
P2L *r .

P‘C-r“feg#33 1S Loo (WG SiHp Wé CRAST v a w""7

Rovért 6R DED, ofRse ¢ s 50 K CRADCE $STAKE oK,
CoNTRAtTO



Rw&é—y
AT CRASS w

#‘33‘?7 VS Loo INE SE

RE

Flc U

o crbey
"

& 0

R EHC

36 2mpP S

Rouétt crupgo

ne

A eano SUL o

K
Bt J

b
KA L DRALN A6 &
e
S L R
D RAL

&pp i

L w‘y
SrANg
$T4

i
Hl_mwp

&:_gigl

R B -
F r 2 99 w T BeRrRRp
S Lo tWNe S
ﬂ’ O LR,
LD AND OR S o
52 <



. 6486 DD4B 2820-4-17 DP
1,3602676.898,4993688.886,1115.916,ALUMDISK USGS8844
2,3608004.217,4988361.487,1119.137,IRF 3/4 IN CONC
3,3611327.273,4988329.498,1128.375,IRS 5/8
4,3612153.256,4988347.454,1695.431,CUT X FND SWABUT
5,3613286.845,4988330.242,1125.498,IRS 5/8 (P231,3612876.886,4987405,8084,1088.369,TOP CMP
8" ASB
300,3611328.734,4988331.460,1128.168,CPT 34 IR
480,3613626.247,4986822.289,1092,283,cmp 36" 3.9 toptofl
491,3613590.040,4986838.297,1087.672, cmp 36" 3.8'toptofl
4082,3613726.443,4986839,906,1094.536, 85 flag
463,3613721.152,4986821.509,1692.316,gs flag
494,3613722.903,4986799.484,1093.715, g5 flag
495,3613813.766,4986795.298,1695.842,gs flag
486,3613817.992,4986811.969,1694.489,g5 flag
467,3613820.193,4986827.755,1095.612,gs flag
498,3613910.785,4986785.675,1096.879,gs flag
489,3613907.516,4986768.266,1095.962,gs flag
419,3613903.006,4986752.466,1097.030,gs flag
411,3613636.774,4986817.142,1699.698,F1 swale
412,3613635.531,4986818,222,1696.618,f1 swale
413,3613616.875,4986828.561,1089.127,top anti seep
414,3613599.147,4986834.181,1988.665,cmp 36" top
415,3613617.398,4986826.187,1091.007,cmp 36" top
416,3613608.386,4986830.212,1689.721,cmp 36" top
417,3613614.631,4986823.841,1989.697,top anti seep
418,3613576.462,4986845.047,1084,952, 1 dd
419,3613578,482,4986846.184,1084.414,f) dd
420,3613581.637,4986835,846,1084.859,F1 dd
421,3613588.,417,4986828.739,1084.417,f1 dd
422,3613587.277,4986815.232,1684.6508,F) dd
423,3613588.114,4986844.983,1688.230, proposed 1
424,3613624.895,4986830,309,108%.420, proposed fl
425,3613617.753,4986829‘327,1991.924,antiseep metal top w side
426,3613626.299,4986835.829,1698.821,antiseep metal top E side
427,3613588.021,4986845,293,1891.274,CMP 36" TOP OUTLET 2.38'TOPTOFL
428,3613624.989,4986836.094,1892.551,CMP 36" TOP INTLET 2.98 TOPTOEL
429,3613638.862,4986824, 390,1689.998, PROPOSED FL
430,3613687.437,4986822,483,1091. 360, PROPOSED FL
431,3613624.989,4986830.995,1989.578,FL 36" CMp
432,3614148,132,4987315.378,1127.832,G5 BORROW
433,3614135,149,4987351.686,1129.244,G5 BORROW
434,3614172.174,4987361.871,1129.665,65 BORROW
435,3614184.452,4987327.502,1128.794,G5 BORROW
436,3613689.293,4986846.487,1693.869,antiseep HDPE top £ side
437,3613606.809,4986834.049,1094.105,antiseep HDPE top W side
438,3613638.862,4986824.396,1092.551,Cogo
8043,3618478.920,4993657.6608,1142.710, ALUMDISK USGS
8043 GNSS,3618478.920,4993657.660,1142.718, Autonomous Setup



Drainage District:
26

Repair Summary:

¢ Per recommendation of investigation summary, installed new of 24” CMP surface drain with anti-seep collar.

¢ Repaired the existing 24” CMP surface drain, by cutting off damaged end and covering hole in pipe with
engineering fabric and 3/4 concrete collar.

® Moved boulders and regraded the area so that surface water would flow to surface drains.

Contractor Time and Materials (spent while CGA was on-site):
See attached Contractor Time and Materials sheet.

Additional Actions Recommended:

 Verify with landowner that the seeding, grading, and clean-up of the area is acceptable as this was performed
without CGA representative present.
* Pay landowner/tenant for the approximately 0.14 acres of crop damage to the beans that were planted.

J:\5055.12-DD\04-Design-Project Management\Engineering
Report\5055.12 - INVESTIGATION_SUMMARY.docx



xs|x'sJje) qor adeutesg-z1°5505\1oday SuiaauiBug\iuswadeue 13(0id-usisaq-yo\aa-z T SSOS\:f

SUOATAUNS ANV - SYITNIONT
D ————

T T (ea) 4|02 daas-nuy
v1°0 vT°0 (oe) a8eweq dos)
102 102 zov (W) 3L dWD 1T

1 T SJE||0) @124ou0)
00'Ss 0S'€ 05’8 (say) 1010edwo)
0S'L SLL ST'ST (say) 1apeojpiis
0S¢ SLL ST'ST (s4y) 103eARIX] ILIN

00°'ST STET ST'8E (s4y) ueunpiom
0202/2/9 0202/1/9 s|elo] a1eg

S|elI91e|A puUe aWwl] J01deJIUO) palejnge]



‘\ (l,/

‘A@?\; Drainage Work Order Request For Repair
' / Hardin County

Date: 7/31/2019

Work Order #: WO000000266

Drainage District: DDs\DD 26 (51049)

Sec-Twp-Rge: 30-88-22 Qtr Sec: SE NE

Location/GIS:

Requested By: James Sweeny
Contact Phone: (614) 373-3131
Contact Email: jsweeney@cgaconsultants.com

Landowner (if different): David/Annette Sweeney

Description: DD 26 - Overland water flow is bypassing surface inlet and has created a
washout in the north bank of the DD26 main open ditch. Said washout and
surface inlet are marked with a fencepost and pvc at each. The washout is
approximately 1200 feet upstream of the DD22 Main tile outlet (of which is on
the west side of C Avenue). Both the surface inlet and washout are visible via
aerial photography on the beacon website.

Repair labor, materials and equipment

Repaired By: Date:

Please reference work order # and send statement for services to:  Hardin County Auditor's Office
Attn: Drainage Clerk
1215 Edgington Ave, Suite 1
Eldora, IA 50627
Phone (641) 939-8111
Fax (641) 939-8245

For Office Use Only

Approved: Date:




Hardin County
Auditor's Office S

Date: 7/31/2019

0.3 04
Miles

The Data is provided “as is” without warranty or any re?resentation of accuracy, timeliness or completeness. The burden for determining accuracy, completeness, timeliness,

merchantability and fitness for or the appropriatenéss for use rests solely on the requester. Hardin County makes no warranties, express or implied is to the use of the Data.
There are no implied warranties of merchantability or fithess for a particular purpose. The requester acknowledges and accepts the limitations of the Data, including the fact
that the Data is dynamic and is in a constant state of maintenance, correction and update. Cadastral Data represents land
ownership, but does not define it. This Data does not replace a legal survey.




Hardin County
Auditor's Office S

Date: 7/31/2019

0.1 0.2 0.3 0.4
Miles

The Data is provided “as is” without warranty or any representation of accuracy, timeliness or completeness. The burden for determining accuracy, completeness, timeliness,
merchantability and fitness for or the appropriateness for use rests solely on the requester. Hardin County makes no warranties, express or implied is to the use of the Data.
There are no implied warranties of merchantability ar fitness for a particular purpose. The requester acknowledges and accepts the limitations of the Data, including the fact
that the Data is dynamic and is in a constant state of maintenance, correction and update. Cadastral Data represents land
ownership, but does not define it. This Data does not replace a legal survey.




CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING DATE: 06/01/ 2520

OBSERVATION REPORT

> DAYS OF WEEK:
PROJECT NUMBER:  HARDW ““;’”7 woF 26 S I@ITIWITI|F Is
SHEET NO. Il oF 2

: qqé' * 1.7+ w&sTo
COUNTY, ROUTE, ROAD: ¢ ;iw& '?ﬁ .é;’m% th e — :
LOCATION: SENE_ 3088-22°  REPRIR, . smwst Low 60!s 70 vPPER 80%
. Sy & wiwo)e

. L4 o W11 SEEP £,
W BlLoweur J‘03€§ 5055 002¢ .Sur
DESCRIPTION OF wURK AND MATERIAL USED FOR EACH OPERATION, INCLUDING CONTRACTOR/S

NAME, ITEM NO. AND LOCATION

72:25 A.M. SRSERVER LEFT oFFICE _FoR T08 S ITE.
810 A, OBSERVER _ARRIVEDN DN SITE (/iTH CREW NOT ON 5,78 YET~
— — DPESERUEBR <Al ED ADAM AWD ITNFORMED THAT . &
—  twoUdlD BE SETTING UpP LS BASE ., ADAM SAip HE twihsS Alo T
TR JO08 SITE ANO WwWoUld BE UWLoApIN/E EQuiPmEA7— on) 220TH ST
L coHWy $s-27, L

_81ly Am, ﬂﬁ'ré(& THIUKING A8l 1T MORE O0B3LRI/ER REWVLIZED THAT

RADrvs Coemwd tons AT DILISIREhr— Loc A Tion) . OBSERVER DRo¥E ___
o 220TH. if*_&,_g_enu)}, S22 1 MET Wiltr ADAM TO0 muk& SurE

LuiciH QW E dvnts 1n wRong Locwh7Tioa).
£:30 A, AETER Pts cusstanl THE REPAIR WAS Bacls ow wogTH S0
OE PRAINAGE DI7TelM WEST OE L. AVE R souTl OF 2.00TH wHERS
OPBSERVER. WHS THE FIRST TIms, ¢
845 A CREW tons AT RermiR. . LlocaTionr AND 3THRIISD untondgal &
EQRUIPLrENT ™ FoR REPHIR, OCBSERVER STRRIED SSTTIME GLS BASS

on GPSHt 26008 "¢ FROW REROD jv WE cok OF FIELD pRIVE O
MORTH SIDE oF 200TH sT=_ 1299t Wwesr oF & € Ave,
VIEAm, &Ps BASE SET tep AND cHEcKED T GRS #2 4895 HarniN i 4
CFS Motz arr # BOI6 wiTH 600D HOR(Zowrht Posi7ion) 4O
VERTLC 481 pPosS(TION SHOuuNGE CwuT 8.09'TD 005’ Lwith in mu)

304, 8 o S L T# E

QUS AV, T PILA UP AWVD 7Lyt ER T PLLICUPL L{olep Ef("sge
& 29" empP BANYD . CRARSON ANVD ADAM WERE AT REPHR
LOCATION _wirs €AT 299D XHP TRACKEED SKIO LosoER_§ KoLBELLo

SKB5 s MINL EXCAUVATIR FoR EQuLPr quT— CRiIZL) STRRTED
UNCOVER (NG EXSTING 24" cmpP SurpicE pRAN., L APDVISED

[ Certify that the work described in this report was incorporated into this contract unless otherwise noted.
’ H . . .
Observer’s Signature: or Pewe 2 Date Prepared: 06 /ol / 2020
Revicwed by: D Engineer v

Date Reviewed

Users\Ryken Standard Forms and Procedures\Company Forms\Construction Engineering Observation Report (1)




CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING DATE: 06/0 /2020
OBSERVATION REPORT

1 DAYS OF WEEK:
PROJECT NUMBER: = H##ow =@ 7’ 00 wok %é sIMTIWITIE S

soss 2.’ DOH 2e
COUNTY. ROUTE, ROAD: J3& it g oSt iweTo 5 A Z OF_ Y

© G EAVER IS38.6'TsouT Ryl

. SENE 30-B8-2% REPAIR_ SMASHED E)
LOCATION:
Y _OF Excsnale 24" ame 1NGET R0 ST L SYNNY B oy

-0
8towo 8055 0D 26, Spr
DESCRIPT[()I\'J"&F WS‘I'QI?X'ND MATERIAL USED FOR EACH OPERATION., INC{USI G CONTRACTOR/SU

NAME, ITEM NO. AND LOCATION . AT EXETIVG _ 24" ol SR EACE DEAIAT
—  DOES wolT nefd REMaVED. NEED TG _FIX pR_<cYT ofF 806 LED
END AND DO SOME T HING WiTH PUNETYRED AREA FRom 62 02D (o 5‘30“171Fﬂmm&n-;
C'Vo) ASKED LHE ABoUT E.mP Hes THoters ARE T ST OR STRASHTEN MAVELED
EWp o cmp £ co(/cﬁe_ wtTH A B&UIC ANO CoMLRETE _ OVER Pyncrurep
AREA,
VYE PM, LLeTvRE# 3617 SEE PleTurs FoR DETAILS,
—VEBOBAM CREW was LLACING S0l _BRACK on TRL o EXisTIne 24

CMP SUREACE DRAIN . EXPOSED PORTIoAl OF. ZY“cmp HAD

JUST SomE" smante RmavnT OF SURFU-CE RitST= CREW
Arso STARTE D TO REMOVE RBOUILDERS 527 1) DD Ban/ i wRsHouT

ABouT 2Z°t up sTREAr FROM. sx1sTiete 24" crmp SUREACEDRAIN/.

TO ANSTHLL AN “ADDIr1oalfile APEL) 297 Conp SUrFACE PRRIN), CRELS

ALSO STRRTED TO GRADE AoTTom OF TREWcsl FOR _NEL surFucsd
_ORaIN |

— 1010 B/, HLSERUIER SHOET CPSH 70500 FL 24”emp sneesrT— 1133.524

REPs#+ 70S0|  ToP 24"cmp ourtE7™ 1133,73Y 15°

Lowéos yo p.LpEr BOK

4

s2.04  meToFL 1133.526- 1131614 533,
3.4 o 34367
CREW L 1Lt SET_NEW 294" ol SURFAL E <oSE T SAME senoE
Aw P ELE VAT IOA].
(ilz A1 PICTURE T 3¢)Q SEE perunrd FoR D ETIILS

:30 A, CREU ST RULEHTENED VP CRYSHED ANO MAAEG LiED
EwO oF Byxisrine 29" cmp wiET,

LL:40 Ae OBsERveER MDD FEL. SET (P For U4p’or we 2 4 * w0

AWD STRETIED ChHECKA InéE ERADE. o0A) BoTT ror 0F TRENCH,

FoR crREW TP € ur POt To.

[ Certify that the work described in this report was incorporated into this contract unless otherwise noted.

Observer's Signature: [Jeont Pe ¢ Date Prepared: 06/01_/2929_
Reviewed by: D Engineer

Date Reviewed

Users\Ryken Standard Forms and Procedures\Company Forms\Construction Engincering Observation Report (1)




CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING

DATE: 06/0 /2020
OBSERVATION REPORT
PROJECT NUMBER: /10 =" DD”;“:Z“‘ DAY OF WEEK SIMTIWITIELS
COUNTY, ROUTE, ROAD: QCE;,“E’E g’g"“’;*‘;ﬁ_’é? {WE&E;T NO. 2 oF Y
2
LOCATION: SEWE 30-88-22, Reenn_ m»mo::LL a_::) ::) ;y ;owtt}:‘u?;/ ek 80k
_MM& 55 00 26, S
DESCRIPTION B WEREAND MATERIAL USED FOR EACH OPERATION, INCf-UﬁrﬁG CONTRACTOR/SLJI?
NAME, [TEM NO. AND LOCATION  12/35 pu;  cree? t1ah Sotroes of R shi?
— RoULH CRMOED ANE CREW (IAS RUMNIME SUER BOTIDAT O FREWE,
WiTH MR EXCALATIR BEFORE -TUMmPin/é THEE CoPhAcTin e Bollpom
CP T REWC 2.
Y5) I A/
= ’” Ps P>) Y. X" =
LYP. M, Picrures tt 3019, !112PMm, P'cmm.mwmmw
LHOLM. oEservaER _seT WP proroses for. FoR praw 24" coP T
Clr & 7050 Fl PROPOIED Nl 4" comt tncliesT 133,53
Cfs o ZosoT [ FPRoPoxepy WEW 24" comP ouredl” LI31, 69
1[33153;%5'35%_
'34.37° B
2:00P M, 0BIERUEBR wHS CHECK/|nE GRUDE [FOR NIV 24% crip
SURFREEC DRALN.
A LN, PeTURE #3622  SpE PleTien& Fok DETAILS,
NVOVP M, PitTurREH 3623 s&EPieirurs FOR D ETniLs,
4i 31 Pirt, PievuRERIEH & Picrure ¥ 3625, Anp Y132 BM, PicTurs ¢ 3626
SEE PlcTURE FORLPETARILS,
Y:2o0Pm. < R DA Clwr .00,
_M_B_Dow”_-f_ﬂg&g_ EWO @ overt

247 MO SurFues ORA/
Ps g DSoE 24" cmp ourrer [FC S ) 31,55 = I&ME_..___.
CPs w0507 24"cmnd @ w0 (L = (1 B2.5Y
H.:40 P,

‘.’

20,05’ ﬁBs?’p
ORI E REPHIR o
_Higolum, ORSERVER SET  cRWOE STHAES FrRom FIELD ¥p
FL of EXisTime 24" cmP  For conrracroR
Slod pM PleriuRE H Sio
Si30p, 1

362, S0 P, PilTiegtt 3630 SEE PrereneE Fork0Emug.
PlelteRE #3463 SEE PucTURE FoROET LS.

[ Certify that the work described in this report was incorporated into this contract unless otherwise noted

Observer's Signature: i P - N & Date Prepared: 06/01/2020

i D Engineer

Users\Ryken Standard Forms and Procedures\Company Forms\Construction Engineering Observation Report (1)

Reviewed by,

Date Reviewed




CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING DATE: oé/o ;/u 575
OBSERVATION REPORT
PROJECT NUMBER:  H#<oiw counTl/ DowoH s DAXSIOF WEEK: s IQTIwlT]E S
) s0ss,12.” DO 2Z¢E
o STrooToR SHEET NO. OF

COUNTY, ROUTE, ROAD: Q36 UL guosi EwoTel o Ly 4 4

. SENE 30-B8B-22 ‘REPHR. SMASHED EFD Low 6ok yo v APEKR 8o%
LOCATION: OF ExnasC 24 erme .ug.zzpig.irﬂé(. SYNNY B wiwoy

5055 DD 26,350~

Bloplo 0
DESCRIPTIOI\HSF W(S'I'{K"A_ND MATERIAL USED FOR EACH OPERATION, INCE-UgIﬁG CONTRACTOR/SU

-

NAME, ITEMNO. ANDLOCATION 513, £ . d8ssmyare Tore o s ityo EEET

—QUtAT T/ ES

-

7 % Houg S

AOAM
7% tHour s

Lavson)
}Lﬂ‘&&/v Y Hours

3'3/g AodRs GETTING SUFPPLIES

CAT 299D X HP TRALKED SKIOLORDER_

774 teours

EotBELcCD SKPSECS MVt EX cri/ATERR.

?¥% rours

2Y2 Hours

TUMP (NG Tl Lowm PrcIDR _r

2- 6OIB BAGS 06F RLLSTAR CowcRETE.

2.0'x 2.0 ENCINEER INC FHABRIC.

2001 CE 24 cmp wiTit 29%cmpP Buawpr R S Bot7TS

I Certify that the work described in this report was incorporated into this contract unless otherwise noted.

Observer’s Signature:

[T ean P&m..;‘

Reviewed by:

Date Prepared:

D Engineer

06/01_/2020

Date Reviewed

Users\Ryken Standard Forms and Procedures\Company Forms\Construction Engineering Observation Report (1)




So055.V2 /oD w2¢

1 hittps://beacon.schneidercorp.com/Application.aspx? ApplD - 140&l.ayeriD = 1772&PageTypeiD=18iPagelD =937 =

~ ‘
o . NOTELEXSTING 24" cmp iE7 1850 L wasr oF & CAYE
@.._ mmmOO_). ~Hardin County, IA & 15Z5'E Sowrty of ¢ zeoTHe ST :a__,wwwn

[
oy a

pe 2 far &7 [H4 [ £ SouTHE 200THST £ 105, -
Quick Links:

& Property Search

Ssainae ey Y Y - AN

& View Map
& Drainage District Search

Layers:

_| Address

(=4 Corporate Limits

& political Towmships
O Geographic Townships
O3 Sections . i

O subdivision Annotation : 88223020000 _ 662229100005
(3 subdivisions

J Lot Annotation
3 LotLines

O Rroad Dimensions

O RroadrOW

) Railroad Annotation

O Raitroads

O Railroad ROW

O water

O Parcel Dimensions

& Parcels

() Drainage Tites

(] Drainage Districts

O cartography

O Landuse

O soils

O Enterprise Zones

O conservation Property

O structures

3 Garden Winds Turbines

O Airport Protected
Airspace Surfaces

O Two Mile Boundary

O schoo! Districts

O veting Districts

O omr [ E

| |

— == 562230400001 A R22 04N N0N . AR? 7 NAANANA

POWERED BY @




PICTUREH 3617 |5 LookIné sw SHOW/ME .E'UD oL 24! em®P on
SURFRcE DRAW 1w CET CRusHED Fropr (7762) ano’aBour

1.5 Back wiTH A cuT FRom(I2TO2) ow TOP,

EX1srins 297 cmp 1mter THAT
SOMETH, wg

TORE /4vp
, Emp

PreTure # 368 15 Lookive ni) SHOWING CRELO REMOVIRG POULOERS
SET IN DRAIWAGES DITTH wasHAUT App CRADING BoTTon) o
TRENcH FoR WEW Z9 7 CompP supFmel DR IA.




PreTure 3619 18 LOOKING sw Srowme CreW BARCK FiLpwve Sofl.

ARouw S 24" Exisring e p LT

PleTUREF 3620 13 Looking Sw SHow sné

COMPRCIAIE BoTTom oF TReWCH For NEW 244
DRAIN

EL 24" ExfsTIaé

06/01/2000
31

N

cmr IWLET

CREW TuUmPIve TAECK

<mp SURFACcg




'Pwm‘eé' # 362 |S LOOKING NE SHowivé Zpgcs oF éoIB GUIKRETE™

ConcRETE & 20'% 2.0' Pece ofF FadRee PLnce OVER Elrsrpyg
HOLE ToRE 1w TOP oF EXisTine 29" cm PO

06/01/2020
19:59

PlaTurs# 3622, |5 cookies WE Spowikd SRBW PUSHIWE pp MY e P
KFFTER BoTTomM 0F TREWLH CRADED Ay TUMFIAIE JHCK ComPacTe).




PIeTURE 3 3423 1S Lookine NW "SHowin) € YOFT or weW 247 cpmp

IV PLACE ety crew Back FiLe sn/é LOOSE SOl Hroyw D

CMP.  CREW IS \TRAMAING 4riryg SHONEL Soll UWDER HAUwCH
o= PlrPE

ComPrcTin/G Loosg Sou.
IV Pln ey

oW SipES OF PiPE witle 24Y cmpP B8RNVO



' URE # 3625 IS LOOKING  5purt! 5 Howmé  crel) - STeLL BAer ey
PIcT

WITH Leosg spic ANO JumpPING TACK camppe

TG Sorc
RROUND ¢ mp

Picturs # 2626

O SIDE OF nvew 24 cpp

SHowiwg SolLL lompacrep



PleTURE #F 34277 +S LovRiN 6 sw SMOWIVE BoTTom ef TREwWS

CRADED B COMPRCTED (roTH Soil_ BACKFILLED ANO ComMpPhcTED
ARoOWND TYLE,

2o

06/01/2000 -
148 '

S

éPS#205p¢

PieTuRE# 3Cz8 IS Cookinve SE AT ourtel ewd oF wek/ 29"

CMP ouT LET twr® piTet, PPE 1s BACKRF ILL ARountO PLPE
ANVDO STILL WEBDSE MOoRE ComPriTineg,




PreTure #3629 i1s tookiné Sw Srrowiné R INVE SFRKES
SET” RromM PIELO TO FL Ex1sTHVE 24" ZzmP

Grst 20560 FL 24 cprp
ITweeT

06/01/2020
17:09

Flerureet 3630 V5 Look(re SE  supome eRuOINE STHKES SET
TO [ 24" cmP surcuce DRuin) From Fagt O




PLLTURE B 363 ( 15 tookipng SW SHOwWwWE EXisring 2yt emp
SURERCE DRAN TWLET wiTh STRAGHTENED MANGLap EVD
LookS LUTTLE ROUGH, CREW HAS BrcKFree sore AROwL WD

ED,
"‘J:E%ﬁml-gr BUT STILL VEEPS COM’oﬂ-f;S 470860 FL 24"




CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING DATE: 06/ 0220z
OBSERVATION REPORT

PROJECT NUMBER: "ot EouwTy Doweirzeg) DAYS OF WEEK: S IMO|wIT|F s
’ ' soss z.” DO¥H ze -
AL e T oeTor SHEET NO OF
COUNTY. ROUTE, ROAD: J¥eiT% RIZIT EbeTon o ( J 2
LOCATION: SENE 30-88-22. ‘RECAHR_ SMASHED RO Low 705 yo  Mip 9ol
OF EZ’[F/ a2e 24 eme lﬁm'_&_lﬂp .‘JJ"L&.L sywn Y f- 3 w‘uoy

E‘ 5550026, szmu%ry
DFSCRIPT[ON%F WSJRK AND MATERIAL USED FOR EACH QPERATION, INC UBING CONTRACTOR/SU

NAME, ITEM NO. AND LOCATION

15 Am, oé&ﬁi&mmwumw o/

ProT €CT,
NYOA. M, OBSERVeErR LEET pfFi1cE poe Jo8 si76,
_uuzom_e&wwﬂmwgma» GLPS

OW NILRTITSIDE o 20077t 7 299 W

1O!SO Lo £BSTRVEXR ta o X OISE SeT7UP Ruwd CHECKED (2T Lturory)

s mow umewl” {3016 Lot 45D tring Good HORL Zon T FoS (T IO
——MMMMMM_&%oYMu&M

L7 LMy2 y = s o4

o e Fw: mmazzz__cke‘u/ LA S amlsu/‘__ ov_.. 46_7-1:4”5 240
CemP sWPLACLE AWO EXCRVATED FOR 2.0° wips Y% suirrscse

1249 Pron, PreTueg F3632, (243 LM, wmwgw SaE AcTUrs
For petatr <,
12:47 Pvyy PLeTURE 3638 SEE PIcTURE FerRrR OETHALS.,
' ‘ 1258 637, .S LICTURE -

t 3638 SCE PIcTURE FpR DETHILS,
—LiYZ Pt PuLrcREH IEHO $€E PicTURE FoR DETAILS, _
2ico Py, CREW WAS DOWE ~ USIINE TUMPIrE JACK FoR. commmu;so&‘

M:20 A\ crREW LEET Si1r€ nwd i oy Ein/is i) GRADING RREA TomsArow)

I Certify that the work described in this report was incorporated into this contract unless otherwise noted.

Observer's Signature: !Im e ¢ Date Prepared: 06/02Zao20
Reviewed by: D Engineer

Date Reviewed

Users\Ryken Standard Forms and Procedures\Company Forms\Construction Engineering Observation Report (1)

/




CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING DATE: o0é/ctleszr
OBSERVATION REPORT

HALpw CounTly powoitZg] DAYS OF WEEK S Im @ WITIF S]

PROJECT NUMBER:

Soss.e.” DO#H . ,. .
A e oo Ze. 4 SHEET NO OF
COUNTY. ROUTE. ROAD: 22“5‘5% E‘,"a‘.""'};uy; Yary'e = =

Low 705 Yo MI_D,QO.‘S
C swwvyx.wuuoy

pyicre 28 1 5055 OD 26, Stp
DESCRIPTION OF WORK AND MATERIAL USED FOR EACH OPERATION. lN(?E-UgI.ﬁJ CONTRACTOR/SUE

NAME. ITEM NO. AND LOCATION

HIMZ Pums PIeTURE #3841 R4:42AM, PreTuRe# 3643 sgE LieruRe FORDETHILS, .

H.4Y P,m, ﬂz@m&HﬂS&@@mﬂﬁuﬁw
‘ff‘lé&m. PreriurRE H 3646 sm2@8 Lre7iiRE For DETIILS .

S:C0 AN, OBSERUER APTisr SomE OF REHN 24 mnéés_dez;z/ Toks
_bow pTEAS ANp LEPT < T E, PESERUVER S1ll. HELK pueR
SITE AFTER CRrEU’ IS Bomneg Fins ERADINIL aAND_

N HNs [T seepe. :

— Quantires

AL am 7'z Hour s
PE KR(V 2 /2. HourS

LOCATION: SEwE 30-88-22 REPMR sANSHED

Kot&erLcn sK85<S mung EXCupuaTol 7‘/&#&9«@5

Case TR ALY TRUcKED sKIpLOADER 7Yz Hours

Tumpcle THCK compPacronR. 5 HOURS

2o LE 2U” emb

2 BAVO
24" Hpps ANVTIL4BEL CoLLAR, <°”£>LMQ_77AL o ‘ro.P) 1O Botrs ?ar:ggzggz
| caw ofF Poam Frit f@a&l— Hop& AWTISEEPCOUAR TH Zq”%,suo&s cMLts

WF'SMH ¢mrmrr'2ﬁ‘:; e MIINO««._S i - L1
TRuUCK AWO TRAILER T HAUL 2 BoLLDPERS SFLFFES 175
BEAN DAMALE DuRIinve REPA IR O.lY AcreS

[ Cerufy that the work described in this report v.as incorporated into this contract unless otherwise noted

Observer's Signature IY cone F- € Date Prepared 06/01/2020
Reviewed by o~ D Enginecr

Date Reviewed

Users\Ryhen Standard Forms and Procedures\Company Formis\Construction Engineering Observation Report (1)

F



CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING DATE: 06/62 2020
OBSERVATION REPORT

PROJECT NUMBER.  H"eoiw counTly poworzeg| DAYS OF WEEK s mi@lwltlr]s

’ ' soss.z.” DO¥ zg . _

e s cerof SHEET NO =2 o 2

i ¢ ol
COUNTY. ROUTE. ROAD. MM LL Elos07 EWeTof YLy ‘
U o Exanase 24" eme 1T R nSTRY svayz.wwoy

" 2

?' g 5055 bD 26, so-,eu'%y
[)FSCRIPTI()N%F WSﬁK AND MATERIAL USED FOR EACH OPERATION. INCLUDING CONTRACTOR/SU
NAME. ITEM NO AND LOCATION

= | | A

LY o ’g’z) A’“-zq
’l
- W / 323 . ,
NoTE RAN T HROUVEH
z * . (4 SS Fm Flﬁge
f‘l PARTI — 'S, whT o A
U'om ST mvrc L ¢s Z";:, \ % &P#IQ
24’ HOPD AVTISECP Colll Ty
W TH 10 BoLES 2. \Q / / \”"' BEan/ DM L3 B‘

& oams \ L V&&\ N g OuYAc.

=
FL=1133,53 \ \

R f/hm_mz_m&mm___kﬁ
; 2.04' T0PTOFC FL=n31eq

LY
s

A
70‘, ?

I Cerufy that the work described in this report was incorporated into this contract unless otherw ise noted

Observer's Signature I eon Fe Date Prepared Oéfoz/zpzo

Reviewed by D Engineer

Date Reviewed

Users\Ryken Standard Forns and Procedures\Cempany Forms\Construcnion Engiaeering Obscrvation Repert (1)

4




¥WOo1 (7
sasigauiton ()
SPusia jeows ()

Auepunog 3ty omi ([
$30eNG 30edsIny
Pa1A0IG Moy (]

SSUMUNL SPUIM UIPED ()
sanpnas ()

Ausdoud uoneasssuc) (1)
Sau0Z Asudiaw3 (M)

spos ()

asnpuel ()

Aydeidoye 0O

spwIsIg 33euiesg ()

sy 3Bewresg ()

S0 A

suoIsuSWIg (RJEd (7]

sEm ()

MOY peosiey (1)
speosiy (0}
uonerouuy peosjiey ()

® 1 JIUINOG

svoIsusuIq peoy ()
suniol ()

uonelouuy 0T 7
suosipgng (1)

uohEIcUUY LDISAIPQAS (T
suoRaas [

sdiysumoy Jiyde.@osn (1)
SARFSUAROL [E30410d JA)
sHwn 31ei0d103 &
ssppy ()

51340

YIe3S PUISI] IBeuienq &
dep maip &

Youess Apadoag S

i [ ] S PIND

F
B i

Ty o e

==

L TSOF S MMHIOUS 4 1ii1nec T .JV.J. T is T o bae T —

T s o o IE L IRUIO upEH_LIOOBOGE

€«
Hinos T,5291 § 300 2D JOUSPA T g 5oL LTIWL I WD, 42 2avuUHINT DION




" Pesz 15 LoREE £6 s owsnE CREW INSTUWLLL NE 2D reaw

24" cmp o irt 24 cmp Bano & S Bolrs,

z“” ?

sy

| ‘\S.\;\,_\\\‘S W

PICTURE# 3632 s Look (ng MW SNowms 24 ¥ Hppg w1t SEEP Coll AR
W PhcE whtn Z BAWDS Awb 5 Borrs FASTEn s Lo WwER AT/ Sgep
ANO PARTINC LPASR AnTISEEP tprs cocLuR CNERST /DS




PleTure #3¢34 s LooKive we AT 2BAwbDS AND 5 Boirs m,,

&
LoiBR AwTIS EEP AW D RARTINC SPPER AT se€f, e
1S ToPZY cmp
6fs e 2,04 TOP TO L
497
N P33 ”5‘}
1or HOTE

G 8 2051Y
TOP Hore anntsee?

PieTuce s 3635 1S Lookings Mo SHowine CREW TURPIVE
THCR comPigerine soi ARCEND z?"HDPEMTzs@—g?@LMK




Pitturg #3636 Is Lopriwg EHST SHOWING CREW e iNE FoAmEILL
TOSENL BETween) HOPE RVTISEEP CotiyR AD 249 cmp

SURFACE DRAN,  { subns SHOWS $HOuLD BE BITUMINOUS MATERIGL)

P
TURE # 3637 15 L00K (ns $E ¢H{owime CRELS USINT Foum Fiee

TOSEAL GETWEBN HOPE AnTiSEEP CollBR, nwd 24" crmpP surRFrcE
ORAIN.  (Buons SHows $Howld 85 B YUY A invve s se ArERir L )




éwranE#’ 3638 SHowING FoAM FILL USED TOSEAL Lo
BETWEEW HMOPE ANTISEEP CotlaR, AND CMP SURFHCE DRAIN

(OBsER VER TWFORMED CREW THAT SubnS CAUS FOR BITUMNOWS pgrney
AN D THIS 1S WA~ SR 8 Rowémr 8Ack)

e i

cps 70515 TPPZU"emp oY rorro 2

Picroratt 2e4p s Ceok 1ass

, M SMowmie BAct Free socl ARoun0O
24

CHP AT CREW USME TUMPIE THek ComPRLTOR T ComPHcT™
oL ARouws emepP,




PLLTURE # 324 1SLookivé SE AT O Ac oF Beun
OChmpce puring REPAIR

Y!'veweme

PLVCTURE B 364D 15 LookIpweE SE  SIHOWINE AREU Nrowu D
NEW 24" coup s ET™ STiLL WEEDING 6RADED , cREW
WiLl FiNE GRADE TomorRow,



PlTuUREd 36YY 15 LOORING SW SHowwe ARen . e

extsTing 249" cmp \wE stib jsp) 106 CravED, " ¢ ReTy
lANLc_ Fiwe crRBoE T2 moRRog/,

crs# 20500
EL 24" cme TiLeT

sl
sealbdic

PicTurs f 3¢ 45~
DITCH

'S Lovkive AT NEW 24" c pmp suTLET AT DR&VHEE




-pgcru&é H 3696 15 SHowlwte 2Z BOvLOERS TiHAT cREW
IS MAULINGE OFFSITE,

080272020
B4




CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING DATE: 06/18 [ 2020
OBSERVATION REPORT

PROJECT NUMBER: ~ HAEOWW Cokwry ppwolZeg | DAYS OF WEEK: s ImlT W@k s
5055.12_bo# 26 SHEET NO. | oF /
4%

Mmi0E0%S o Mmi So's Moffl-)/
Loup o AP 6(5_&2
zéuku

Ty NAD:  Gq6,4't R10ELT7'E wEST O
COUNTY, ROUTE, ROAD:  A3é4; Ej'””!'*”“’“‘"
LOCATION: SENE 30-gg_29 REPAIR, SMASHED END
so0S5s DD

DESCRIPTION OF (V(ﬁK AN MATLRIAL USED FOR EACH OPERATION, INCLUDING C‘%\’TRACTOR/SUB
NAME. ITEM NO. AND LOCATION

— 1208, .o8SERVER _ON SITE 1o . cHE K _OVER, GRADIN & ARoecea)D

Exzsr//vc; SURFACE" PRAIN AND NEW SLrFacs DRAIN,

L:20P M, PicturEH 28318 Pierurs $E 3832 s6€ PlcTure FoR DETAILS,

22 P.m. PILTURE I 3833 B PleTurE IR3Y s&rE PleT

ti2zz p.m, Pta-_mgms%ss 1223 p. M. n:rmﬂm&%mmmazg_&_
SEE—_QLéME_EQK._D_EZ&;L.S.

PicTURE #_3_838

LizHPum, p:c.mgzg'_asg,, IL_A_emm&E_g_m & PieTurE
3 IRY| SEE LieTUrE FoR DETPsllS

Lid0rm OoBSERVER LEET S1TE prTeER THKING PleTureS O
FipnaL cRAPIn4,

CREW Smip THE, SEEDED AREW BuT pip AT SEE mycH
GRASS 4 =

FCertify that the work described in this report was incorporated 1nto this contract unless otherwise noted.

Observer’s Signature: @g @ ¢ - Date Prepared os/w
Reviewed by D Engincer

Date Reviewed

Lsers'Ryben Standard Farms and Procedures Company Forms' Construction Fazine cring Obsenvation Report ()




Picruce i 3831 15 tookiNe SE SHowi g DO WORTH Bpayy-
veeDing DRESS ul [ E7

irs 20806 pEW 24%

dl‘\,fo‘”zgr_

-~ 06/18/2020
o 135200

GPStf 70506 NE W cMpP OuUTLET

Pierure 31 3822

(5 LooKING & spowime DD WoRTH Buwit.

MEED e pRESSED ' UP

ON WEST SIDE oF pewwemP
oUTLE7?"




FOR 4 FILLED (w . wunstouT BETWEEN WNELW AwD £30:5r7a0
Surpyce prun. N

ECOS DrRS&ss& 6 Yp -
P5H 70504 nEW MP OUTLET

i

“\\~

At
AN

8/2020

N A
f

Pieru :
RE #383Y  ys:1cokine SW AT NEW ‘surrmce ORAIN TWLET
WITH WATER, Sraerial 17O ERODE YwER crmp | |




PIcTuRE # 383E |5 Lookin€ WwW SHowinE Soil €RAOED SVIR,
SuhAPrcaE ORa(nS AND <REW 5410 THEY SEEBED IT

PN

P MGy L E S - R i
Argy SETTLED 4,
BACKZ1LL, AROAN, URFACE PRMn)S

b0
HERE CREW -EXKCAVATED [For Some BETIER Sotl TO
W

. wiTp Rockg
L AYE

X
06/18/2020
13:23

IS LookinNG Sw SHOWING Aren ¢conoe® TD
EXisring sukrcce DRAIN BUT nNO 6 RASS GROCIHIN G

PleTure# 3g3¢



PICTURE 3# 3837 LooKING SonTHl AT  Low plos 4 WHERE
CRA5S woT~ GROWING VER) WELL.,

DO BVK o s p Frony

wa rEK
Runvwing

™ 0D

| Srat L
| WaSHow

Wi g,

06/18/2020 Mocs
13:23 Sor

PicTurE # 3238 5 LooKING SWwW sSHowwWE SoiL srerwWé
TO ERODE UNOER 1eT oF NEW 2.4 emp yieT AND
CRASS moT GROWING,



PICTURE #2839 IS Lookiwé N sHowme ARER
Blone FIELD nw oF NEW 24" empP WHERE 600D soil
___bgﬁ_gg__.g_ Exehvared FoR BA cKFEiee AROUND EmP ANO BACK FiLLED

- AREN
. HAsS

SETTLED,
now

PicTurE # 3840

1S LoORING wy) oF wet z«V Sur FHCE

ORAIN St10c01nts worrrs gp WK WEBDING pRESSED wpe
ANCSO L PRCKED sn,




PlcTURE H384/) 18 Lok sg SHowms PD " BANK 8 et en
EXISTInG AWO WE W CuTLET NCEOINE DRESSED YP 1y i sou ot

WasHouT™ FuLLEp w Ty Bouloe R, Awd ALL BouL OERS  T4lpep
; t~vro
BRI




Drainage Work Order Request For Repair
Hardin County

Date: 7/6/2020

Work Order #: WO000000298

Drainage District: DDs\DD 120 (51135)

Sec-Twp-Rge: 09-89-20 Qtr Sec: NENW
Location/GIS: 89-20-09-100-002

Requested By: Kevin Vierkandt

Contact Phone: (515) 689-3388

Contact Email: vierkandtfarms@windstream.net

Landowner (if different): Hansen Farmes, Inc.

Description: DD 120 - Kevin Vierkandt reports issues with neighboring parcel's intake
discharging onto his parcel (892009100002) when intake is surcharged. Intake is
in fenceline about 8" above ground.

Repair labor, materials and equipment

Repaired By: Date:

Please reference work order # and send statement for services to:  Hardin County Auditor's Office
Attn: Drainage Clerk
1215 Edgington Ave, Suite 1
Eldora, IA 50627
Phone (641) 939-8111
Fax (641) 939-8245

For Office Use Only

Approved: Date:




Drainage District:
#120

Investigation/Repair Summary:

¢ Tenant in the S% SW¥ Section 4, Township 89 North Range 20 West and NW¥% Section 9, Township 89 North
Range 20 West reported that an upstream landowner in N% SW¥ Section 4, Township 89 North Range 20 West
had installed an intake on district tile to act as a pressure relief point for the tile system and graded the area to

“drain” to his field. As a result, water was flowing overland and collecting on the north side of 115" Street (no
intake visible in the road ditches on either side of the 115" Street). At 115%™ Street and throughout the flow
path, crops were either drown out or washed away.

e Visual observations (with and without tenant) found:
o Drown out/washed out areas as tenant described (115" Street and flow paths).

Wet drown out area in neighbor’s field on the north side of tenant’s fenceline.

Woven portion of said fenceline appears to have cut.

Sod “fenceline hump” is no longer in place allowing the free flow of surface water.

0 0o 0 o

Yellow wire topped intake is just north of fenceline on neighbor’s property and not in the low point of the

neighbor’s wet area.

¢ A review of the original district maps (Drainage District 5) indicates that the tile at said fenceline is not district
tile as the Main tile (highlighted yellow on the attached maps) runs northwest as it moves upstream through the
S¥: SW¥% Section 4, Township 89 North Range 20 West and never enters the N% SW¥% Section 4, Township 89
North Range 20 West.

e A review of the reconstruction district map (Drainage District 120) shows muitiple “lines” on the drawing, but
the only one identified as the district tile is the Main tile (highlighted pink on the attached map) and it does not
enter the NY: SW¥ Section 4, Township 89 North Range 20 West.

Contractor Time and Materials (spent while CGA was on-site):

None recorded as only visual observation was performed.

Additional Actions Recommended:

The immediate problem at the fenceline between the S% SW¥% Section 4, Township 89 North Range 20 West and
the N% SW’ Section 4, Township 89 North Range 20 West appears to be on a private tile and not a district facility
based on the above review. If desired, a detailed record search could be performed to verify that the maps
accurately represent the district facilities. If the tile is private, then the primary solution that the district could
offer for the immediate area would be to construct a lateral from the Main tile to the N¥% SW¥% Section 4, Township
89 North Range 20 West.

A secondary issue is the ponding at 115" Street. Preliminary calculations indicate that the existing Main tile lacks
drainage capacity at this point and there are no means for standing water to enter the Main tile. These both could
be remedied by a drainage district project, but this would not prevent the crop loss along the flow paths from
115% Street to the N% SW Section 4, Township 89 North Range 20 West. Alternatively, secondary roads could be
contacted to upsize the roadway culvert at 115" Street, but this would just push the problem to the south.

J:\6927-DD\04-Design-Project Management\Engineering
Report\6927 - Investigation Summary - DD120.docx



Date:

Work Order #:
Drainage District:
Sec-Twp-Rge:
Location/GIS:
Requested By:
Contact Phone:
Contact Email:

Landowner(if different):

Description:

Repair labor, materials and equipment

7/6/2020

Drainage Work Order Request For Repair
Hardin County

W000000298

DDs\DD 120 (51135)

09-89-20 Qtr Sec: NE NW

89-20-09-100-002

Kevin Vierkandt

(515) 689-3388

vierkandtfarms@windstream.net

Hansen Farms, Inc.

DD 120 - Kevin Vierkandt reports issues with neighboring parcel's intake
discharging onto his parcel (892009100002) when intake is surcharged. Intake is

in fenceline about 8" above ground.

Repaired By:

Please reference work order # and send statement for services to:

For Office Use Only

Date:

Hardin County Auditor's Office
Attn: Drainage Clerk

1215 Edgington Ave, Suite 1
Eldora, IA 50627

Phone (641) 939-8111

Fax (641) 939-8245

Approved:

Date:




1K L0620

E el Ao pd (D157

\/\//IAO( &/\//Ww 5/)1% é) //;7‘@



%
“

7L

g/ z

N
A -

(e
d
) A

[



7‘,’(7“,20L0 _
\/\/("F 5/747[ LA Mé/jd>m€1f§ (’_f/ﬁl

7./(§/ZJZU Y

‘(’//(w ‘/jp))()&/ 7/‘7&“/{;( J\mg\f

netn o€ Cenceline







—_ —_ - - /
ﬂ/lg’ww (‘Md(c//( /?Vh/ff/w? swl /hq,.,p“










{
|

|
=
B
4
|

|










Drainage Work Order Request For Repair
Hardin County

Work Order # 195

Date 11/1/2017
District # Big 4 Lat 4 Lateral _Open Ditch Fund # 51197
Township Alden Section 30 Twp 89 Rge 22 Qtr Sec ﬂWl/_‘.‘.

Repair Requested By Tim Burton

Address o Phone {515) 689-3658
Landowner James Crisp or Abigail Farms
Address GIS 892230100003 or 892230300008 Phone

Request Taken By Angela Silvey

Available for Repair Now? Wives Date Available

Problem Description Beaver dam in ditch on the dead end gravel road.

Repair labor, materials and equipment

Potential Wetlands? (JYes-Repair existing tile only [JNo-Repair and maintain tile
Repaired By:
Date:
Please send statement for services to: Hardin County Auditor's Office
Attn: Tina Schlemme
Phone (641)939-8111 1215 Edgington Ave, Suite 1
Fax (641) 939-8245 Eldora, 1A 50627

For Office Use Only

Approved: _ _ _ _ Date:



“Aonins 69 € 2o2day 10U 530D €1BQ SWY I SL43p 10U S0P ING 'AYKBUMO PUR) USRI EIEQ IRASEPED "HIEPAN PUB LORJRLOS ‘SIUBLLILIBLY JO 01818 IUTISUOO © UJ 51 PUR JWRUAp 5 €18 94 18y) 109 ou)
a:%:.u&.Sagﬁgﬁzggnaggggg,ggaubugbgtﬂaggnﬁo:-lé ‘6180 O JO 981 93 O} 51 PIHAWY JO SSIUXS *SWBMBM OU SHBW AUROD WIIBH iojsanbay
cho».ann§§8.§§8§ngoﬁ§§.§.§.§§§§g *SSAUDIRIALOD 4O SSAURRY AORINIIV JO UONIILNSRICRS AuR 4O AUBLIBM 1AM S SR, POPINOId B BIBg L

L1024V -a%eq
S ’ Lo §60'0 S2200

" 92O s J0jipny
AjunooH uipieH




WORK REQUEST 3700 708 1o ool Toondary Ragds Dept

Date Submitted Wed, Nov 1, 2017

Submitted By Angela Silvey Eldora, IA 50627-0534
Name Tim Burton Address

Company

Phone 515-689-3658 Email

Callback Requested Yes

T2

Type Informational Message Sub-Type

Tim advises there's beaver dam in a dredge ditch a few hundred feet to the east of the intersection of 145th Street and Young Avenue,
on the dead-end gravel road.

Address 10001-10267 145th Street 8.T-R $30 - T89N - R22W
Alden, IA 50006 Civil Townshlp Alden

District Coordinates  42.492779, -93.495575

Bridge (4391) 176830 Length

Assigned To Not Assigned Status New

Priority Normal Date Closed




]l

poen
4

Al
T

AV YV

AV YV

150THST 1,

v
]
~

220TH ST




Drainage District:
Big 4, Lat 4

Investigation/Repair Summary:

e Landowner in the SWY% NW of Section 30, Township 89 North, Range 22 West reported a beaver dam in the
Lateral 4 Open Ditch at the end of 145™ Street.

e Visual observation found a small beaver dam north of the intersection of 145" Street on the Lateral 4 Open
ditch. Further north, a 4-feet tall beaver dam beneath the CNRR approximately 550-feet north of 145t Street.

¢ The contractor originally contacted to facilitate the removal of the observed beaver dams did not complete said
removal, and an alternate contractor was found. Said contractor went to the site with removal equipment and
inspected in each direction from the reported beaver dams. Remnants of the reported dams were found (dams
had washed out), but no active dams or beavers were found.

Contractor Time and Materials (spent while CGA was on-site):

None, ast the beaver dams were not removed by the contractor

Additional Actions Recommended:
Monitor the area for beaver activity so that trapping and dam removal can be completed as needed.

CGA

o = =
EHGUE ERS = LALD SURVEYORS

P:\5585.1\PM\DOC\5585.1 - Drainage Repair Report - Big 4 Lat
4.docx



CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING DATE: _ w S ow S 12
.

OBSERVATION REPORT
DAYS OF WEEK:
PROJECT NUMBER: o AsidT Iwlt e s
e SHEET NO. [ .OF
COUNTY, ROUTE, ROAD: :

DD 3¢ </, Lar ¥
LOCATION: ... A £ + /R

DESCRIPTION OF WORK AND MATERIAL USED FOR EACH OPERATION, INCLUDING CONTRACTOR/SUB

NAME, ITEM NO. AND LOCATION /?-mnj &IMM_)_}’LB?C' gﬂﬁ‘?" B .

D15 PN Dposi  1ss  Ows /Voz/-vc. S, _ar KK TR s ; K. ont dtar Eno 7(2:/‘; 7o 0D [dooo Brireg.
Deevr N oa, wh <mr o ODY. Founad Sope Eaeain - DOam Zoc'@l. o Reuwvc.

Deca N Ta }-?rcf TGS, Fo‘umo "'f’ Lhor (”!'/J".ﬂ.a f;mms//:}?c./cs, ,/@mr 2By AN

Meow BE Bipee Qust uroz N, Enve oF Brwis o Sievees pes Liviese N, or 7@<

%: 3% (eer Jas. Fru  4SAD

Q
-
il
\_ﬁ‘_" .
S ————~-~——-——--—~—~--~\'\\ A inee Prame Onm ., wnorR N Epaz A S
! [ T 1yenN RR
S 20 Brioee

o )r"‘*“ SPAL—ENV )
Al
b
|
RE
4{\}?1'1'9—‘5- - Pv?’t; — BRI,
= L

—

I Certify that the work described-iathis report was incorporated into this contract unless otheiwise noted.
Observer’s Signature: Date Prepared: 10/22/17
i L4

Reviewed by: D Engineer

Users\Ryken Standard Forms and Procedures\Company Forms\Construction Engineering Observation Report (1)

. Date Reviewed










Drainage Work Order Request For Repair
Hardin County

Date: 4/22/2019

Work Order #: wW000000247

Drainage District:  DDs\Big 4 Main (51193)

Sec-Twp-Rge: Qtr Sec:

Location/GIS:

Requested By: Hands On

Contact Phone:

Contact Email:

Landowner (if different):

Description: Big 4 Main - Bank washed out about 350 yards east of C Ave on the south bank
of the S. Fork/Big 4 Main

Repair labor, materials and equipment

Repaired By: Date:

Please reference work order # and send statement for services to:  Hardin County Auditor's Office
Attn: Drainage Clerk
1215 Edgington Ave, Suite 1
Eldora, |1A 50627
Phone (641) 939-8111
Fax (641) 939-8245

For Office Use Only

Approved: Date:




Hardin County wed s
Auditor's Office S

Date: 4/22/201¢
0 0.0325 0.065 0.13 0.195 0.26

Miles

100-001
47.17

The Data is provided "as is” without warranty or any re?resentation of accuracy, timeliness or completeness. The burden for determining accuracy, completeness, timeliness,
merchantability and fitness for or the appropriateness for use rests solely on the requester. Hardin County makes no warranties, express or implied is to the use of the Data.
There are no implied warranties of merchantability or fitness for a particular purpose. The requester acknowledges and acce?ts the limitations of the Data, inciuding the fact
that the Data is dynamic and is in a constant state of maintenance, correction and update. Cadastral Data represents land
ownership but does not define it This Data does not replace a legal survey



Drainage District:
Big 4

Investigation/Repair Summary:

¢ Contractor in the area reported a washout in the south bank of the Big 4 Main open ditch in the NW% NW¥%
Section 5, Township 88 North, Range 22 West.
¢ Due to the surrounding topography directing water towards the washout, a surface drain was decided upon for

the washout repair.

e Washout area was graded and a 36-inch CMP surface drain tile with anti-seep collar installed.

e Backfilling and grading of the bank repair was completed while CGA was not on-site. When observation of the
completed work was conducted, it was found that the CMP surface drain was dented during installation of the
backfill.

¢ Damaged 36-inch CMP surface drain was replaced and backfill and grading completed by contractor while CGA
was not on-site. Observation of the work completed found the CMP surface drain in good working order, but
the grading around said surface drain was found to possibly be in need of a final dress, and the grass seeding
possibly in need of additional coverage. These items were likely not completed due to poor construction
conditions (wet) at the time.

Contractor Time and Materials (spent while CGA was on-site):

See attached Tabulated Contractor Time and Materials Sheet. Note, some work was completed without CGA on
site.

Additional Actions Recommended:

Contractor should be contacted to complete, a final dressing of the grading, and additional seeding with a CGA
observer on site.

J:\5734.1-DD\04-Design-Project Management\Engineering
Report\5734.1 - Drainage Repair Report - Big4.docx



Tabulated Contractor Time and Materials

Date Totals 5/16/2019
Workman (hrs) 3 3
Excavator (hrs) 1 1
36" CMP Surface Drain (ft) 40 40
Anti-Seep collar {ea.) 1 1

el 10\ 5734.1-DD\04-Design-Project Management\Engineering Report\5734.1 - Drainage Job Calcs



CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING DATE:

AR 9
OBSERVATION REPORT ‘ ?
DAYS OF WEEK: ]
PROJECT NUMBER: C 774 S KMDT IWITIF [S
GZEE | . SHEET NO. , OF :

COUNTY, ROUTE, ROAD:

C ave
LOCATION: Rue 4 T

DESCRIPTION OF WORK AND MATERIAL USED FOR EACH OPERATION, INCLUDING CONTRACTOR/SUB
NAME, ITEM NO. AND LOCATION

= o
f‘\.wA.a ’ ) (<YW &
-
]

I Certify that the work describ is report was incorporated into this contract unless otherwise noted.
Observer’s Signature: .~ ' Z\ Date Prepared: S/ L3 /j?

Reviewed by: I:] Engineer

Date Reviewed

Users\Ryken Standard Forms and Procedures\Company Forms\Construction Engineering Observation Report (1)










CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING DATE: 2o(?-5 48

OBSERVATION REPORT
DAYS OF WEEK:
PROJECT NUMBER: 5734 | S IMITIWIAIF [S
SHEET NO. l  oF /
COUNTY, ROUTE, ROAD:

Big Y muiy
LOCATION:

DESCRIPTION OF WORK AND MATERIAL USED FOR EACH OPERATION, INCLUDING CONTRACTOR/SUB
NAME, ITEM NO. AND LOCATION 722 — Sy — Lepnd

7 00em -~ _eved ou 1€~ Dompn o @X(&\wm{

LHoom- S+ M  Soece Dhgin _with _outiSeep cpller Y5

[ RV7TS Lram _inlectSde

TNsam = Left Glte = crev et ped +o Beck €1l _ehwad pipe

I Certify that the work described in this report was incorporated into this contract unless otherwise noted.

Observer’s Signature: W Date Prepared: 5 |>-20lt7

Reviewed by: I:I Engineer

Date Reviewed

Users\Ryken Standard Forms and Procedures\Company Forms\Construction Engineering Observation Report (1)









CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING DATE: 20! 7-5- 5

OBSERVATION REPORT

DAYS OF WEEK:
PROJECT NUMBER: 5734, | G S [_MI T OZV T Il*; S

COUNTY,ROUTE,ROAD: 13~ (4
LOCATION: ~ AV '

DESCRIPTION OF WORK AND MATERIAL USED FOR EACH OPERATION, INCLUDING CONTRACTOR/SUB
NAME, ITEM NO. AND LOCATION

lio2 ~ weat o 9 cheKk o1 BadKkéEdl

- Pipe  wes  bedfides 5066/34

- pip€ [s Da'n’ilt/ ov unsile C_C'ee. ’ﬁ'%}“as)

? S |

- pa,m;ma{ LZN l6-¢2 faeo" "a S1de f’f‘(/‘(

,f \/\l\b v{‘ LY
AL ‘

{

\ 4

\ /

2157 3%~ 3914
'91"1'&-3 ?}'}l
Sotl _oufle 26"

I Certify that the work described in this report was incorporated into this contract unless otherwise noted.

Observer’s Signature: W Date Prepared: 299-03-20Y

Reviewed by: l:l Engineer

Date Reviewed

Users\Ryken Standard Forms and Procedures\Company Forms\Construction Engineering Observation Report (1)












CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING DATE:

- >~ A5 - A0
OBSERVATION REPORT
DAYS OF WEEK:
PROJECT NUMBER: s IMITKWIT[F [s
5734/ SHEET NO. |  OF
COUNTY, ROUTE, ROAD:

0-25 and C A

LOCATION: ;

DESCRIPTION OF WORK AND MATERIAL USED FOR EACH OPERATION, INCLUDING CONTRACTOR/SUB
NAME, ITEM NO. AND LOCATION

[o. 26 am, : /Jcmuca/ af V‘m[o sife. eathe ¢ = C)/au_a’/u' ’{\QMH}J

deiaale fe m

fac’f‘ n/m, ) Jar'A // f‘o &"&M //(mc/ Sy /éc'x‘ J)f fﬂlonﬁf(f o} /ooc-}[rorr
ﬂhﬂ/ e 1}/) Gu/‘,/o(g C//‘Qin £, /;f}-/Q/ _Dl"}z— Lkl

Sus /Oa\- n/rm',_-«_f (5 < 34 ) C{MP fej} o) /9 L. Avenue lel oA

5/\uf[) 5?’0jt" 3%) ﬂ/ofln 4457 D;fle /VDH’If Jmp L/umﬂ 8)9 )LI‘CC.-S_.

Wells e r/ ouf{ g Sur zﬂo/ Ved L/_/a//l /‘(‘rﬂ/dcmrm-n# 34 3 C'_mp

[ 7
{/0.5 _/m'zc, Mﬂ Do 0'0/044 o _[if (z0 Q/0UN s M/mL ar Oa'f'/e#.

7 7
Weoder js /fo/ozu (e -h{ y’Ouﬂc_ A g Mﬁ_ Area et fofﬂ Y4 AcﬂM anzf
(J!"aun(/ M/rr}' L(:’/JQ{{/J Yor SoMe &c{ tl/i;"IbAQ/ QLG (/[j?(' cml 55@//:”.

a/)lP/‘ )0:’/5 Aguc Q{Nﬂn/. fq.mb-,;}' ﬁo}/ (-OAQ;[['&OH? fo a/ei('

4&.} ?j/zp [oYa _sfp 6/

o /4
[A. 00 _{ﬂuﬂ = RP ‘Aﬁ/‘ ﬂf;)l jlo Fa) #A’/ﬂ

I Certify that the work described in this report was incorporated into this contract unless otherwise noted

Observer’s Signature: Um //0?/«/ Date Prepared: 325 - 22
Reviewed by:

D Engineer

Users\Ryken Standard Forms and Procedures\Company Forms\Construction Engineering Observation Report (1)

Date Reviewed




Looking East at replaced surface drain

L

W

- 9020/03/25
A3 =

o,




Looking North at replaced surface drain

2020/03/25
11:32




53)
23
o}
)

W
o)
O
<
U




me.wmm r“'wu

=3
23
Q
@
W
22
@)
<
U




Inside 36“ CMP







Looking North at surface drain outlet




Looking Northeat at surfacesdrain outiet




e

T Y =

nog

PR

1seay)

% w:..ﬂ

I+
o}

5

ip-goe

uleld

v
P \\ \\‘\.
\ -
":‘5\\\ A

LSS

A L -
e “"u\.‘-\\\“_

ey
: .




Drainage Work Order Request For Repair
Hardin County

Date: 12/9/2018

Work Order #: W000000281

Drainage District: DDs\DD 118-23202 (51226)

Sec-Twp-Rge: 32-89-22 QtrSec: NW1/4
Location/GIS: 89-22-32-400-003

Requested By: Sterling Renaud

Contact Phone; {515) 689-8661

Contact Email:

Landowner (i#differem):  Burton, Floyd

Description: DD 118-232 Dv2- Sterling Renaud reports plugged tile outlet on east side of AA Ave, just
north of County Hwy D25, about 4 telephone poles north of D25 on east side of AA Ave.
nearest parcel is 892232400003, Tile outlet is plugged with dirt/debris and has no flow.
Tile outlet is in ditch and has been flagged by Sterling. Map reflects tile has road
crossing at this location, so not sure if this is a tile outlet or a tile blowout.

Repair labor, materials and equipment:

Repaired By: Date:

Please reference work order # and send statement for services to: Hardin County Auditor's Office
Attn: Drainage Clerk
1215 Edgington Ave, Suite 1
Eldora, 1A 50627
Phone {641} 939-8111
Fax{641) 939-8245

For Office Use Only

Approved: Date:




Drainage Tiles N

{.ateral W E
—— Main Hardin County
. . " ; S
Open Ditch Auditor's Office
Private Tile Date: 12/9/2019
0 9.15 03 0.6 09 12
L A — Milas
S0606-89222 300007 i 3000-892229 00
SummitFa s, LLO ' SummitFa %
& 36074 te ] 38 acre v BUGS- 852218360008
A A 2920 sim;omm
00 -8 2190660
otson, o e IR 53, Ste ha eD i )
96.64 acres ( Ineh
3 3”‘“’; reek R 5 00-832232200
i Mon s, Revocab  rust
90 0-892232100004 | 406 SW 52nd
600-89223120000 on  betiRoss, top 10 eesaes A
. Daniel b ' L i aiidd
Hoversten, Dan :0 J Hovarst nie 16 Shver Croek R | Wc e
9000-8 231100004 acres A b S =
Summit arms, LL 10594 150th St i A 3
39. acres A l
0640 H hw D20 i
A .
00-89223230000 i . urton, FloydBu  n, Ma ¢
060-89223140000 Dotson, bertl ss, Ste hanie D ' 36.25 acre
Bre enkamp Farm-T st 40 cres i 309 Osgood
40 acres 4 3 ilver Creek R : A
1324 Walnut St A | —
A | 5
. i < 5
9000- 2231400003 D tson, Robert! o s, ' 20
Brottenk  p Farm - Trust {751 . ac s E 9000-B822 330 02
36 46 acros oy, ') Silver C rd Inks, Mi hasl
132 Wainut 5t A ' 281 40.23 cres
A : L /_32451 ] y D25
I | 2%
L
0610
L t.h
. acres
J.&
SN
Nl

<
(16Inch)

12000- 2206306 01
Burton, ¥ yd Burton Marie
2.25 acres =
09 Osgood b §
A S

The Dala is provided "as is" without wamanty or any representation of accuracy, timeliness or completenass. The burden for determining accuracy, completeness, timeliness,
marchantability and fitness for or the appropriateness or use rasts solely on the requester. Hardin Counly makes no warrantias, axpress ar implied is 1o the use of the Data,
There are no imphsd waranties of merchantahility ar fitness for a particular purpose. The requester ackrowladges and accefts the Emilations of the Data, including the fact
that the Bata is dynamic and is in a constant state of maintenance, corrpction and update, Cadastral Data represents fand
ownarship. but dees not define it. This Data does not replace a legal survey,



Drainage District:

#118-232, Branches 2CA and 2B5

Repair Summary:

Per the recommended actions of the investigation summary, began repair by excavating in the west ditch of AA
Avenue (SE% SW% Section 32, Township 89 North, Range 22 West) where the 15-inch beehive intake
improperly connected to Branch 2CA was found to be completely full of soil and very little space for water to
drain.

Removed soil from the concrete intake and made a larger drain hole in the underlying 8-inch Branch 2CA
concrete tile so that water can freely drain from the structure. Within said tile, water was found to be flowing
freely. The surrounding road ditch was also graded to provide positive drainage towards the intake.

Moving south (toward Hwy D25), excavated at the blowouts/sinkholes immediately adjacent to the 24-inch
beehive intake on the Branch 2B5 tile. Upon excavation it was revealed that the 8-inch VCP tile between the
24-inch concrete inlet and the 8-inch Branch 2B5 CMP tile (further downstream) was broken. Also found in the
same excavation was a poor connection between a private 6-inch tile and the 8-inch CMP Branch 2BS5 tile.
Removed the beehive intake and repaired with an 8-inch Hickenbottom intake, 8-inch single wall HDPE, internal
snap coupler, full concrete collar, and rock bedding and backfill.

Repaired connection of private tile to the Branch 2B5 tile with a % concrete collar.

Excavations were then filled with on-site soil, and surrounding road ditch was graded to provide positive
drainage slope towards the intake.

The two other blowouts/sinkholes reported on the south Side of County Highway D25 were found to have been
created by burrowing animals, and not due to tile breaks.

Contractor Time and Materials (spent while CGA was on-site):

See attached Tabulated Contractor Time and Materials Sheet.

Additional Actions Recommended:

e More grading and cleanout needs to be completed in the road ditches of AA Avenue to provide positive
drainage slope towards the intakes repaired in this Work Order. This includes the east road ditch of AA
Avenue, where soil is partially limiting flow to the 36-inch culvert that drains towards the southernmost
intake. Secondary Roads should be contacted to complete said grading.

e Secondary roads should also be contacted to complete grass seeding in the areas repaired.

J:\8778.1 DD\04-Design-Project Management\Engineering
Report\8778.1 - Repair Summary - DD118-232.docx



Tabulated Contractor Time and Materials

Date Totals 6/15/2020 6/16/2020
Workman {hrs) 301/2 22 1/4 81/4
Mini Excavator {hrs) 111/4 81/2 23/4
Skidipader {hrs) 11 1/4 81/2 23/4
1" Clean Bedding Rock Yes
Concrete Collars Yes
Hickenbottom Intake (ea) 1 1
8" Single Wall HDPE Tite (ft) 412 4172
8" HDPE Snap Coupier (ea) 2 2

F\8778.1 DD\04-Design-Project Management\Engineering Report\8778.1 - Drainage Job Calcs



CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING DATE: 3/ zozo
OBSERVATION REPORT

DAYS OF WEEK:

% SHEET NO. / OF {

ko Mmip 308 o owébbls

SunV A O Wb

i # P8R M - 232.SuRy
DESCRIPTION OF WORK AND MATERIAL USED FOR EACH OPERATION. IN  UDING CONTRACTOR/SUB

NAME. ITEM NO. AND LOCATION

30 4 LLED B Ht &
& o £ e i’
[ o o i s
7! # -ryec ’ ~RLINE)
] 0 Py
EXDS U/
Lso 7
r A m
- on
R 4 o v
B m 5 ot v
s CoR oinjg
L ST L R~ Nl & ot
/
T s/ 7o ¢ > Lo
Don .
oélo / zo AN o ck Wt
A { ”

E Certify that the work described in this report was incorporated into this contract unless otherwise noted

Observer’s Signature, Date Prepared:

Reviewed by D Engincer

06 o0 z 20

Date Reviewed

Users Rehen Standurd B rnsan LB dires Company Fornis Construcu o Fagineening Obaernat n Rep ¢ |




CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING DATE: o6 151 zozH>
OBSERVATION REPORT
DAYS OF WEEK:
2 sHEET \O. l OF
Suwﬁl/ MiD 60's yo mi 80s
B8R
£

JoB 77 hhH -23zs
DESCRIPTION OF WORK AND MATERIAL USED FOR EACH OPERATION. INCI T D .G

CONTRACTOR/SUB
AME ITEVINO ANDLOCATION  ©8/13/ 20 ADAM Ty~ ofseky 1R W& $
7! Qg_ﬂ'.m_ LE 5 would g
AAO A = L Koo
A Y.} n Fre Q .
L - P
8'qs ow s »” ¢ ko T
b T
s 7 72 s P Fog.
‘0D r é = o ¥y v w 0.5%"
w N ST FIE  ow asT 5D ~
< .
U304 . ® D onN IM?/ o
s K
‘304, , p&s v ckED ers H 108 ra.f LU SH
7y WITH HORIZo T “Posir?d CRELuG Gool VERTICH £Peg 14
Werk (e REWSC  Sup =oo.04"
.50 . v
~ rA
! r 23 s 3?7  s&t P vk DETHI
totse A ‘ i 4 s p s
(N " < 247"
Al oar & f Mo rT CoMw
& A M
bt ¢ *
I 7 .2 P cTu - e FoR O IS,
! ur 27 . 1} - 1
se < R Feor PET .
FCeruity that the work described in this report wits incorporated into this contract unless othery ise noted
Observer’s Signature: * ¢ Date Prepared: s/
Roviewed by. DEnginccr

Date Reviewed

sers Ryhen Stumdard Fornis and P« dires Company Fora s Comtruction Fngineenng Obs rvadn Repor el



CONSTRUCTION FNGINEERING

DATE 06 /152020
OBSERVATION REPORT
PROJECT NUMBER: ""”'_7"‘; o0 we ”2‘8; PR OFREER
COUNTY, ROUTE, ROAD -‘:;f:& ﬁ?z%ﬁ.‘,:g :*; :Hti v < OF Li
Location. 5 % S Yy 32-89- zz24AR00 s o
28 g2
DESCRIPTION OF WORK AND MATERIAL USFD FOR EALH OPERA’%"IO\RQ;QI?;LUSI?\?S (bo nga%?)zr{f Ugwg
NAME.ITEM NO AND LOCATION 0 ) e 4y PERR Lot DowE  skmpr & pLresr
& Fl &5
{: P ~ o S
¢ Pierregs FO
t oy Py o
' “ (OED Y
8% pp - <
77
AL #- &
Vs N-T
Ll <
- L 78 ”
(27N
2.8 p , ' 375 te &
te. 1L
i vs 5 o
57 w Oz
oBse S
om Al ! SoiL N
Fc 3 s ? QN;E : ¢ fC OF Nol&
T S 6 ConNcrRgs
= aon 5
<R &
& o $ A o
AD 7 Li Ko

v 8%y rekEmbo

FCertaty that the work dese hed in this report w18 meorporated mio tis eontract und s oth
Chaerver’s Stgnanre: Dae Prepared

D Eineer

Revieswed by

\

RS R

/t [ o o

¢

Dot Rovysw g

Elsers Byken Standand Forms aad Prow < ias Cuinprany Forms Conatru ton Fain oo 2 Ob.vat m R EERTIN!



CONSTRUCTION LNUINEERING DATE 06/15" (2020
UBSERVATION REPORT
28l DAYS OF WEEK:
PROIECT NUMBER: ““'“”_;‘; o0 we b ® . K
' - SHEET NO. OF
COUNTY. ROLITE, ROAD. WESF OITeH OF A K- Av ’
6SEL IZLL wor OF M p. )
Location § Yy Swly 32-89-2284ARDi0) 1o rip 803
R BRGaZ
_ : N o JoB¥ 822 h /S us-232 5‘”{“’5)
DESCRIP1TON OF WORK AND MATERIN USFD FOR CACH OPCRATIONVIN LI DIN €O FRACTORISUB
NAME TN NO AND LOCATION 6 nw CEFTS
f
¢ “ 3 - P
4 ’ A
41 P s “ 0
& or & AWVD
o & c e Sw P T 4l e - o 1
i DS let
. Lo “
d?‘s
5 7 s& oaTR
I A~ < r
- é. 75 & 1
! ¢ T or b
13 2 A
< rd SE
3 / s,
< b ™~
!
" ‘e H - Ece K M Excavara Hes
7 “ RACRED Skip AbER = 8V Hrs
! Cone [
8y : y
W " i The
4, # o - SN P
‘p ’
2.0 x " & € e . © xz0 " “ iR
I ~60 846 A sSTH - Krs  jq¢
$ w
ernfy that the work dos ribed nthr port vy ncorporated mic this conta tunlos thaw e pored
Cbserver's Sugnature Dat Piepacs /IS/ZOZO

Reverwo Dby

tundand b oge noedires Tumpary Curimes

l:j batinor

B Baans oro b v




CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING
OBSERVATION REPORT
HARROIn) Dp wo#‘zsf

77 il
COUNTY, ROUTE, ROAD: w‘”‘mﬂ-” or ﬂﬂ- 'W
658t RIBIUL pvorTreOF

LOCATION SE Yy SWwhy 32-@9-22HARDIA

__mwmwwm‘_mw

PROJECT NUMBER:

PESCRIPTION OF WORK AND MATERIAL USED) FOR EACH OPERATION,

NAME, ITEM NO. ANTY LOCATION

/0' \ DETML

DATE: 06 /15 /zozo

sl IwlTTe]s]
4 oF Y,

DAYS OF WEEK

SHEET NO.

H D”Z-S - L .
L 4 Suw ME Mo &0k T myp 80
g 8&5}2_
JoBIr B hh o SURYE
INCLL DI’\‘CJC fRACT USUI‘)

-

150 BEEHiu&inTnkE | < -

MJMM B
—oreewmnb HOLE 17Xx3% 410w S'%5" Hor2 to DRAIN) WATER

\ e
. \ [g IIV
\ b3 /’M
| \ e /8
hN . &fs B M1 enra T b o 3
B [~ 1312' NoH of ¢ mwvzr/él_"vL

Ee 133 ‘354\‘5'/

G'
Q
| 36"Acr / ‘é’ *.‘{1}'
[1/]] ‘ \.J ; 3 $
§8 §—§‘& .__peTwiL.
= __l?_"mm&_rﬂmfgg‘l - / R
26" 3.34'Tor
R@\ayu_ﬁi g 1210 36"acr YHP 3,34 r?f-t. . ——
\13_ A FLocy FLIYL TS TN ! { 11»?3:_‘;2:
e )/
j/ ) » ‘T?t;':“ »SP
— 4Shrg!SWo o W,M
HDsz PERF { [ 2
- il oGP LT B
M1CKEN BoTiON
- - - TRTALE
__/ \ o E— TS Uﬁa‘i
T, Pz S AL
ce rwy ez LT Ll omg
- .
rees 85 T HE o'l'rm:;::nﬁ\
“JI!ME_ e

FCertty that the work descnbed in {hs FEQOEL Wi Incorporiied ;ﬂ,m ih!\ CONLEGOT tinde s n[h"'*“*m-l—sbe-—-—-”

A3

Ubserser’s Siynaure

Roview i i*;_\

Date Prepared

LJ Fogineer

06 /15/z0z0

Duire Boviewed }

Urieeod s b Stagdard Fons 00 Proceduse oo {TERE

Forns' Consimction Engtnesnny Obesy sl Reepnnt i1



b
o,
meDass VS TIZSESY

-

FOou0Ze
(3104
g2d
}\ mMH O
woriciten
ko] pisas
& 7
b4 -

a4

© "7

0009780

I

o0 L9 Tipe

OO 002208

90 B

Zoooote 26

00

[ 1 o .74

o2
Mol

v a0 WO ()
sasia Snon {7
SDUSID O0PS 3
AEpUNOg A AL {7

SAIELMG a0edsiny
PRI Lodany ()
FIURLIN] SPUIA UBPIEN) Q
E i T4 D
A sadoug uajensesie [0
sz . w3
9105 {3
snpuet
AydesBone) [
spnaEned (7
S Beeeq
A
SUCISUING IR (T}

NE T
524 MOY proey =
A © =0
spengny {7
HOAEIOULY PLOIIITY ()
MOY peey {73
o ey {73
W @0 suomaw ¢ peoy ()
N irro S2une (7)
UOREICLAAY 36T {7
LTSNS ()

529 my 0o

T

Ln
/dﬂl)op
oLyl

2

S ysma HydeBoun

HAREUMG EN0S ST

SHUNARdIo) 7
$SauppY

SRR

WHESS IS pBRheN 6

e MRITA, &

yuess Apadold &

)
3
QR
3
b
Q

LOD00PZELZES 6

O® 00000  0ooo * s

Vi ‘Ajuno) EP_M.._ uooeag @

zeb=aEbeag =Qeditebeanz L L =QUeleTgoy = Qiddvaddsevonss ddy/wordiodRpiguyasuodeaq//s u & O N

4 X QunoD wpied - uodesy €@ [



M
PierU&E 3736 15 Lookl & TH AT &1 GEEHIVE WNIAarkeE 1w

W 3 T o AR AvE 5_’ ok 10 CaHL.70 S o (wy
BE W/ WS CONPLATE L oy n O i d FY I 4 e:_f"' N 4
7y (&S o |p s o ™ T,
-
T
: .-}
3
A 4 I?’.@’ & s
. “%/ ' 4 N
%, » r
.45 @ ‘ . /‘ 1
o 4’
A St Ao
- L “o&m
“F N Swgof
t“ 55 H‘Vf
v £k
'i 4 B
,;f -

L,

PicTin 3737 s tovke € Spp  m “8 swyvs . TWTAKE

W srpured) o A A ) 12! MoRTIH O H“ZD WiTH Blowooy—
<

OW WEST” 510& M Om  Tismg Ao LRI ¢ PRAP SRS 1A



Pie REH 372 (ookiAl Sou Age 15" peE vE wrdk W w

BT OF ARARA 1t o Hwy D 2S  GomP gy
Fuit. oF . Sow. Wire cRE Rg oVl €& Sot(c o “‘0530/ 5
) s
ty -
7 PS 4
NRy IS
8 cHweE
Wh
= e, e
ﬁ ' - ‘.“-' b
: A
- -y v.or N LY
. - ~ . v'__'l%?‘
P v ) j e -i:"'%“‘iw T ‘&ﬁ
1 ;'t?‘ ‘ 1‘;..- .“‘-7{:“\}
\?; - & ~ w-v “‘t A i
L. ' *&'j Y., . " R :“v"li “u >
¥ e ~a M LN b
; r}" '?‘;,:‘“ V'-wv“” v;;,_ "“-!d S
" PN u"u&;;,w‘: "l%
. L R .t
e B T VTR N
A SR TV PR v SN
f";! i’ !':‘{ ){ (? 4 ) - i
LTy oo 06‘/ [ ¢020
G o BT joiso N
Pier ke 2739 1S L fciwd ¢ swE ! ey v K
ft Te A O Stwwwwl ¥ 3" oo W 8Y wew
L Ruwnmw g ongm BEETHIV D& 14 Lonree,



aa’i 37'10 t5 Looky s& T FP VIE ' o 1.5'”3 EHl &
VT K S sM Ho IV Tl & 7O PR wH

THROUVE + IWTHREKE.

- ! a:
g == 1S}zo0z
o L '—'{-\.".'.\
et 190

1z 2
TP Y
COMCR

LT R
3 15 L Ky SW vsioE s’ M w k

SHo we AS* p |, s BY iR & LE TO DRAIN
;. THAC



Pier RE

74

wi TP o

leraur

S own

o &8
& Ew

374

L]
[

tS oo ¢ So«x ar 4! Bee ¢
A 0 SINKHOLES 8 A
Fere Aw
4 L
B
i
oy
0 Cow & o B [ R4
awo g

PMIE TR A btm s

ey

L MP ouTrgT, pPEn

VR

X ChvaTion) DoaE

{

T PR ¥ I
So¢. H =



e S T SHOW

cm  ouT LET

A

t &£ 57

TIES INTO 8B “cpt ne

leTHR #3234 1S Lo
M D TIED 1w 8”5{’:1‘2
IWVTHRK
GPsi-
P‘“ Sﬂam
“Mp G0
t8ew
1y
o ep
cé; . 9- ‘Q'?'
g W
J€
" :‘i’i .)
'gv % -
s
lerue 374 ts "
cmp . ° ov
BE M1 1T REE WHE

Co

& 3Pk ¢ empe

1L -oR BEE 1w

cpsa iz

Pécme

eiagyIey

TOPg 1
CMPep

DS GAP WHERE  sp 4

£ ourier 7iLe From
Clot

8R o v



PicTur 74 IS Leokime & 1wsio et ‘L
ivS10& 8 HI & 1 Al SHO ¢ & & ” SEnn o
S M po con cre Wt P 2 (L& Pt CES opny
2l CorA £ ViSt LE@ co E o |,

PILT RE 374 |s(
T

A

I €65 S o0 ¢ & wro Y
Wi AllLo &,

({74

a SP AL T &
Bre up 1o 1 §u 2 A - BV S

LART D

Lak 8 L1 .



RE 74 SHo Ve 4 gerryyd  wrm
" ‘¢ AETEC OF Co O o wesrs,p olAh
6 &'t

GRS 1207

Topg' »
Sﬂ’&&-l—
(Oa &8’ rp&)

e

s f'
Top &'

& SPiRaA
40° 180w

PS5y ! 3
Topgu
Swy L TR

7%

“ P 5P o zqr“eo

Picrur - 49 s g, W T 6% ¢ . hem WE
¢ HAS gerw Mo D



Pie R H# 3750 lop wé& SE sHo t+ & ‘'spr ¢ P gD

>
INTO 8% cunp srce  Firoqs BEEHIVETINT & 8
on &7 ”SPIR E emmSPl BE. WPEBLAOW CowwE  pon/
3
i .
*
) -
’ % pe : 'g -
&\ Tl e :
: - ) AA‘“‘ -
L1

/
P lod .
n7 / i 4

’”» e %
9}"‘,..{6# - -._“ .

e

&

&

N -
'ﬁ 4 "‘;...:r' . ('/:)’/ 3 i%‘- Al

1eTuRE  7S[| Lo e N Suowme8® SPRAL & P AETER. BEE

s EMo



Picl R 375 Look e Nog,

w/?/D

Howriadl Hot WU S0l w6 0uqr—ita” Rop— Lnsimg
HOL;E), 10 g
o
N
¢
E
co HWY o-ts
peRrvil
! ;' _.-’:\-‘ 7_,'-‘ ‘.
RS A

oL

P‘&T ﬁ&' ..._3 53 5 oklwg
PR yE




PiLeTUR S S Look inE worti AT 134 T weridToF
to HW)r DLS tm o ST D of A SHowrarE DUt
& 15”s tv ¢

‘fﬁ‘:'j L Y 1
-i"“#% CFe 4 1 “© j 4
¢ s _‘ iR

-

S

{c R # is L
2 7 Corive s Srow 8”HOP§' 1 TERp,

w5 "
PSP nt L& T PED o ”c,mp S‘P’M

upLl



PLCTUR 3 15 Loo S Mo iNg Y LS 8% mpp
PERE- LE + gru O B%%pp  tur WKL SAA P COur (rie. vap p

P 31«')‘ SRS & *‘t(d&f” o O i Yy, AL SW
. T TILE 7HPED -
BE ¥
2P @ i
; i s e’
- L ;7 ‘

k)
N
AN D
- b
H

¥ 107 PP ss ; we
&5 2T To "ige N o

v
.f. ‘r.r‘\“l 1 -

%
§’,_2§ N % a i
R ‘

.Y
b &‘
N v
-, éRs 207
) -"\ ‘:\.‘ "
. | TOP

5 Cmp
‘*gg*- o SPL G

{C ul
P 3 S s WE S swp ¢ HickE GoTFom 8/ncED
uf. Bervem e TRE H Oboopcey Sso #

A uwickrsr 8 bRY w OT Tt . s7



oTTo

8 Hick

«RED.

unNes s SHOo W A6

B EForg

Pic1 RE 3788 s

it

6 U7 P8 HICKEN G TRy,

ACRETE"

SuflPorra>

J
d
X

b
¥
\y
x
w

Grs & 1205

3 5? i& Loo (nE Sw sHOW! &6 &' qOo cmﬂg’a(ﬁ:’;

ety g

S RIC. R o THP

4

<

T 8" cmpspirae wnr PED
COLLvIR, Foer 03,

TE ns
g ©



LCTURE 3761 15¢ Riwgs S How, A 2 'afxs‘uq
g M o wN A B og ;,anm OURED

S¥ ko7

PES Pik
34 R T
\\.,\ :} kY \ S.RW ‘*ﬁ

A
[y
] }:" .
A ;L
YR = sl * WA
L] L Sl g
) E“*;&H"é’
. !
+ *l'
L, A ﬁr‘%ﬂr '

Poer # 37¢ 1S (oofciadd So TH  Howpis -0 2, ¢

fy
€ 7xe wre &S mrow - 'TOB8Y eme sp ConwETTiny
N Enn Carnst. DT Pouse &5



Mt
4N

...........

REW Raw © T O CONRET

OR oW,

70

(SH
&

1 B

it F
&
X
I
W?
*
Y %
5y
ke LA
N r‘§;‘&,'.

f‘?

o
2

N .v..‘m\,. ¢.|.v...:.u : &,\%m:ﬂ IWN\.%.,}V..}\.\V : m !\.kw\..?f“%

LeTUREH 37 432 15 Loo g S 5 0 ywé
LAR  oureD,
¥
"‘\\.t
é‘\
y B
g
%



CONSTRUC FION ENGINEER NG DATF 06/ [zozo
OBSERY ATION REPORT

20 DAYS OF WLEK
PROIECT NUAIBER ”MD'_"‘; o0 weo ’ & . T
‘ - SHEET NO OF
COUNTY ROLTE RIAD WESFOITCH O @ A
es62  IBILL mpr 0 H - wéok .
focation 5 % Swly 32-9- 22 HARDIN R 1080
R BREgz

_ i R Jo8 B2 A /#u -zzz_-._'-'»‘u&w)
DESCRIPHION OF WORK AND MATERINE USEL FOR EACH OPCRA TION . [NCLI DN CO. TRACTOR SUB
NAME TTEM NO. AND LOCATION

7! AM LALLED AVAS AND L ¥
o i - - - N & ov o
! A o8& T 48t ree A -
!5 T m
Wz 78¢, uc « 0OH w 29y o
Ns55A4, P To FFlcE T / ’ Y
o HBD FLES Fobwd AN (2
- o,
v R NSt
St < ¢ o ! oA
onwcee <ol “&
# o T w “emer s Fi
'3 & AR, 5% o o -
U 4 B SEZE Pt URE FoRD
"30 4, , &« <
Kenl o
&
i X s &
te r
“ly g, L v ce & T
e r p. “ uy o
¢ ~7 3
T “ e e -3 & - <o
Gis50n & - ' 7
. W . GR D
Loo twe Goo‘p, \ s o

Feertify that the work described 1 thes rzport w neerpoated ot contract unfess others se o

Ubserver's Signature - Dt Peopared 6 /15/ 020

LT .
Reviewad by ' !;, ndineer

Uaers Bahen Stasdard Fooe aod ¥Fr o e

dte R o

sLampany FORm Uonsoeu g o Bogtazenng Dby 0w Repaoand



ONSTPUCTION ENGINBER NG DATF 06 /1 /Zoza
¢ BSERVATION REPORT
DAYS OF WEEK :Q
PROJFC T NUMBER: ““'w’_?"; o0 wo s EoS
' - SHEET NO OF
COUNTY, ROUTE, ROAD  WESF OiTCH OF AR AV .l
ése's L we  oF Hwy D= S LOwW ' 'y
tOCATION S Yo Swhy 32-89- 22HARDIA “ ¢ €0STD ~1p B0
28 g2

DESCPIPTION OF WORK AND MATERIA USFD T

NAME ITEM NO. AND LOCATION

JoBI B A up-232.S5vRVE
FEN HOPERATION, INCLUDIN 5 COMTRACTORIS LR 7

-
s

/
s 377 77 s " P O s/lils
‘ L7 SEE Pre FoR O <
(i v ¢
2V  ou
P 2%y Hou
¢ 2¥ +
Cas ¥
N e 43 o - sz - e
bin B8 n/Yzs
“ K »
WEsTS 10
710 g - 7
oun  BoTH InNTRRES
3 A
AT su FL oF &%ReP
ey i tthe worh d thisieport v Fuostheecon - crunloss ot v g o
Chaemer’s T uy B Prepare O /f6/ o O

Proviowed

P budF e

Enziler

Drate Boviow, o



# 3766 isL  ae S o0 e ACRETE Cole o 4 s,
HROWND & 0% pop, Te 8% o P s ¥ Mope
S PEr T
R Ll %@Wa{t 1;(5:5;:{'/; PR

L at

Picru

SHMo ¢ 6LD CRETE  CHumL s
wer  EO 0 - SwPro “swrorE p TILE Fo
8Y Hick pf BoTTOM A



PicueE 376 1% Loo (n NE SHO | & CreEwST mInNe 2o g
5 HOPE R L sSp 3.0 ntc Eorrom P Sirs A
LivtLg . e GSHew € & ERAD! g “tick
R |
- w
12 8 Hicteen gy,
: -
PR . .
£ B, > _ .
D by ol
& ’ 5?:::*“:?@ © 3 "ﬁ%‘
L] “ | % M 4 h
e % ) ‘
- ?
- s
PiLTURrRE 770 ¢ e (WeN S5 i 6 8 HL wEBo om
in PLAC o . vers, ot ARdunm 7,

7071



277( 153 Loo (M So TW
T '8“;—;;(_,/(

ot | TH .

K 15 oRinE por

if
GV B8 Ml aw BorToM 7

PRowy 2500 p, o

arre RY v &as

{

SHowirdr O

SHEOWsS
T

& AROE DO

H AOE

OUICH & wDED



Prerians

ARouwo wew 8% Hickepy Borro

1

Rocr psed T2 8 o2 Fio .
AT K

CONCRETE, INC. 438n4

28295 4TH AVE.

A42512 GIFFORD, 1A 50259
HARDIN AGG PHONE £41-858-5637
CHGE  Casid MOMNTH Doy YEAR
W lo I 20
ola Ea)
10
ADEREZS
DELIVERED
RESS
(0L Lkt el
HEAT 2020
Fi § SAND [rrr] 1% am - .
SUREACKNG  SEa
M
e /2850
| NET

LK | .%Wl!ﬁéf}

BALEY TAX. |

| | Halk G

TovRC

¥

/te/2020



8778 DD¥118-232
1,3650568.780,4921455.020,1147.679,GPS MON 8002
2,3666234.650,4921419.668,1152.600,gps mon 8601
3,3650524.146,4928946.578,1133.880,4+00 hubnsidedd
4,3650415.452,4934362.265,1136.303,top rcp
5,3655746.813,4920952.888,1138.657,irs 5/8
6,3657916.115,4932022.492,1141.982,DIVIT NW ABUT
7,3657106.553,4930416.461,1139.154,CP 3/4IR
8,3657097.498,4930364.985,1128,290,CL 378+75
9,3657101.981,4930357.157,1128.498, TOF
10,3657094,457,4930371.142,1128.181, TOE
11, 3657033.587,4930325.569,1128.299,CL 378+00
12,3657037.746,4930317.450,1128, 295, TOE
13,3657036.66@,4930334.887,1128.649, TOE
14,3656939.319,4930292.919,1127.931,CL 377+00
15,3656941.669,4930286.887,1128.744, TOE
16,3656944.854,4930277.833,1130.834, TOE
17,3656936.430,49308297.778,1128.017, TOE
18, 3656846.843,4930253.786,1128.196,CL. 376+00
19, 3656843, 606,4930260.820,1128.171, TOE
20,3656850.260,4930247.300,1128.095, TOE
21,3656756.838,4930210.162,1128.150,CL 375+00
22,3656759.687,4930202.950,1128.433, TOE
23,3656753.859,4936217.469,1128.146, TOE
24,3656664.170,4930172.700,1128.875,CL 374400
25,3656661.248,4930179.975,1127.665, TOE
26,3656669,985,49308165.005,1128.411, TOE
27,3656569.590,4930139.830,1127.977,CL 373+00
28,3656566. 330,4930146.985,1127.855, TOE
29,3656571.104,4930135.128,1127.808, TOE
38,3656571.471,4930134.081,1129.187, 7B
31,3656573.247,493@127.254,1129.744, TOE
32,3656477.852,4930101.777,1128.873,CL 372480
33,3656480. 274,4930092.911,1127.717, TOE
34,3656472,520,4930110.078,1128.339, TOE
35,3656384.223,4930064.409,1128.041,CL 371+00
36,3656388.574,4930055.099,1128.159, TOE
37,3656381.719,4930072.084,1127.981, TOE
38,3656293.770,4936021.800,1127.994,CL 370+00
39,3656291.101,4930031.065,1128.078, TOE
40, 3656298, 545,4930012.651,1128.425, TOE
41,3656199.996,4929987.216,1127.831,CL 369+00
42,3656196.715,4929994.849,1127.623,TOE
43,3656202.321,4929981.412,1127.926, TOF
44,3656107.857,4929948.378,1127.815,CL 368+00
45,3656104.933,4929955,565,1127.723, TOE
46,3656110.331,4929940.604,1127.898, TOE
47,3656014.271,4929913.177,1127.605,CL 367+00
48,3656012.043,4929922.044,1127.866, TOE
49,3656015.777,4929967.368,1126.960, TOE



8778 DD#118-232
50,3655916.943,4929896.118,1127.665,CL 366+00
51,3655915.617,4929897.933,1127.495,T0E
52,3655917.996,4529882.680,1127.801,TOE
53,3655867.426,4929883,204,1127.402,CL 365450
54,3655817.567,4929886.815,1127.419,CL 365400
55,3655819.349,4929895.235,1127.457,T0E
56,3655815.865,49205880.808,1127.660,T0F
57,3655746.270,4929910.253,1127.163,C1 364+25
58,3655748.866,4929916.679,1127.203,TOE
59,3655745,331,4929902.743,1127.769,70t
6@,3655627.704,49299508.009,1127.275,CL 363400
61,3655629.774,4929957,538,1127, 587,708
62,3655625.118,4929942.441,1127.852,T0F
63,3655531.974,4929975,059,1127.892,CL 362+00
64,3655534.567,4929989,155,1127.912,T0E
65,3655528.123,4929968.916,1127.927,TOE
66,3655517,074,4925947.112,1140,830,78
67,3655509,476,4929929.96%,1139,165,G5
68,3655491.200,4929893.663,1139.330,GS
69,3655602.794,4929828.300,1140.171,6S5
79,3655620,355,4929871.956,1139,880,G5
71,3655622.462,4920899.68@,1138.482,G58
72,3655625.810,49208916.191,1138.549,G5
73,3655698,998,4529902.918,1142. 208, BRDG
74,3655699.452,4929953,741,1142.129,BRDG
75,3655726.834,4925943,425,1142.126,BRDG
76,3655726,335,4929892.560,1142.164,BRDG
77,3655737.863,4929869.191,1136.927,GS
78,36557406.829,4929854.,182,1135.501,78B
79,3655817.956,4929864.196,1138.716,GS
80,3655811.393,4929818.000,1139.861,GS
81,3655912.662,4929797.576,1138,809,G5
82,3655918.84),4929836.530,1138.211,65
83,3655919,497,49298606.779,1137.703,7T8
84,3656018,213,4929886.654,1138.300,78
85,3656030.991,4929844,837,1137.948,6S8
86,3655661.853,4929980.017,1139.108,CP 5/81IR
87,3655625.618,49256976.216,1138.653,TB
88,3655637.576,4930022.05%,1137.922,G5
89,3655535.599,4930067.215,1137.342,GS
90,3655528.871,49300807.355,1138,256,7TB
91,3655436.868,4930010.641,1127.227,CL 3614060
92,3655434,817,4930003.789,1127,688, TOE
93,3655435.111,4030017.275,1127.411,TOE
94,3655346.834,4930039.,155,1127.208,CL 368+00
95,3655337.726,4930031.785,1127.395,TOE
96,3655341.896,4930045.778,1127.647,TOE
97,3655246.893,49306073.473,1127.645,CL 359+00
98,3655243,.161,4930063.964,1128.596, T0F



8778 DD#118-232
99,3655251.382,4930084.583,1127.763, TOE
100,3658401.764,4921413,760,1148.100@, temp pt
101,3666236.295,4921419.743,1152.624, cp#2-gps 8001
102, 3650568.863,4921454.961,1147.646,cp#l-gps 8002
103,3651878.872,4921556.532,1148.209,cp 163 58 ir
184,3651556.438,4926740.156,1162.604,cp 1084 58 ir
105,3653116.628,4934644.558,1147.215,¢cp 165 58 ir
106, 3658516.980,4937347.906,1154. 498, cp106hcgpsmngois
197,3655809.970,4921459.329,1144.464,cp 187 58 ir
108, 3655814.742,4921345.515,11408.875,¢cp 108 magtopcmp
109,3658452.073,4921412.790,1147.006,cp 109 58 ir
110,3661058.677,4921317.254,1145.687, cplilmagtp24 rep
111,3655155.829,4930114.763,1128.689,CL. 358+00
112,3655152.549,4930104.067,1127.430, TOE
113,3655164.232,4936128,221,1128.287, TOE
114,3655075.577,4930174.467,1127.612,CL 357400
115,3655070.796,4930169.352,1127.419, TOE
116, 3655080, 222,4930179.910,1127.609, TOE
117, 3654997.408,4930236.877,1127.651,CL 356+00
118,3654992.087,4930229.699,1127.131, TOE
119, 3655004.970,4930244.773,1128.344, TOE
120,3654922.289,49308302,908,1127.368,CL 3554089
121, 3654915 .649,4930294.446,1127.636, TOE
122,3654927.311,4930311.426,1128.187, TOE
123,3654836.932,4930355.060,1126.8368,CL 354+00
124,3654831,764,4930346.175,1127.296, TOE
125, 3654842 .889,4930364.674,1127.735, TOE
126, 3654749 ,453,4930403.674,1127.552,CL 353400
127,3654745.182,4930395.161,1127.401, TOE
128, 3654754.540,4930409.988,1127.508, TOE
129, 3654655.299,4936437.412,1127.236,CL 352400
130, 3654651.992,4930422.884,1128. 785, TOE
131, 3654660.154,4930450.483,1127.514, TOE
132,3654555.664,4930446.716,1127.186,CL 351+00
133,3654555.851,4930437.426,1126.898, TOE
134, 3654558.527,4930457.820,1127.818, TOE
135, 3654455.682,4930456.069,1127.111,CL 350400
136, 3654454.801,4930437.826, 1128, 158, TOE
137,3654455.144,4930460.3408,1127.023, TOE
138, 3654355 .608,4930450,595,1127,531,CL 349+00
139, 3654355.060,4930442.287,1126.719, TOE
140, 3654356.568,4930467.565,1128.083, TOE
141,3654255.776,4930456.818,1127.121,CL 348408
142,3654254.881,4930446.262,1127.030, TOE
143, 3654255.026,4930466.659,1126, 485, TOE
144,3654155.747,4936455,704,1127,321,CL 347+00
145,3654155. 546, 4930445 .089,1127.682, TOE
146,3654155,652,4930466.593,1127.535, TOE
147,3654055.920,4930461.274,1127.0815,CL 346+00



8778 DD#118-232
148,3654855.416,4930450.086,1126.897,TOE
149,3654056.398,4930469,888,1127,083,TOE
156,365395%.908,4930463.402,1126,410,CL 345+00
151,3653955,325,4930454,400,1126.084,TOE
152,3653956.8160,4930472.6008,1126.816,TOE
153,3653856.155,4930470.051,1126.818, (L. 344+00
154,3653855.340,4930459,303,1127,089, TOE
155,3653855.071,4930480.568,1126.347, TOE
156,3653756,381,4930463.353,1126.715,CL 343+00
157,3653755.291,49308452.053,1126.834, TOE
158,3653755.923,4930473.929,1126.441,T0E
159,3653656,728,4930471.806,1126.944,CL 342+00
160,3633655.461,4930455, 204,1128.149,TOE
161,3653656.317,4930482,669,11.26.5%6, TOE
162,3653556.887,4930477.436,1127.052,CL. 341+00
163,3653556,923,4930462.001,1127.140,TOE
164,3653557.917,4930490, 206,1126.810,T0F
165,3653456.918,4930481.,146,1126.575,CL 340+00
166,3653455.332,4930468.944,1126,960, TOE
167,3653456.593,4930493.683,1126.747,TOE
168,3653356.964,4930477.818,1126.644,CL 339+00
169,3653357.154,4930465.,164,1126.636, TOE
179,3653357.986,4930489,356,1126.449,TOE
171,3653357.915,4930489,641,1126.547,TOE
172,3653356.997,4930465,246,1126.542,TOE
173,3653257.067,4930482.457,1126.423,CL 338+00
174,3653256,467,4930471.164,1126.351,TOF
173,3653258,827,4930494,840,1126.863, TOE
176,3653157.107,4930486.666,1126.452,CL 337409
177,3653156.851,4930474.210,1126.638, TOE
178,3653157,914,4930497.398,1126.423,TOE
179,3653057.094,4930486.709,1126.497,CL 336+00
180,3653057.663,4930476,222,1126.269,TOE
181,3653058.032,4930498.988,1126.396, TOE
182,3652957.0661,4930489.0660,1126.109,CL 335+00
183,3652957.279,4930478.301,1126.577,TOE
184,365295%,8206,4930498.854,1126,163, TOE
185,3652907.357,4930483,445,1126.123,CL 334+50
186,3652860.811,4930465.139,1126.130,CL 334+90
187,3652864.820,4930455.915,1125.969, TOE
188,3652856.381,4936473.044,1125,918,T0E
189,3652816.812,4930441.293,1126.077,CL 333450
199,3652776.262,49306412.0832,1125.958,CL 333+00
191,3652782.574,4930403,793,1125.905, TOE
192,3652770,346,4%30418,382,1126.877,TOE
193,3652701.374,4938345.,772,1126.045,CL 332400
194,3652709.357,4930338.347,1125.829, TOE
195,3652693,248,4930352.056,1125.953, TOE
196,3652638.553,4930267.910,1125.859,Ct. 331+00



8778 DD#118-232
197,3652647.378,4930260.602,1125.800, TOE
198,3652629,690,4530272.,020,1125.505,TOE
199,3652613.123,4936281.282,1137.814,718
200,3652584.552,4930308.347,1134,925,6G5%
201,3652651.,841,4930395,980,1134,693,G8
202,3652687.187,4930368.424,1137.820, 7B
203,3652738.788,4939430.216,1138.005, T8
204,36527360,102,4930469.387,1134,584,G5
205,3652816,058,4930534.486,1134.601,G5
206,3652846.945,4930484.326,1137.794,7T8
207,3652956.915,4930514.606,1138,883,78
208,3652953.533,4930567.540,1134.517,G8
209,3653059.542,4930577.216,1135.,266,G5
210,3653060.241,4930518.566,1140.037,T8B
211,3653157.978,45930516.657,1140.0666,TB
212,3653159.981,4930569.322,1135, 309,65
213,3653266.519,4930572.884,1135.316,G65
214,3653259.375,4930512.785,1139,064, 18
215,3653356,956,4930507.697,1136.919,TB
216,3653361.,041,4930561.917,1134.561,G5
217,3653461.212,4930557,703,1135,558,G5
218,3653458.470,4930506.813,1138.382, T8
219,3653556.545,4930506.454,1139,159, T8
229,3653558.749,4930546.020,1137.320,GS
221,3653656.0854,4930548.893,1139, 226,65
222,3653659.336,4930301.872,1146,879,78
223,3653752.6790,4938501.681,1142.869,TB
224,3653757,454,4930548.261,1149,244,GS
225,3653856.004,4530548.418,1139.065,G5
226,36%3855.951,4930500.199,1142.105, T8
227,3653956.506,4930502.254,1140.136, TB WASHOUT
228,3653959.852,4930530.785,1138.563,G5
229,3653961.798,4930560.378,1138,782,65
230,3654066.838,4930548.090,1139,250,GS
231,3654059.679,4930493.004,1141.686,TB
232,3654155.618,4930491.407,1142.520,TB
233,3654158.859,4930537.559,1140.368, 65
234,3654255.496,4930547.159,1141.157,6S8
235,36%4257.179,4930569.551,1140.719,G5
236,3654258.435,4930488.633,1143.245,TB
237,3654355.7908,4930485,317,1136.530,TB
238,3654356.324,4930512.,995,1135.646,G5
239,3654359.226,4930544.290,1136. 305,65
240,3654386.132,4930502.934,1134.,633,G5 WASHOUT
241,3654454,152,4930543.950,1135,810,G5
242,3654454,788,4930480.117,1139.330,78
243,3654556.458,4930476.613,1140.319,78
244,3654560.541,4930534,.813,1136.376,GS
245,3654667.296,4930526.652,1136.530,G5



8778 DD#118-232
246,3654659.747,4930466.844,1139.346, T8
247,3654757.020,4930430.747,1141.052,TB
248 ,3654789.687,4930488.155,1136.257,G5
249,3654872.157,4936439.494,1135,705,68
250,3654844.845,4930386.899,1140.610,TB
251,3654933,122,4530326.727,1139.218,78
252,3654963,274,4930362.099,1136.112,G5
253,3655040.787,4938297.364,1136.589,G5
254,3655014,176,4930264,359,1139,023,7T8
25%,3655093,048,4930201.675,1139.634,T8B
256,3655126.620,4530237.033,1137.0823,G5
257,36552086.688,4930189.6%96,1136.904,G5
258,3655174.638,49308139.937,1138,741,78
258,3655259,207,49301083.162,1139, 219, T8
260,3655281,852,4930144.528,1137.446,G5
261,3655378,724,4930110.320,1137.112,G5
262,3655356.926,4930065.553,1138.628,7T8
263,3655449.749,4930033.394,1138.683,TB
264,3655462,997,4930070.651,1136.887,65
265,3655748,382,4929977.041,1139.156,GS
266,3655745.636,4929938.776,1137.515, T8
267,3655826.821,4929929,.768,1139.742,TB
268,3655828.179,4929906.586,1133.945,T8
269,3655822,888,4929916.114,1134.790, TOE
270,3655829.753,4929958.825,1139.256,6G5
271,3655927.139,4929976,.335,1139.264,G5
272,36559206.527,4929925.628,1140.696,7B
273,3656008.709,4929941.970,1139.325,7T8
274,3655998.467,4929983.409,1138.441,G5
275,3656081.956,4936019.223,1138.910,GS
276,36560597,944,4529978,.431,1138.886, 7B
277,3656184.801,4930016.212,1140.563,7T8
278,3656169.624,4930051.797,1139,998,65
279,3656252.225,49308090.797,1141.770,065
2806,3656267.088,4930053.851,1141.631,T8
281,3656356,375,4930090.015,1148.615,7T8
282,3656348,933,4920111.286,1146.815,G5
283,3656339,951,4939142.617,1142.146,G5
284,3656438.427,4539190.843,1148.569,65
285,3656454.924,4938168.319,1139,233,G65
286,3656469.581,4930136.722,1140.531,718
287,3656543,636,4930187.601,1136.908,GS WASHOUT
288,3656551,968,4530167.8%94,1138.192, T8
289,3656536.906,4939230.138,1138.830,G5
290,3656634.816,4930258.666,1138.512,65
291,3656642.933,4930235.945,1137.851,GS
292,3656650.462,4930205.125,1138,.629,T8
293,3656736,288,4930241.091,1139.283,78B
294,3656719.659,4930276.125,1138.360,GS



8778 DD#118-232
295,36506808.786,4930319,821,1139,148,GS5
296,3656826.881,4930277.648,1140.189,TB
297,3656921.852,49308320.629,1139.483, T8
298,3656910.861,4930357.696,1139,257,GS
299, 3656952.889,4930408,164,1139.753,G5
360,3657021.869,4930356.851,1139.868,TB
361,3657077.3206,4930395.883,1141.013,78
302,3657058.543,4530423,093,1139,664,GS
303,3657121.635,4930371.567,1128.371,CL 379+00
384,3657123,547,4930366.036,1128.488,TOE
385,3657122.359,4930378.585,1128.418,TOE
306,3657121.951,4930380.991,1129.912,G5
307,3657119.869,4930385.43%9,1127.929, TOE LAT1
308,3657117.215,4530390.048,1127.699,CL LAY1
309,3657113,593,4930394.684,1127.418, TOE LAT1
319,3657216.614,4930402,934,1128.4085,CL 380400
311,3657218.305,4930397.564,1128,253,TOE
312,3657214.569,4530410.276,1128.675, TOE
313,3657313.664,4930427.105,1128.694,CL 381+00
314,3657314.894,4930419,880,1128.576, TOE
315,3657313.684,4930433.281,1128.608,TOE
316,3657413.472,4930432.138,1128,592,(CL 382+80
317,3657413.081,4930425.559,1128, 709, TOE
318,3657413.911,4930437.910,1128.415, TOE
319,3657463,363,4930428,559,1128.579,CL 382+50
320,3657511.416,4930414.616,1128.768,CL 3834080
321,3657505.842,4930407.803,1128.516, TOE
322,3657514.781,49306423.184,1128.568, TOE
323,3657558,197,45930396.902,1128.920,CL 383+50
324,3657599,.944,4930369,349,1128.932,CL 384400
325,3657604.767,4930375,397,1128.722,T0E
326,3657556.428,4930363.359,1128,746,TOE
327,3657677.954,4938386.769,1128,919,CL 385+00
328,3657670.714,4930298.682,1129,989, TOE
329,3657684.525,4930313,030,1129,291,TOE
330,3657747.432,4930234,792,1128.821,CL 386+00
331,3657742.959,4930230,301,1128.874,TOE
332,3657752.577,4930238.663,1128.877,TOE
333,3657818.578,4930164.521,1128.844,CL 387+00
334,3657811.855,4930156.927,1129.8e6, TOE
335,3657816,041,4930161.516,1129.692,GS8
336,3657823.641,4930167.742,1128.689,TOE
337,3657886.778,4930091.364,1129.653,CL 388+00
338,3657884.598,4930089,155,1128.987,6S
339,3657881.790,4930086.0842,1129.025,TOE
348,3657892,935,4530094,955,1129.452, TOE
341,3657957.769,4930020.869,1128,673,CL 389+00
342,365%7961.739,4930025.444,1127.731,T0F
343,3657954.364,4930018.267,1129.644,GS



8778 DD#118-232
344,3657950.150,4930014.025,1138. 365, TOE
345,3658028.708,4929950.421,1129. 286,CL 390+08
346,3658023.732,4929945,559,1129. 254, TOE
347,3658036.215,4929954,473,1128.921, TOE
348,3658099.730,4929880.007,1129,737,CL 391+00
349,3658096.430,4929876.425,1129.812, TOE
350, 3658186 .865,4929887.725,1129.184, TOE
351,3658167.411,4929806,375,1129.0828,CL 392+60
352,3658162.305,4929801.616,1129.206, TOE
353,3658171.711,4929809.630,1130.587,6S
354,3658177.952,4929815.016,1131.141, TOE
355,3658236.862,4929734,407,1129.481,CL 393+66
356,3658232.345,4929729.671,1129.421, TOE
357,3658241.446,4929739.622,1129,536, TOE
358,3658306.709,4929662.818,1129.643,CL 394+00
359,3658301.822,4929658.827,1129.528, TOE
360,3658312.285,4929669.520,1129.761, TOE
361, 3658376.941,4929591.615,1129.580,CL 395+80
362,3658371.334,4929585.872,1129, 844, TOE
363,3658382.353,4929596.485,1129.524, TOE
364,3658447.217,4929520.4108,1129.649,CL 396+00
365,3658448.574,4929513.535,1129.848, TOE
366,3658453.2085,4929524.767,1129.449, TOE
367,3658517.249,4929449.008,1129.686,CL 397+00
368,3658513.283,4929445,183,1129.511, TOE
369,3658522.549,4929455.509,1129.195, TOE
370,3658584.971,4929375.420,1129.806,CL 398+60
371,3658579.648,4929378,684,1129.461, TOE
372,3658592.047,4929380.396,1138.065, TOE
373,3658657.131,4929306,177,1129.713,CL 399+00
374,3658652.006,4929300.609,1129.381, TOE
375,3658661.849,4929310, 384,1129.542, TOE
376,3658727.102,4929234.702,1130.414,CL 460+00
377,3658721.403,4929228.870,1129.654, TOE
378,3658732.737,4929238.878,1129.043, TOE
379,3658796.20@,4929162.380,1129.788,CL 461+00
380,3658790.773,4929158.031,1129.632, TOE
381,3658801.849,4929168,005,1136. 252, TOE
382,3658866.440,4929091,195,1129.849,CL 402+00
383,3658861.026,4929085,808,1129.884, TOE
384,3658870.912,4929094.860,1129.840, TOE
385,3658936.645,4929019.983,1129.793,CL 403+00
386,3658932.160,4929015.877,1129.490, TOE
387,3658948.174,4929624.132,1129.965, TOE
388, 3659006 .742,4928948,634,1129.908,CL 4084+06
389,3659002.222,4928944,498,1129.659, TOE
390,3659012.818,4928952,524,1129.736, TOF
391, 3659075.364,4928875.822,1129,718,CL 405+00
392, 3659070.821,4928871.090,1129.735, TOE



8778 DD#118-232
393,3659075.045,4928879,317,1129.509,TOE
394,3659145,162,4528804,225,1130.035,CL 406+00
395,3659140.056,4928799,297,1129.473,7T0E
396,3659150.359,4928808.780,1129.807,T0OE
397,3659211.456,4928729.331,1130.073,CL 407+09
398,3659206,7607,4928725.173,1129.,452,TOE
399,3659216.494,4928732.905,1129.823,TOE
4006,3659243.433,4928690.855,1129.536,CL 407+50
491,3659287,294,4928666.761,1129,808,CL 408+00
492,3659284,305,4928660.888,1129.834,TOE
403,3659296.719,4928671.807,1129.478,TOE
404 ,3659377.668,4928623.755,1136.111,CL 409+00
485 ,3659375.386,4928617.2790,1130.036, TOE
406, 3659379.,189,4928629.817,1129.535,TOE
497,3659468,625,4928582.198,1129.901,CL 419+08
408,3659466.498,4928576.068,1129,964,TOE
469,3659471.555,4928586.598,1129.866, TOE
410,3659562.394,4928547.421,1130.051,{ 411+90
411,3659560.217,4928542.709,1130.819,TOE
412,3659566.168,4928553.527,1129.857,TOE
413,3659654.148,4928507,525,11360.311,CL 412409
414,3659651.943,45285@1,511,113e.482,7T0E
415%,3659656.187,4928514.695,1139.022,TOE
416, 3659744 .559,4528464.762,1130.047,CL 413+00
417,3659741,972,492845%9.347,1129.887,TOE
418,3659745.897,4928469.085,1130.829, TOE
419,3659838.205,4928429.621,1130.215,CL 414400
428,3659835.562,4928423.634,1136.469,TOE
421,3655846,182,4928434.384,1130.073,T0F
422,3659930,604,4928391.322,1130.277,CL 415+00
423,3639928.417,4928386.752,1130.19%,TOE
424,3659931.996,4928356,459,1130.441,TOE
425,3660021.505,4928349.588,11308.501,CL 416+00
426,3660018.926,4928341,912,1129.996, TOE
427,3660023.601,4928354.,907,1130.675,T0OE
428,3660032.684,4928379.556,1142.704,78
425,3660057.315,4928425,670,1139,165,G5
439,3659967.437,4928465.545,1139.687,G5
431,3659943.121,4928416,945,1142.603,78
432,3659850.802,4928456.309,1143.0856, T8
433,3659876,129,4928507.295,1139.523,GS
434,3659777.046,4928548,804,1139.395,G5
435,3659760.198,4928497,297,1142.859,T8
436,3659671.786,4928533.208,1142.301,TB
437,3659697.451,4928590.5087,1139.088,GS
438,3659597.168,4928629.756,1138.582,GS
439,3659575.869,4928571.130,1141.525, 18
448,3659486.594,4928609.851,1140.464, TB
441,3659508.118,4928651.926,1137.645,G5



8778 DD#118-232
442,3659417.203,4928694.377,1139.343,G65
443,3659354.777,4928650.917,1142.056,7T8
444,3659303.300,4928694.207,1142.437,7TB
44%,3659332.763,4928730.070,1140.158,GS
446,3659260.760,4928797,528,1146,329,G5
447,3659229.014,4928760.,442,1141,365,TB
448,3659163.652,4928829,001,1140.928,T8
449,3659198,965,4928864.814,1140.041,65
450,3659129.455,4928932.595,1139.400,65
451,3659094.537,4928980,697,1139.514,T8
452,3659027.426,4928968.216,1140.482,T8
453,3655064,327,4929001.794,1138,999,G5
454,3658991.650,4929069.695,1139.239,G5
455,3658957.556,49290938.381,1141. 257,78
456,3658888.754,4520106.920,1139.551,78
457 ,3658925.968,4929141.494,1139,115,G5
458,3658852.240,4929211.973,1139, 936,65
459,3658816.353,4929179.319,1139.500,TB
4608,3658747.913,4929249.919,1138.900,7TB
461,3658780.118,4929279,219,1139.426,G65
462,3658789.869,4929345,192,1139.403,G65
463,3658678.229,4929321.854,1139.078, 718
464,36586068.025,4929393,146,1138.034,7T8
465,3658640.837,4929421.,856,1138.494,G5
466,3658645.134,4929468,531,1139.733,FE N S
467,3658574.917,4929487.536,1139. 228,65
468,3658538.815,4929464.251,1139, 958,718
469,3658469.135,4929534.335,1142.005,T8
479,3658504.251,4929567.527,1138.487,G5
471,3658434.718,4929637.108,1138,199,G65
472,3658395.414,4929606.432,1139,218,7T8
473,3658328.639,4928676.401,1139,568, T8
474,3658364,317,4929708.506,1137,904,65
475,3658296.714,4929777.951,1138.311,G5
476,3658261.312,49297449.773,1140.620,7TB
477,3658187.676,4929824,959,1149.970,T8B
478,3658225.651,4929858,913,1138.352,G5%
479,3658159.215,4929929,139,1137.670,GS
4808,3658116.721,4929896,376,1139.684, T8
481,3658047.598,4929967,160,1140.350,TB
482,3658090.625,49300601,936,1137.932,G65
483,3658018.223,4930071.894,1137.416,G5
484,3657978.961,4930034,413,1139.,918,78
485,3657908.579,4930167.553,1139,455, T8
486,3657947.261,49306141.687,1137.379,G5
487,3657878.052,4530210,954,1137.666,G5
488,3657839.986,4930177.452,1139.905,T8
489,3657768.157,4930251.203,1139.383,78
490,3657805.163,4930285.959,1137.002,G5



8778 DD#118-232
491,3657741.818,4930356.682,1136.649,GS
492,3657695.888,4930322.257,1139.317, T8
493,3657619.9032,4930386.262,11408.211,T8
494,3657652.576,4930425.934,1136.819,G5
495,3657559.644,4930477.872,1136.650,GS
496,3657526.851,4930431.460,1139.540, T8
497,3657422.486,4930453,128,1139,559, T8
498,3657426.213,4930499,510,1137.198,GS
499,3657330.846,4930501.546,1136.978,G5
500, 3657319.137,4930449,197,1139.164, TB
5@1,3657215.437,4930425.210,1138.167, T8
502,3657209.530,4930448,762,1139,054,GS
503,3657207.123,4930452.281,1137.848, T8 LAT1
504,3657174.618,4930408.117,1136.587, TB
585,3657149.478,4930398.417,1135.296, TB
506,3657148.680,4930400.835,1135.104, TB LAT1
5@7,3655421.497,4929981.222,11468.423, T8
568,3655406.911,4929941.480,1138.646,GS
589,3655308.027,4929955.734,1139.168,GS
510,3655328.713,4930011.734,1138.388,TB
511,3655284.043,4930007.547,1138.077,G5 WASHOUT
512,3655228.863,4930044.949,1137.376,TB
513,3655199.969,4929997.2@3,1139.962,GS
514,3655102.124,4930046.505,1140.242,G5
515,3655141.498,4930087.854,1138.903, T8
516,36550870.932,4930151.763,1137.0804, T8
517,3655061.924,4930138.695,1139.276,G5
518,3655042.978,4930148.204,1138.504,G5 WASHOUT
519,3655039.278,4930073.784,1140.443,G5
520,3654959.656,4930131,597,1141.321,65
521,3654988. 388,4930206.412,1140,081,TB
$22,3654906.397,4930264.949,1142.324, T8
523,3654865.136,4930216.763,1139.5408,G5
524,3654771.847,4930275.473,1137.813,G5
525,3654816.821,4930327.446,1139.956, TB
526,3654727.124,4930372.866,1140.705, TB
527,3654697.098,4930316.352,1137.026,GS
528,3654594.967,4930338.615,1136.652,GS
529,3654633.761,4930402.104,1140.161, T8
530,3654545.190,4930414.699,1139.357, T8
531,3654536.975,4930353.098,1136,543,G5
532,3654437.197,4930355.119,1136.275,GS
$33,3654451.657,4930418.257,1139.201, TR
534,3654353.424,4930419.390,1139.462, TB
535,3654351.164,4930363.524,1135.853,G5
536,3654249.383,4930370.625,1135.917,G5
537,3654252.521,4930421.379,1140.293, T8
538,3654152.644,4930426.968,1139,364, T8
5$39,3654144.071,4930365.678,1136.176,GS



8778 DD#118-232
548, 3654038 . 900,4930368.941,1135.967,GS
541,3654052.021,4930429,481,1139.603,TB
542,3653954. 168,4930432.204,1139, 865, T8
543,3653945.525,4936362.177,1135.479,G5
544,3653851,252,49308364.122,1135.374,65
545 ,3653858,496,4930431.505,1139.976, T8
546,3653753 . 288,4930434.393,1140.561, T8
547,3653746.553,4930374.579,1135.801,GS
548,3653646.576,4930376.640,1134.856,65
549,3653656.565,4930438,631,1138.805, T8
550,3653559.300,4930436.566,1133.517,G5 WASHOUT
551,3653584.878,4936439.083,1138.077,T8
552,3653529.146,4936444.635,1136.015, T8
553,3653537.379,4938382.267,1134.531,6S
554,3653437.639,4530384.717,1134.960,GS
555,3653448.968,4930446.633,1138.396, T8
556,3653356.680,4936446.613,1138.963, T8
557,3653353.012,4938384.162,1135.785,G5
558,3653250.405,4930385,12€,1137.942,65
559,3653260.424,4930448.426,1140.427, T8
560,3653157.862,4938451.218,1141.828,TB
561,3653157.211,4936397.188,1138.939,GS
562,3653851.802,4930393.473,1138.345,G5
563,3653853.083,4930454.460,1141.937, T8
564,3652959.167,493045@.155,1140.,985, T8
565,3652960. 840, 4938389.510,1137.874,GS
566,3652886.850,4930368.562,1136.760,G5
567,3652870.784,4930428,569,1139.383,T8
568,3652804.352,4930387.666,1138.625, T8
569,3652834.812,4930344.0817,1136.462,G5
570,3652766.352,4930267.222,1135.867,G5
571,3652720.338,4930310.091,1138.763, T8
572,3652659.760,4930237.659,1138.836,T8
573,3652705.874,4930201.700,1135.372,G5
574,3656124.961,4929921.114,1137.964, 78
575,3656143.604,4929883.153,1137.495,65
$76,3656242.975,4929922.605,1137.803,65
577,3656221.573,4929959.997,1137.885, T8
578,3656283.015,4929971.885,1137.279,TB WASHOUT
579,3656309.089,4929998.918,1138.129,T8B
580,3656328.588,4929958.265,1137.634,6S
581,3656424.119,4929997.781,1137.396,6S
582,3656404,096,49360836.569,1138.594, T8
583, 3656494, 296,4938075.311,1139.062, T8
584,3656512.169,4930036.995,1137.762,65
585,3656602.005,4930077.748,1138.044,65
586,3656584.318,4936115.112,1138.259, T8
587,3656680.347,4930152.706,1137.766, T8
588,3656701.867,4930116.568,1137.442,G5



8778 DD#118-232
589,3656789.141,4930152.225,1136.884,G5
596,3656771.4308,4530188.492,1138.834,78
591,3656853.015,4930207.811,1135.8081,TB WASHOUT
592,3656860,707,4930227.679,1137.429,TB
593,3656878,327,4930187.3598,1136.315,G5
594,3656966.561,4330234,186,1137.423,65
595,3656952.736,4930265,981,1138.587,78B
596,3657045.374,4930300.084,1138.963,7T8
587,3657068.080,4930264.658,1137.392,G5
598,3657162.176,4930298,323,1137.208,G65
599,3657145.754,4930347,395,1138.496,7T8
606,3657243.155,49368376.793,1138.823,78
601,36572606.077,4930324.938,1137.575,G5
602,3657333,935,4530330.793,1137.584,G5
603,3657315.507,4939396.462,1135.866,7T8
604,3657407.128,49308397.831,1139.275,7T8
605, 3657405 .864,4930351.004,1138.171,65%
606,3657470.,157,4930331.,371,1138.152,G65
667,3657461.598,4930391 .463,1138.938,TB
668,3657583.278,4930381.392,1139.194,TB
609,3657585.478,4930344.649,1139.115,T8B
610,3657550.594,4930306.146,1138.318,65
611,3657623.445,4930244.199,1138,274,G5
612,3657661.787,4930288.020,1138,322,TB
613,3657728.992,4930215.957,1139.212,78B
614,3657688.162,4930187.741,1138.959,GS
615,3657754.559,4930116.477,1139,851,GS
6516,3657795.540,4930142.502,1139.772,T8
617,3657869.585,4930072.426,1140.268, T8
618,3657839.406,4530038.489,1140. 366,65
619,3657899.634,4929962,282,1139,507,G6S8
620,3657942.804,4929897.267,1140,253,7T8
621,3657991,257,4529927.769,1138.171,TB WASHOUT
622,3658015,584,4929922.320,1140.072,7T8
623,3657971.551,4529887.441,1138,337,G5
624,3658046.253,4929807.304,1139,945,65
625,3658084.938,4929854.082,1141.694,718
626,3658151,759,4929787.639,1138.889, T8
627,3658120,258,4529761.455,11398.299,GS
628,3658177.703,4929682.348,1138.485,65
629,3658219,844,4929716.825,1139.091,7B
63@,3658291.619,4929642.978,1146.071,TB
631,3658262.952,49296208.769,1138.561,68
632,3658335.851,4929546.064,1138,773,G5
633,3658363.0879,4929568.306,11406.087, T8
634,3658424.254,4929500.143,1148.641, T8
635,3658406.577,4929481.546,1138.285,G5
636,3658467.758,4929405.169,1138.125,GS
637,3658499.235,4929429.188,1138.750, 718



8778 PD#118-232
638,3658565.443,4929358,915,1138.454,78
639,3658530.932,4929328.430,1138.097,G65
640,3658591.562,4929252.569,1138,373,65
641,3658635.842,4929291.209,1138.,794,718
642,3658708.193,4929216,188,1139.904, 7B
643,3658672.916,4929186.379,1138.387,GS
644,3658734.322,4929116.119,1138.827,G65
645,3658771.832,4929147.919,1139.804,18
646,3658844.211,4929071.531,1140.298, T8
647,3658813.94@,4929038.565,1138.624,6S
648,3658877.961,4928969.262,1138.865,65
649,3658916.666,4929001.393,1139.971,78
658,3658983.476,4928932.146,1139.663, T8
651,3658949.813,4928899,066,1138.066,G5
652,3659019.258,4528830.715,1138.226,G5
653,3659055.778,4928856.119,1139.799, 718
654,3635123.008,4928786.361,1139.864,718
655,3659092.661,4928758,398,1138.580,G65
656,3659156.991,4978689.664,1138.676,G5
657,3659187.933,4928715.042,1148.329,78
658,3659261.552,4928659.049,1139.856, 18
659,3659245.287,4928616.771,1138.671,G5
668,3659334.977,4928571,294,1139.0646,G65
661,3659354.179,4928602.289,1140.572,T8
662,3659447,953,4928564.848,1140.658,718
663,3659426.429,4928517.139,1138.194,G5
664,3659521,268,4928478,225,1137.889,GS
665,3659542.508,4928526.,951,1139.759,7T8
666,3659630.175,4928487.0879,1140.471,78
667,3659611.708,4928445.471,1138.173,G65
668,3655691.119,4928483,319,1138.775,G65
669,3659722,975,4928446.722,1141.354, 78
670,3659811.653,4928410.212,1141.3159,7T8B
671,3659793.1706,4928365.918,1139.0872,GS
672,3659878.390,4928330.663,1139.410,G65
673,3655896.886,4928375.759,1141, 660,18
674,3660007.715,4928328.339,1141.657,7T8
675,3659989.902,4928288.334,1139.993,GS
676,3650397.281,4929413.603,1123.948,FL CL LAT W
677,3650597.227,4929415.267,1124,388,FL (L
678,3650797.068,4929406.710,1123,733,FL (L
679,3650957,490,4929408,504,1124.437,FL CL
680,3651198,329,4929402.210,1124.112,FL CL
681,3651326.614,4929401.299,1124.530,FL CL
682,3651332.965,4929402,407,1127.157,BEAVER DAM
683,3651531.947,4929398.654,1124.295,FL CL
684,36%1731.635,4929440,345,1124,132,FL CL
685,3651928.793,4929569,782,1124.312,F CL
686,3652124.159,4929660.198,1124.533,FL CL



8778 DD#118-232
687,3652306.760,4929862.394,1125.114,FL CL
688,3652442,344,4930028.142,1125.113,FL CL
689,3650245.122,4929412,025,1123.454,FL CL
690,3650150.988,4929412.786,1122.314,FL CL
691,3656331.784,4929361.121,1145.869,BRASS PLUG
692,3649816.313,4929436,594,1132.829,CPF IRS
693,3649873.641,4929450.170,1132.169, T8
594,3649865.831,4929427.243,1133,182,GS
69%5,3649947.293,4929363.967,1130,953,G5
696,3649953.034,4929414.044,1132.448,7TB
697,3650046.831,4929400,858,1132.957,7T8
698,3650044.499,4929359.257,1131.127,GS
699,3650152.586,4929343.,075,1131,304,GS
706,3650154.113,4929392,308,1133.357,TB
701,3650245.164,4929391.420,1133.093,TB
702,3650244.913,4929346.742,1131.681,G6S
703,3650303.911,4929334.880,1133.389,GS
704,3650298.819,4929367.962,1137.919,GS
703,3650297.444,4529386.043,1137.120,7T8
796,3650332.622,4929362.091,1143.286,BRDG
787,3650356.530,4929363.872,1143.348,BRDG
708,3650377.887,4929351.436,1139.806, T8
709,3650376.867,4929371.161,1138.498, 18
710,3650373.733,4929383,347,1137.668,T8
711,3650366.899,4929388,300,1137.225,78
712,3650365.424,4929364.342,1140.843,GS
713,3650394.792,4929364.056,1124.503,TOE
714,36560404.426,4929364.513,1125,574,TOF
715,3656426.007,4929349,977,1138.083,TB
716,36506421.657,4929382.923,11408.72%,TB
717,3650492.510,4225381.224,1138.083,TB
718,3650497.349,4929381.363,1137.949,T8
719,3650501.203,4929333,577,1133,785,6S8
720,3650595.127,4929325,525,1132.751,GS
721,3650597.357,4929381.828,1136.083,7T8
722,3650697.144,4929380,225,1136.496, T8
723,3650698.018,4929336.319,1133.830,G5
724,3650793.167,4929341.961,1134.697,GS
725,3650795.924,4929380.186,1137.002,78
726,3650897.670,4929377.962,1138.210,T8
727,3650855.763,4929332.,898,1135.697,G5
728,3650996.982,4929332.482,1137.759,GS
729,3650998.688,4929376.886,1140.754,78
730,3651096.637,4929377.257,1140.135,78
731,3651097.724,4929331.966,1138,965,GS
732,3651198.267,4929334.034,1136.502,G5
733,3651198.026,4929376.055,1136.629,7B
734,3651326.821,4929375.130,1137.440,78B
735,3651324.836,4929329.741,1135.046,GS



8778 DD#118-232
736,3651431.046,4929324.519,1134,382,G65
737,3651432.464,4929374.610,1136.797, 1B
738,3651531.236,4929370.688,1137.211, 18
739,3651534.359,4929330.865,1134.816,G65
74€,3651622.273,4929331.998,1134.486,G65
741,3651620.060,4929379,.783,1136.368, T8
742,3651743.370,4929408,538,1136.718,T8
743,3651760.454,4929368.746,1135.012,GS
744,3651859,298,4929411.684,1135,241,G5
745,3651844.925,4929457.,952,1136.6060,TB
746,3651938.687,4929490.780,1136.111,TB
747,3651966,535,4929451.284,1134,759,GS
748,3652056,768,4929504.780,1135,446,G5
749,3652028.274,4929543,713,1136.962,TB
7590,3652134.857,4929633.663,1136.526, 78
751,3652166.347,4929600.626,1134.752,G6S
752,3652266,004,4929678.974,1134.142,G5
753,3652228.313,4929722.181,1136.410,TB
754,3652318.284,4929831.898,1136.882,T8B
755,3652358.069,4929795.185,1134.467,65
756,3652463.216,4929980.915,1134.224,G65
737,3652415,183,4929952.691,1136.859,718
758,3652469.452,4930013.679,1137.876, T8
759,36525@7.208,4929980.167,1134.823,G65
768,3652601.534,49830061.726,1134,891,G5
761,3652552.306,4930101.6896,1139.299,TB
762,3652608.284,4930175.663,1138.352,TB
763,3652647.079,4939146,525,1135.712,G5
764,3652406.9085,4929956.964,1136.904,BROG
765,3652401.675,4929949,986,1136,654,BRDG
766,3652371,984,4929978.497,1137.244,BRDG
767,3652377.818,4929985,065,1137.486,BRDG
768,3652567.718,4930216.278,1138,201,78
769,3652557.259,4930222.964,1138.782,GS
770,3652550.029,4930226.929,1135,950,65
771,3652524,781,4930245.017,1134.675,G5
772,3652458,987,4930172.190,1135.9013,G65
773,3652560.,937,45930140.680,1136,308,71B
774,3652430.846,4930055.896,1138.023,TB
775,3652396.621,4530080.382,1135.646,65
776,3652344.485,4530017.473,1136.224,G5
777,3652377.120,4929988.849,1137.764,TB
778,3652303.419,4929900.360,1138.448,7TB
775,3652274.912,4929922.480,1138.125,G65
780,3652200.822,4929837.039,1136.919,G5
781,3652198.100,4929778.0872,1137.038,18
782,3652109.0842,4929682,160,1137,192,TB
783,3652076.242,4929715.926,1135.0871,G5
784,3651976.844,4929641.313,1133.866,G65



8778 Db#118-232
785,3652008.463,4929598.470,1135.899,7T8
786,3651899.576,4925%536,914,1135.443,TB
787,3651881.898,4929576.261,1135.191,6S
788,3651781.824,4929537.216,1135.016,G6S8
789,3651799,288,4929495,.877,1137,155, 18
79¢,3651716.544,4929462.475,1137.617,TB
791,3651696.316,4929501.352,1134.948,65
792,3651591.081,4929462.0659,1135.092,68
793,3651593.863,4929434.481,1136,873,78
794,3651530.505,4929428.655,1136.987,TB
795,3651528.711,4929468.829,1134.523,G5
796,3651428.843,4929465.975,1134.542,G5
797,3651432.597,49294306.3006,1136.554, 78
798,3651325,262,4529436,951,1135,7¢6,T8
799,3651323.,826,4929469.,765,1133.992,G5
880,3651200.637,4929478.465,1134,398,G65
861,3651197.149,4929434,835,1136.435,7T8
802,3651095.896,4929435.404,1137.806,18
803,3651097.646,4929485.041,1133,731,65
804,3650990.351,4929491.438,1133.554,G5
8085,3650596.325,4929438.003,1138.0633,7T8
806,3650897.207,4929436.446,1136.590,TB
807,3650895.0890,4929483.213,1134,117,G65
BO8, 3656799.392,4929483,575,1132,974,G5
809,3650757.209,4929437.010,1134.358,TB
819,3650696.941,4929437.962,1136.312,TB
811,3650687.440,4929481,906,1133.721,G5
812,3650597.369,4929485.852,1136.474,GS
813,3650597.728,4929442,731,1136.523,T8
814,3650456.833,4929445,288,1138.7689, T8
815,3650468.173,4529493.583,1140.160,65
816,3650396.923,4529496,141,1141.851,GS
817,3650397.778,4928455,275,1142.469,78
818,3650400,927,4929454,218,1143.844 ,RR SPK WCP
819,3650389.431,4929458.106,1142.839,TB
820,36350371.273,4929473.696,1138.454,G65
821,3650367.257,4929447.278,1136.247,TB
822,3656347.995,4929474,564,1143.406,BRDG
823,3656324.218,4929472.564,1143, 381, BRDG
824,3650309.850,4929471.964,1140, 145,65
825,3650310.171,4929450,003,1137.3%94,TB
826,3650296.251,4929445,622,1134.133, 7B
827,3650280.466,4929444.510,1137.,718,7TB
828,3650245.079,4929444,923,1137.894,718
829,3650248.483,4929487.326,1136.961,G5
836,3650151,030,4929485.020,1134.792,G5
831,3650151.964,4929442,386,1135.793,7T8
832,3650045,051,4929447,392,1134.351,7T8
833,3650044.329,4929484.,088,1133.750,G5



8778 DD#118-232
834,3649961.882,4929518.666,1133.713,G65
835,3649960.245,4929467.832,1134.867,7T8
836,3649957.203,4929425,673,1124.179,E0W
837,3649965.608,4925439.454,1123.,576,E0W
838,3649961.053,4929433,561,1123.0864,CL FL
835,3650042.895,4529420,700,1122,248,CL FL
840,3650042.8060,4925413,891,1123.693,E0W
841,3650046.148,4929427.147,1123.,790, EOW
842,3650148.833,4929420.097,1123,818,E0W
843,3650149.296,49294086.715,1123.764,EQ0W
844,3659245.376,4929404.421,1123.644,E0W
845,3650243.984,4929419.696,1123,962 ,EOW
846,3650400,484,45929425.252,1124,918,E0K
847,3650405.772,4929399.475,1124.748,F0W
848,3658389,.656,4929403,348,1124.710 ,EOW
849,3650395.742,4929390.234,1124.774,E0W
85@,3650402.074,4929389,979,1124.718, E0W
851,3650495.871,4925425.725,1124 . 834, E0W
852,3650497.559,4925404.658,1124 ., 855, EOK
853,3650497.858,4929399,34e,1125.252,TOE
854,3650497.862,4929414,985,1124.424,CL FL
855,3656598.692,4929426.867,1125.214,EO0W
856,3650596.784,49254083.373,1125,154,E0W
857,3656597.083,4929394.948,1126. 345, TOE
858,3650696.044,49294080.488,1124.896,E0W
859,36508695.644,4929420.634,1125. 162 ,EOW
860,3650656.145,4929409.734,1124.,323,CL FL
861,3650796.519,4929398.014,1124,935,E0W
862,3650796.632,4929418.090,1125.134,£0
863,3650895.054,4929416.609,1125.027,CL FL
864,3650896.008,4929419,.767,1125.131,E04W
865,3658854.818,4929388.942,1124.949,E04
866,3650997.841,4929399.5208,1125.136,E0W
867,3651000.523,4929418.438,1125.177,E0W
868,3651094,554,4029400.939,1125.327,E0W
869,3651095.023,4929418.579,1125.286,E04
870,3631095,215,4929410,478,1123.552,CL Fl
871,3651197.680,4929393,554,1125.378,E0W
872,3651198.775,4929418.303,1125.586,TOE
873,3651197.987,4929466.167,1125.314,E0W
874,365%1326.314,4929396.730,1125.141,T0E
875,3651329.651,492941%,257,1125, 256, FOW
B76,3651432.324,4929386,883,1127.101,E0W
877,3651435.212,4925408.760,1127.150,E0U
878,3651434.557,4929397.206,1124.346,CL FL
879,3651530.910,4929387.647,1127.155, EOW
886,3651529.985,4929406.766,1127. 113, EOW
881,3651594.043,4929412.784,1127.918, 0N
882,3651556.971,4929388.965,1127.238,FOW



8778 DD#118-232
883,3651595.344,4929401,522,1124.580,CL FL
884,3651738,877,4929431.068,1127.283,E04
885,3651729.757,4929455.629,1127.310, EOW
886,3651803.894,4929483,276,1127. 315, E0W
887,3651814.137,49829460,750,1127.233,E0W
888,3651808.651,4929470.643,1124.133,CL FL
889,3651933.085,4929500.214,1127.163 ,EOW
896,3651924.175,4929520.652,1127.119,EOW
891,3652013.783,4929585,610,1127, 2008, EOW
B92,36520827.914,4929567.932,1127.228,E0W
8893,3652020.295,4925577.042,1124.817,CL FL
894,3652130.611,4929653.006,1127,158,E0W
895,3652115.413,4929666.8089,1127,163,E04W
896,3652267.605,4925768,156,1127.17¢,F0W
897,3652223.756,4529756,615,1127.136,EO
898,3652216.446,4929762.449,1124.663,CL FL
899,3652315.897,4929856.563,1126.993,E0W
960,3652299.154,4025867.946,1127 ,120,F0W
981,3652465.,350,4929964.326,1127.345,E0W
982,3652389.313,4929978,838,1127. 285, E0W
903,3652397.096,4925971.477,1125.049,CL FL
904,3652434.957,4930038.2606,1127.298 ,EOW
905, 3652454 .557,4936024.550,1127, 179, EOW
906,3652505.863,4938133.898,1127.348, FOW
997,3652536.815,4930114.615,1127.266,E04W
908,3652521.573,4930122.483,1126.022,CL FL
909,3652599.927,4930152.662,1127.274,E0W
910,3652578.360,4930210.492,1127,323,F0W
911,3652589.123,4930201,471,1125.5956,C1 FL
912,3652507.046,4930055,1089,1123,.682,R0CK DAM
913,3652511.239,49301008.512,1125,.536,R0CK DAM
914,3652529.414,4930117.167,1126.516,R0CK DAM
915,3652511.848,4930135.250,1126.501 ,ROCK DAM
316,3652494.,990,4930112.616,1125, 881 ,R0CK DAM
917,3652497.06€,4930103,151,1123.165,R0CK DAM
918,3653577.217,4930335.872,1134. 204,65
919,3653563.841,4930371.408,1134.237,GS
92@,3653550.480,4930406.646,1134,428,65
921,3653536.763,4938445,273,1135,326, 18
922,3653534.457,4930455.292,1132,696,G5
923,3653532.960,4930465.149,1127.507,G5
924,3653532.388,4930471.828,1124.873,TOE
925,3653508.811,4930475.179,1124.821, 70t
926,3653507.198,4930448.160,1136.324,7T8
927,3653504.332,4930412.608,1135,725,G5
928,3653497.613,4930382.742,1134,813,G65
929,3633555.972,4930444,472,1134. 411,78
930,3653606,384,4930441,199,1137.798,7T8
931,3653608.390,4830467.664,1124.581,TOE



8778 DD#118-232
932,3653552.303,4930469.915,1125.056, TOE
933,3653553.115,4930460. 287,1128.139, TOP 12"“CMPTILE
934,3653553.024,4930460.938,1126. 724, GS
935,3653554.864,4930451.600,1131.628,G5
936,3653597.756,4930405.584,1135.463,6S
937,3653606.664,4930379.058,1134.444,65
938,3655277.203,4930025.483,1136,994, T8
939,3655282.774,4930041.619,1129.418,GS
949, 3655288. 208, 4930053, 606,1125.443,0F
941,3655314.353,4930043,923,1125.687,0F
942,3655312.264,4930034.356,1128. 509, GS
943,3655262.085,4930064.333,1125, 585, TOE
944, 3655258.686,4930056.614,1128.288,GS
945,3655253.,862,4930036.444,1136.969, T8
946,3655246.761,4930022.892,1137.832,G5
947,3655235.289,4930002,001,1138.499,GS
948, 3655260. 604, 4929988 . 458,1138. 744,65
949,3655298.522,4929975.861,1138.556,GS
950, 3655300, 566,4929986 . 966 ,1138.289,GS
951,3655310.189,4930019.118,1137.871, T8
952,3655270.610,49300812,596,1137.618,GS
953,3657952.629,4929906.649,1139.267,GS
954,3657978.561,4929879.119,1139.404,6S
955,3657937.,782,4929921.649,1139.338,6S
956,3657956.057,4929941.132,1139, 312,65
957,3657974.715,4929922.,026,1139, 348, GS
958,3658001.337,4929895.480,1139.208,GS
959,3658025.179,4929918.802,1139.401,TB
960, 3657998.087,4929945,592,1138.914, T8
961,3657975.349,4929967.012,1139.182, TB
962,3657988,375,4929982.854,1131.998, TOE
963,3658012.982,4929960.708,1127. 248, TOE
964, 3658036.639,4929934.914,1127. 201, TOE
965, 3656883.857,4930099,480,1136.337,GS
966, 3656926.883,4930116. 635, 1136.244,G5
967,3656843,082,4930086,855,1137.055,6S
968,3656822.887,4930140.613,1136.188,G5
969, 3656866.867,4930160.023,1135.985,GS
978, 3656911.836,4930174.809,1135.826,GS
971, 3656893.506,4930244,647,1137.924, T8
972,3656846.810,4930225,757,1136.667, T8
973, 3656802.435,4930204.856,1137.417, T8
974,3656796.929,4930222.348,1126.637, TOE
975,3656838.735,4930242.270,1126.542, TOE
976,3656868.381,4930254.880,1126.540, TOE
977,3656274.966,4929989.298,1137.292, T8
978,3656319.870,4930006.467,1137.328,78
979,3656313.006,4930023.974,1126. 243, TOE
980, 3656267.247,4930007.254,1126. 239, TOE



8778 DD#118-232
981, 3656221.324,4920988.869,1126.445, TOE
982, 3656225, 296,4929968.717,1136.445,TB
983, 3656236.516,4929934. 080, 1137.651,GS
984,3656288.877,4929955.223,1137.399,GS
985, 3656332.586,4929973.656,1137.500,GS
986, 3656347.964,4929934.214,1137.921,GS
987,3656301.999,4929917.434,1138.521,65
988, 3656254.044,4929905 , 237,1138.126,GS
989,3661052.655,4928227.629,1143.286,DIVIT 1" S SIDE CL BRDG
999, 3658634.779,4929251.566,1137.095,FL CMP SURF
991, 3658660.760,4929283,262,1133.580,FL CMP SURF 15"
992, 3658666.698,4929282.441,1132.616, TOP CMP8"
993,3658207.630,4929766.311,1136.872,CMP NEW18"
994,3658228.221,4929729.312,1132.121,CMP NEW18"
995, 3656862.942,4930216.572,1134.185,CMP NEW18"
996, 3656850.695,4930244, 269,1130.911,CMP NEW18"
997,3656177.242,4929934,909,1135.181,CMP NEW24"
998,3656166.100,4929962.703,1130.,762,CMP NEW24"
999,3655312.561,4929999.389,1136.538,CMP FL NEW24"
1600, 3655322.066,4930028.238,1130.873,CMP FL NEW24"
1601,3653531.9208,4930432.441,1133.044,CMP FL NEW18"
10082, 3653534,405,4930462.478,1136.021,CMP FL NEW18"
1003,3652172.018,4929646.706,1132.146,CMP FL NEW24"
1804,3652156.029,4929667.416,1128.594, CMP FL NEW24"
1005, 3650454, 337,4929279.055,1129.421,CMP FL NEW24"
1066,3650424,626,4929272.603,1128.011,CMP FL NEW24"
1067, 3651496 .565,4929384,495,1128.3085, FL 18“NEW CMP
1008,3651497.347,4929354.337,1132.797,FL 18*NEW CMP
1009,3651487.814,4929384,167,1129.844,FL 8"NEW CMP
1010,3651492.099,4929343.699,1131.537, TP 8"NEW CMP
1011, 3652189.942,4929656.851,1128.619, TP 8"NEW CMP
1012,3652162.762,4929685,318,1126.963, TP 8"NEW CMP
1013,3651549.748,4929410.027,1128.312, TP 8"NEW CMP
1014,3651556.985,4929448.,081,1128.767, TP 8"NEW CMP
1015,3652478.769,4930087.197,1128.891, TP 8"NEW CMP
1016,3652472.555,4930126.162,1129.722, TP 8"NEW CMP
1017, 3654397.331,4930495,458,1132.944,FL 24"NEW CMP
1018, 3654394.097,4930465.524,1129.975,FL 24°NEW CMP
1019,3654371.117,4930465.431,1128,225,FL 15" EXIST CMP
1020,3653921.471,4930508.419,1136.250, FL. 18"NEW CMP
1021,3653922.099,4930478.780,1129.416,FL 18"NEW CMP
1022, 3656930, 368,4930298.886,1132.409, TP 6"NEW CMP
1023, 3656930.015,4930338.125,1134.259, TP 6"NEW CMP
1024, 3657674.744,4930418.296,1140.038,GS
1025, 3656551.918,4930176.865,1135.657,FL 24"NEW CMP
1026, 3656561.529,4930148,073,1131.680,FL. 24"NEW CMP
1027,3656022.512,4929928.251,1131.049,F 18"NEW CMP
1028, 3656016.785,4929957.896,1136.305,FL 18"NEW CMP
1029, 3656867 .685,4930249.915,1131.298,FL 6"NEW CMP



8778 DD#118-232
1830, 3656876.061,4930232.084,1132.228,FL 6"NEW CMP
1031,3660319.471,4928210,599,1131.711,FL 8"NEW CMPFARMER TIBBS
1032,3659542,261,4928545,796,1132.486,FL 8"NEW CMPFARMER TIBBS
1833,3657776.255,4930274.674,1132,348,FL 12"NEW CMP
1034, 3657745.428,4930251.905,1129.370,FL 12"NEW CMP
1035,3658332,974, 4929648, 394,1131.909, TP 6"NEW CMP
1036, 3658365.625,4929671.338,1133.414, TP 6"NEW CMP
1037,3634184.594,4932865,494,1130.173,CPT IRS 3/4
1038, 3633953.119,4932940.532,1125.401, T8
1039, 3633944, 325,4932925.274,1124.697,TB
1040,3633945,231,4932942.744,1125. 142, GSWASHOUT
1041,3633944,677,4932944.,233,1123.479,G5 WASHOUT
1042,3633932.027,4932951.139,1122.875,65 WASHOUT
1043,3633931.038,4932951.422,1125.175,G5 WASHOUT
1044,3633917.638,4932963.087,1125.196,GS WASHOUT
1045,3633918,471,4932964,222,1123.237,65 WASHOUT
1046,3633898.731,4932970.877,1125.261,G5 WASHOUT
1047,3633898.938,4932972.272,1123.089,G5 WASHOUT
1048,3633884.856,4932984.696,1125.608,G5 WASHOUT
1049, 3633885.952,4932984,828,1123.579, G5 WASHOUT
1050, 3633910,495,4932977.303,1120.487,CMP TOP
1051,3633910.707,4932977.644,1116.471,CMP FL
1952, 3633906.425,4932953.139,1125.104, TB
1853,3633904 ., 258,4932948.836,1119.911,CMP TOP
1654, 3633938.126,4932916.936,1118.267, TOE
1055, 3633935, 709,4932914,282,1117. 320, TOE
1856, 3633960,871,4932951, 287,1115. 285, TOE
1657,3633901.850,4932995.000,1115.637,FL 4B"CMP NEW
1658, 3633890.124,4932955.869,1116.150,FL 48"CMP NEW
1659, 3633945,978,4932944.676,1125. 399, T8 REPAIR
1060, 3633918,718,4932964.098,1125.0975, T8 RIPRAP
1061,3633891.542,4932985.274,1125.233,TB RIPRAP
1062, 3633871.842,4933002,235,1126.084, TB REPAIR
1063, 3633860,125,4932961.865,1124.315, T8 REPAIR
1064,3633872,566,4932959.249,1123.831,TB CONC RIPRAP
1065, 3633883.806,4932964.401,1124.639,TB CONC RIPRAP
1066, 3633899.100,4932956.412,1125.093, TB CONC RIPRAP
1067,3633912.957,4932987,502,1116.318,EL 48"CMP 10'EXT
1068, 3634642,784,4923002.606,1149.999,G65 -27.5
1869, 3634643 , 248, 4922951.467,1150.067,G5 ~26,3
1070, 3634641,936,4923059.075,1149.8989,65 -26.4
1071,3634629.686,4923005.049,1146.078, TOP CMP 1270 FL
1072, 3634606.641,4926775.044,1151,941,65 -20.9F0
1073, 3634606.321,4926813.515,1152.058,G65 -21.5F0
1074, 3634606, 315,4926810.794,1152,832,GS -10.0 TILE 8"CLAY
1075, 3634580.533,4926806.674,1147.802,G5 -6.8TILE 8"CLAY
1076,3634655.322,4926825.566,1143,145,G5 -33"@INTK
1077,3634605,728,4926854.790,1152.783,65 -21.4F0
1078,3634602.374,4927511.594,1154.004,G5 -6.5TOP TILEG"CLAY



8778 DD#118-232
1079, 3634585 .468,4930229.0867,1133.608, RIM BEEHIVE-50"FLN
1080, 3634575 . 549, 4930487 . 142,1133. 408, BLOWOUT 2'
1081, 3634529, 439,4930463,818,1135.149, TOP SYPTIC TANK
1082,3634613.174,4929596.742,1145,383, scf mag
1083, 3634597.524,4929861.596,1142.763,G5 CABLE 36"DEEP
1084,3634600.940,4929861.759,1142.927,E0A S EDGE
1085, 3634588.507,4929862.086,1138.281,G5 20" OD CLAY TILE 7.8° TO TOP TILE
1886, 3634547, 303,4930467.345,1135,194,GS LOCATE
1087,3634553.680,4930471.479,1135.243,G5 LOCATE 41" DEEP
1088, 3634563.456,4930477.947,1135.250,65 LOCATE
1089, 3634566.761,4930480.012,1135.319,65 LOCATE
1890, 3634581.986,4930490.823,1133,738,65 3.94' TO TOP 6" SPIRAL CMP
1091, 3634586.276,4930494.904,1134,467,G65 5.27' TO TOP 6" SPIRAL CMP TIE IN 5.88' TO
TOP 2.75'0D CLAY TILE
1092, 3634586 .058,4930698.716,1134.568,G5 6.86"' TO TOP 2.65" OD CLAY TILE
1893, 3634595,460,4330241.975,1139.790,GS CABLE BORE LOCATE 6.0'DEEP

1094,3634595.016,4930295.175,1146.002,G5 CABLE BORE LOCATE 6.0'DEEP
1695,3634595.158,4930332.286,1138.818,G5 CABLE BORE LOCATE 6.0° DEEP
1896,3634596,111,4930362.264,1139.273,G5 CABLE BORE LOCATE 6.0 'DEEP
1097,3634556.448,4930392.367,1139.273,G65 CABLE BORE LOCATE 6.8'DEEP
1098,3634595.628,4930422,028,1138.972,G5 CABLE BORE LOCATE 6.08'D
1699,3634595.091,4930462.078,1138.502,G5 CABLE BORE LOCATE 6.0 DEEP
1100,3634595.228,4930482.579,1138.642,G5 CABLE BORE LOCATE 6.0'DEEP
1181,3634595,259,4936511.712,1138.497,G65 CABLE BORE LOCATE 6.5'DEEP
1102,3634599,238,4930502.506,1139.818,G65 EOA S S5IDE
1103,3634599.011,4%30699.272,1139.218,65 EOA S SIDE
1104,3634565.656,4938686.085,1135.516,FNL EASY
1105,3634594.844,4930541.626,1139.0858,G5 CABLE BORE LOCATE 6.8 'DEEP
1106,3634554.699,4930571.954,1139.355,G5 CABLE BORE LOCATE 6.8°'DEEP
1107,3634595.562,4530592.348,1139.305,G5 CABLE BCRE LOCATE 6.8'DEEP
1198,3634595.545,4930633,.152,1138.669,G5 CABLE BORE LOCATE 5.5°'DEEP
1199,3634595.096,4930672.307,1138.417,G5 CABLE BORE LOCATE 4.5°DEEP
11106,3634595.132,4930672.253,1138.414,G5 CABLE BORE LOCATE 4.0°DEEP

1111,3634585.111,4936229.354,1129.379,FL 18" BEEHIVE INTAKE
13112,3634585.420,4930229.285,1133.694,18™ BEEHIVE INTAKE N RIM
1113,3634587.892,4930229.463,1134.484,GS 6.6' TO TOP TILE
1114,3634600.476,4930231.515,1149., 361,65 EOA S SIDE
1115,3634565.961,4930202.521,1136.598,FNL S&W
1116,3634586.829,4931156.251,1134.753,G5S TILE BORE LOCATE
1117,3634588.657,4931196.422,1136.953,GS TILF BORE LOCATE
1118,3634563,933,4931320.238,1134.025,FNL E-W &S
13119,3634597.676,4931241.249,1139.587,E0A 22"
1157,3634597,963,4931157.541,113%9. 149,65 EOA 21°
1158,3634597.823,4931198,605,1139.265,G5 EQA 21'6"
1159,3634588,297,4931236.347,1136.424,GS BORE CABLE LOCATE
1169,3634595.277,4931339.490,1140.128,G5 PULL CABLE 3.8' DEEP
1161,3634597.639,4931339.409,1140.535,65 EOA S SIPE
1162,3634596,380,4931056.%94,1138.746,65 PULLED CABLE 38"DEEP
1200,3635925,987,4929548.667,1134.755,n rim beehive intake



8778 DD#118-232

1201,3635925.037,4929548.090,1132.552,f1 8" conc tile

1202,3635925,501,4929548,907,1133.259,top 8" conc
1203,3635273.398,4929558,747,1132.210,tile top 6"
1204,3635273.334,4929560.678,1131.945,tile top &"
1285,3635273.348,4929561.744,1131.994,tile top 6"
1206,3635274.211,4929561,976,1130.856,tile top 8"
1207,3635271.403,4929560.798,1131.252,tile top 8"
1208,3634588.076,4930642.342,1134.604,gs 7" hole
1209,3634587.738,4930640.386,1134.686,g5 7" hole
1219,3635285.014,4929602.679,1137.586,rcp 36" top
1211,3635283.957,4929566.283,1136.955,r¢cp 36" top

1212,3635268.796,4929559.642,1136.768,HICKENBOTTOM

8060,3650215.430,4929387.381,1133.161,303+425.000
8001,3650291.627,4929385,.663,1136.841,304+00.9000
8002,3650492,.166,4929379,204,1138.374,306+30.0028
80@3,3650689.922,4929379,454,1136,806,308+00.000
8604 ,3650892.535,4929376.033,1138.032,310+00.000
8605,3651092.065,4929374.007,1140.711,312+00.080
8006,3651290.938,4929373,133,1137.956,314+00.000
8007,3651491.110,4929368.531,1135.549,316+00,000
8608,3651695.206,4925392.593,1137.,137,318+00.0600
8069,3651885.612,4929467.604,1135,704,320+00,000
8010,3652063.083,4929570.939,1137.775,322+00.,000
8811,3652212.084,4929710.675,1136.822,324+00,080
8012,3652345,845,4929864.425,1136.647,326+00.000
8013,3652471.835,4938014.421,1138.27¢,328+00.000
8014,3652601.550,4930167.172,1138.715, 336+00.,000
8615,3652725,955,4930315.852,1138,792,332+00,000
8016,3652876.832,4930428.820,1139.928,334+00,000
8017,3653059.956,4930451.194,1141.967,336+00.000
8018,3653256.484,4930447.109,1140.896,338+00.,000
8019,3653456.076,4930444 ,823,1138.797, 340+00. 000
8020,3653654.069,4938436.943,1139.016, 342+00.0600
8621,3653854.817,4930430.263,1140. 341, 344+00.000
8822,3654055,297,4930427.353,1139.730,346+00.000
B8023,3654255.275,4930421.438,1148.653,348+80.900
8024,3654455.544,4930416.620,1139,823,350+00. 600
8025,3654642.912,49304008.561,1140.523,352+00.0600
8026,3654817.512,4930324.347,1149,665,354+00,9000
8027,3654977.153,4930210.590,1141, 3608,356+00.000
8028,3655143.646,4930085.973,1139,235,358+00,9000
8029,3655330.532,4930002.496,1139.0608,360+00.000
8030,3655521.212,4929945,553,1140,854,362+00.000
8631,3655693.083,4529896.584,1138.727,363+75.000
8032,3655924.124,4929859.487,1138.272,366+00. 000
8033,3656119.694,4929920.123,1138.336, 368+02, 000
8034,3656305,101,4929991.660,113%.022,370+00.000
8035,3656488,188,4930074.200,1139,353,372+00.000
80636,3656674.960,4930156.146,1138. 200, 374+00. 000

[ el S A S S S el et s ) 2 pun pun s St Sl s sl A S S A s et S sl Sl el md m St Sl el el

Wols) W oW W B P o B B oD b b Db B
SO0

tile

¢cmp spiral

cmp spiral band

cmp spiral 9¢ elbow
cnp spiral

cmp spiral 8.68'toptofl

3,36 'toptofl
3.11'toptofl
INTAKE NEW TOP 8"
30.0

39.¢

30.9

30.¢

30.9

30.90

30.9

39.0

30.0

30.0

30.9

38.9

30.0

38.0

36.0

30.0

S
=

DOV OO O OODOOIOOPDDIDO® ®

-

»

-

N



8778 DD#118-232

8037,3656860,455,4930227.026,1137.687,376+00.000
8038,3657048,968,4530300.724,1139.045,378+00.000
8039,3657226.256,4930371.119,1139,168, 380+00, 000
8040,3657413.535,4936395.772,1139,312,382+00,000
8041,3657583,725,4930343.831,1139,357,384+00.000
8042,3657727.421,4930218.390,1139, 214, 386+00, 009
8043,3657868.099,4930071.628,1140.530, 388+00,000
8644,3658016.884,4929921.552,1139,932,390+00.000
8645,3658149.014,4929789.473,1139.505,392+00.000
8646, 3658285.508,40929646.898,1140. 360, 394+00.000
8047,365%8426.066,4929498.619,1140.774,396+00, 000
8648,3658561.785,4929354,317,1139.593, 398+00.000
8849,3658705.741,4929213.590,1140.014,400+00.000
8650,3658844.851,4929069.774,1140.684,402+00.000
8851,3658981.781,4928924,950,1140. 090, 404+00.000
8652,3659121.868,4928781.735,1140.289,406+00.000
8853,3652416.€49,4929954.300,1136.975,CP HUB

e~ rrcrrrrrreErresrCrer

96008,3633010.750,4936255.785,1131.683,CUT X NE COR

9001, 3632946, 490,4936356.821,1127.675, T8
9002,3632923.839,4936358.173,1127.782,6GS
90803,3632913.693,4936358.514,1127.865,GS
9004,3632887.217,4936361.815,1133.264,GS CROP LN
9005 ,3632908.449,4936470.242,1130.714,G5 CROP LN
9006, 3632918.757,4936468,960,1127.742,GS
9007,3632928.956,4936469.946,1127.158,55

9008 ,3632951.256,4936469.077,1127.753, T8
9009,3632975. 268,4936466.423,1113.472, TOE
9010,3632917.364,4936572.865,1129.296,G5 CROPLN
9011, 3632934,792,4936570.761,1125.952,GS
9012,3632943.215,4936570.334,1126.247,GS
9013,3632962.788,4936569.631,1127.602, T8
9014,3632983.929,4936569.473,1113.918, TOE

9015, 3632995.885,4936607.616,1113.099, TOE

9016, 3632984.421,4936610.422,1118.497,CONC RUBBLE

3.8
3.8
3e.e
39.0
39.8
30.06
0.0
39.0
38.0
30.0
30.0
9.0
3.0
38.0
38.0
39.0

BRDG

9917,3632981.444,4936611,348,1123.958,TOP 24"CMP SURF

9018,3632975.667,4936613.604,1124,111,GS
9919, 3632969.557,4936615.803,1127.543, T8
9920, 3632958.170,4936628.0623,1127.385, T8
9921, 3632956.379,4936619.666,1126.787, TOP 24"CMP

5022,3632955.943,4936620.229,1124.636,FL 24"CMP SURF

9023,3632943.690,4936623.120,1125.479,GS
9024,3632921,995,4936625.157,1126.,833,GS CROP LN
9025,3632923.455,4936638,407,1126.104,G5 CROP LN
9026,3632904.194,4936641.620,1126.901,G5 CROP LN
$927,3612804,645,4936640.612,1129.877,G65 CROP LN
9028,3632803.979,4936662.144,1128,457,GS
9029,3632801.917,4936686.695,1126.902,GS FL
9030,3632801.453,4936719.126,1128.465,G5 CROPLN
9631,3632851.519,4936724.248,1127.671,65 CROPLN



8778 DD#118-232
9032,3632862.798,4936723,863,1127.709,G5 CROPLN
5033,3632865.916,4936684,326,1125.931,65 FL
9034,3632921,802,4936667.399,1125.235,65 FL
9035,3632926.279,4936707.596,1126.075,GS
9936,3632903.023,4936734.405,1127.183,G65
9937,3632881.764,4936767.768,1129,159,G5
9038,3632862.882,4936759.024,1128.982,65 CROPLN
9039,3632813.327,4936810.079,1133.669,G5 CROPLN
9040,3632834.889,4936835.193,1133,689,G5
9041,3632863.906,4936866,.275,1135.842,G5 CROPLN
9042,3632889.768,4936804.800,1131.127,65 CROPLN
9043,3632918.173,4936764.808,1128.201,G5 CROPLN
9044,3632964.089,4936740.212,1126.378,G5 CROPLN
9845,3632977.875,4936749.642,1126,525,G5 CROPLN
9046,3633003.601,4936796.196,1128.135,G5 CROPLN
9647,3633032.514,4936858.663,1131.354,65 CROPLN
9048,3633043.326,4936854.273,1131.135,G65
9049,3633057.932,4936849,3306,1130.810,78
9050,3633026.135,4936808.8806,1129.026,GS
9051,3633037.273,4936804,992,1128,818,TB
9852,3633058.730,4936798.606,1113.691,T0E
9053,3633041.152,4936749.598,1113.742,TOE
2054,3633039.318,49367306.553,1113,794, TOE
9055,3633027.365,4936722.784,1117.29%,FL 8"(MP
9056,3633034.570,4936722.847,1114,847,TOE
9857,3633042.543,4936722.972,1114,015,G5 {CBBEL BAR
9058, 3633045.931,4936711,507,1113.712,GS COBBEL BAR
9059,3633041.106,4936698.972,1113.926,65 COBBEL BAR
9069,3633032.428,4936690.915,1113.918,G5 COBBEL BAR
9061,3633019.609,4936685.305,1113,817,G5 COBBEL BAR
9062,3633017.194,4936691.407,1116.477,G5 COBBEL BAR
9063,3633023.980,4936699.287,1116.830,G5 COBBEL BAR
9064,3633030.918,4936711,068,1116.203,G5 COBBEL BAR
9065,36336811.870,4936680.060,1114,102,T0F
9966,3633012.415,4936667.839,1113.245,T0E
9067,3633006.831,49366%6.462,1112.762,TOE
09668,3633002.522,4936661,807,1115,218,65
9969,3633004.941,4936671.665,1115.628,G65
9070,3632991.145,4936644.538,1114.247,T0E CONCRUBBEL
9071,3632990.300,4936636,879,1114,154, TOE CONCRUBBEL
9672,3632998.434,4936636.307,1114.666,G5
9673,3633000.247,4936635.996,1113.404,TOE
9874,3632998,408,4936643.621,1113.906,G65
9075,3633002.346,4936642.765,1113.261,TOE
9876,3632996.500,4936623.575,1113,317,7T0¢E
9877,3632971.875,4936627.655,1127.669,TB
9078,3632961.675,4936631.499,1127.738,7T8B
9879,3632955.,145,4936634.590,1125,727,G5
9080,3632943.927,4936651.749,1124.754,G5



8778 DD#118-232

9081, 3632956. 688, 4936646.855,1124.446, FL 24" CMP
9082, 3632957.174,4936646.617,1126.439,TOP CMP
9083,3632958.721,4936653.180,1124.262,FL 24"CMP
9084,3632959,631,4936652.872,1126. 286, TOP CMP
9085, 3632964. 280, 4936651.995,1127.456, T8

9086, 3632962.620,4936644.,489,1127.557, T8
9087,3632974,700,4936641,240,1128.118,T8 SLOUGH
9088, 3632977.659,4936651.231,1128.338, T8 SLOUGH
9089, 3632979.552,4936654.435,1128,227, T8 SLOUGH
9890, 3632985.575,4936665.259,1126.758, T8 SLOUGH
9691, 3632986, 289, 4936670.869,1127.024, T8 SLOUGH
9892,3632984,171,4936660.772,1127.000, T8
9993,3632999.408,4936679.213,1126.724, TB SLOUGH
9994, 3632993.120,4936689.532,1126.590, T8 SLOUGH
9895, 3632982, 991,4936695.681,1126.418,TB SLOUGH
9096, 3632970.049,4936696.783,1125.900, T8 SLOUGH
9097,3632960.039,4936704.557,1125.658, TB SLOUGH
9098, 3632964.240,4936714.387,1125.774, TB SLOUGH
9099, 3632971.898,4936724.343,1125.859, TB SLOUGH
9100, 3632984.101,4936726.994,1125.970, TB SLOUGH
9101, 3632991,560,4936725.906,1126. 265, TB SLOUGH
9102,3632995,368,4936733.110,1126.992, TB SLOUGH
9103,3633007.524,4936734,288,1126.569, TB SLOUGH
9104, 3633015.027,4936742.281,1126.954, TB SLOUGH
9185, 3633019.679,4936756.444,1127.318,TB SLOUGH
9106, 3633024.179,4936761.858,1127.243, TB
9107,3633029.718,4936779.648,1127.596, T8

9108, 3633006.697,4936770.623,1127.235,65

9109, 3632987.372,4936740.306,1126,125,G5

9110, 3632999.683,4936726.884,1121.751,65

9111, 3632995, 548,4936725.709,1122.594,GS
9112,3633000,265,4936736.,126,1122.258,65
9113,3633007.841,4936728.561,1121.975,65
9114,3633010.747,4936726.112,1120.689,GS

9115, 3633016.308,4936718.074,1118.659,G5

9116, 3633010.076,4936703.805,1118.342,G5
9117,3633004,841,4936698.934,1118.435,65
9118,3633001.993,4936692.458,1118,885,65
9119,3632993.782,4936695.244,1119.402,GS

9120, 3632993.397,4936703.684,1119,069,G5

9121, 3632995.579,4936711.857,1119.419,G5
9122,3632999.392,4936716.759,1121.005,65
9123,3632989.680,4936722.453,1120.841,65
9124,3632988.154,4936717.769,1119.039,6S
9125,3632985.552,4936709.734,1119,163,65
9126,3632983.405,4936700.048,1128.,075,G5
9127,3632968.814,4936700.454,1121.141,GS

9128, 3632962.489,4936704.739,1121.151,GS

9129, 3632968.690,4936708.878,1119.530,GS



8778 DD#118-232
9130,3632070.198,4936717.940,1121.031,GS
9131,3632977.032,4936713.834,1119,397,GS
9132,3632981.082,4936722.289,1122.765,GS
9133,3632955.122,4936722.424,1125.944,GS
9134,3632950.403,4936688.094,1125.447,GS
913%,3632965.366,4936675.159,1125.415,GS
9136,3632968.742,4936672.532,1126.827,7B
©137,36330828.133,4936781.993,1128.165,BM HUB
9138,3633385.645,4937725.872,1121.036, WASHOUT
9139,3633008.122,4936729.623,1124.085,45 KEY
9149,3632993.905,4936733.223,1124.549,65 KEY
9141,3632977.729,4936735.474,1125.,299,G5 KEY
9142,3632963.107,4936732.795,1125.,549,G5 KEY
9143,3632951.972,4936722.648,1125.339,G5 KEY
9144,3632948,372,4935708.823,1124.988,G65 KEY
9145 ,3632955%,092,4936696.475,1124.935,65 KEY
9146,3632964.092,4936690, 347,1124.605,G5 KEY
9147,3632977.368,4936686.931,1125.277,65 KEY
9148,3632987.128,4936683.639,1125.436,65 KEY
9149,3632988,3%1,4936701.281,1119.433,TOE
9150,3632992,513,4936713.878,1119,182,TOE
9151,3632973.554,4936716.633,1119.929,TCE
9152,3632970.286,4936706.933,1120.241, TOF
9153,3633805.481,4936687.295,1115.491, TOF
9154,36330917.138,4936712.750,1114.641,TOE
9155,3632931.561,4936753.187,1127.364,GS
9156,3632906.964,4936688.284,1125.803,G6S%
9157,3632914.259,4936705.846,1126.238,G5 ROCKCOR
9158,3633028.671,4936725.522,1114.455,G5 ROCKCOR
10001,3639955,084,4927801.673,1147.981,1IP 53
10062,3634440,716,4936206.539,1163.318,(PT 3/4 .SDEEP
30000,3655728.205,4929891.780,1140.196,BR SEAT
30001, 3657909.966,4932022.326,1140.015,BR SEAT
30002,3659863.862,4937336.431,1148,684,BR SEAT
30063, 3659865.389,4937337.321,1152.343,CUT SQ
30004,3659770.,925,4934732.133,1142.067,IR 58
30005,3659814,537,4934684.565,1141.685,5PK BP
306873,366@617.096,4934703,728,1136.654,TOE
30236,3659814.441,4934684.485,1141.542,5PK BRACEPST
30237,3663758.591,4934807.275,1143.735,5PK CORPST
49000,3643021.331,4921243.902,1149.631,IR 58
44001, 3642586,329,4922475.431,1143.461,BOTTLECAP
49002,3642588,600,4922430.730,1144. 568, NAIL FUZZY
40003,3643011.338,4921249.,131,1145.361,GA
49004 ,3642670.960,4917591.297,1156.450,IR 34
49313,3657751.976,4931054.897, , Intersection
48314,3657689.035,4930989.698, ,Cogo
49315,3657763.184,4931144.0879, ,Cogo
40316,3657927.,114,4932351,497, ,Intersection



8778 DD#118-232
40317,3657927.114,4932351.497, ,Intersection
48318,3657880.027,4932004.679, ,Cogo
48319,3658277.007,4932360.118, ,Cogo
40320,3658326.992,4932361.359, ,Cogo
49321,3657873.30806,4931955.133, ,Cogo
49322,3657885.880,4932047.793, ,Cogo
48323,3658065.983,4932354.919, , Intersection
50188,3659866.038,4937316.955,1150.432,1irs 34
70001,3638581.610,4931343.809, ,Intersection
70003,3638897.736,4930824.992, , Intersection
70006,3639402.492,4929206.020, , Intersection
70008,3639452.453,4929131.161, ,C080
70809,3639768.716,4928657.289, ,Intersection
79018, 3639616.057,4928886.025, ,Cogo
70011, 3639507.285,4928571.974, ,Cogo
70012,3639035,380,4928424.415, ,Intersection
70013,3639136.823,4928454, 259, ,Cogo
70@14,3638965.621,4928352.766, ,Cogo
70615,3638256.684,4927624.615, ,Intersection
70016,3638389.226,4927768.758, ,Cogo
70817,3638395.627,4927495.020, ,Cogo
76818,3639041.022,4926893.0845, , Intersection
70619,3638960.582,4926968.874, ,Cogo
70020,3639156.997,4926890.684, ,Cogo
76821,3640913.662,4926852.678, ,Intersection
76022,3640@513.758,4926866.836, ,Cogo
7©023,3640810.389,4926465, 639, ,Cogo
70024, 3640856.890,4926789.318, , Intersection
70825,3640584.714,4926831. 486, ,Cogo
70026,3640815.562,4926484,996, ,Cogo
70027,3640624.356,4926826.961, ,Cogo
76028,3640825.8908,4926523.640, ,Cogo
70029,3640568.145,4925559.180, , Intersection
76036,36408599.126,4925675. 111, ,Cogo
70931,3640604.081,4925444.687, ,Cogo
70032,3640593.963,4925655.789, ,Cogo
70033, 3640598.092,4925463.769, ,Cogo
780634,3641231.596,4923444.315, ,Intersection
78835,3641289.543,4923516.000, ,Cogo
760836,3641278.061,4923385.443, ,Cogo
79037,3641625.253,4922945 ., 535, , Intersection
70042,3643146.406,4922230.155, , Intersection
70043,3643084.472,4922233.000, ,Cogo



Hardin County Drainage Claim for Damages

Claim # 2020-6 District # 22 Work Order # 176 & 192 Combined

Township_Buckeye Section___ 20 Twp__20 Rge_88 QtrSec__2
Parcel Tax IDS__882220300002

Name James E. Vierkandt

Address 20825 Hwy S-27

Alden, IA 50006

Phone 515-689-4737

Email Address jsvierkandt@wbfrec.com

Landowner (if different) Lee Anderson

Claim Type: Crop Damage

Crop Year __ 2019 Crop Year
TypeofCrop __ Corn Type of Crop

# Acres Damaged__2.841 # Acres Damaged
Yield Per Acre 212 Yield Per Acre

O Fence Damage
[ Outlet Damage

] Other:

Desired Compensation — Please note if payment should be split between landlord/tenant.
Monetary Payment
O Repair of Damages

CGA verified 2.841 acres of crop damage in document Main Tile Repairs — Drainage District No. 22,
submitted by Heather Thomas on 4/28/2020.

Claimant Signature__See attached original
Date_7/25/2020

For Office Use Only
Unit Value S_3.90 /bushel Unit Value S /bushel
Crop Damages (Verified Acres X Yield X Unit Value) S__2,348.97 S

Total Amount Approved $_ 2,348.97

Approved Signature Date







Hardin County Drainage Claim for Damages

Claim # QLO 8042!1 Lﬂ District # 22 Work Order# 176 & 192 Combined

Township_Buckeye Section___ 20 Twp__ 20 Rge_ 88 QtrSec__ 2

Parcel Tax IDS__882220300002

TM‘H 6 v:' e /qu-é\.c}' .

Name
Address LO0F2S /L]kay S-27
Alder, To. Sogol HARDIN COUNTY AUDITOR
Phone 5/5- &57-9Y737
Email Address ‘33.-; T T, LN e whfcee. Cor
Landowner (if different) /_ﬁe ﬁndfrwn

Claim Type: gCrop Damage

Crop Year o/ 9 Crop Year

Type of Crop Coecwn Type of Crop

# Acres Damaged 2.5/ # Acres Damaged
Yield Per Acre 2/ 2 Yield Per Acre

] Fence Damage
L] Outlet Damage

] Other:

Desired Compensation — Please note if payment should be split between landlord/tenant.

MMonetary Payment

[ Repair of Damages

L] Other:

Claimant Signature Date 7",,_2_5'— RO20

For Office Use Only

Unit Value S 53 ,70 /bushel Unit Value S /bushel

Crop Damages (Verified Acres X Yield X Unit Value) S S

Total Amount Approved $

Approved Signature Date







Main Tile Repairs — Drainage District No. 22

Hardin County, lowa

Crop Damage

2018-2020

Crop damaged was incurred by 5 property owners on this project. Crops impacted were beans and corn.
The following table shows which property owners were impacted, which type of crops were impacted,

and the number of acres impacted:

Property Owner Corn Damage (Acres) Bean Damage (Acres)
Annette loerger 2.216
Royle & Jo Duncan 2.323
Randy Silvest 8.992
Lee Anderson 2.841
Marvin Krause Trust 3.411

An exhibit showing the areas of the loss of crops is attached.

Respectfully Submitted,

Heother Qrn Thomes 04/28/20

Heather Ann Thomas, PE



+ DRAINAGE DISTRICT NO. 26
OPEN DITCH

C.397 ACRESH
CORN

/ 6.832 ACRES N i

1.819 ACRES _ BEANS Qs e
CORN I 2.060 ACRES
: v v‘ ‘- __ BEANS

_nx-#xmx#m,GWf
7 3 : 1

2.166 ACRES
841 ACRES |8
2o ACRES Iy BEANS
1.245 ACRES
2l : s

CROP DAMAGE

87 2 ot T 1t g g RS INSD 13 bW 4P BT






